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{Concept no.1l

u [tems under OCI

L Reclassifiable to PL L Non recIa55|f|abIeR(S|rectIy transfer to

1. Revaluation surplus
1. FCTR Reserve

2. FVTOCI Debt investments
3. Cash flow hedge

2. Actuarial gain / loss
3. FVTOCI Equity investments
4. Credit risk in Financial Liability

Identificaion of Presentation head (PL vs OCI)

6(b) Entity A has undertaken various transactions in the financial year
ended 31st March, 20X1. ldentify and present the transactions in the
financial state ments as per Ind AS 1.

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 2,57,000
Current service cost 1,75,000
Changes in revaluation surplus 1,25,000

Gains and losses arising from translating the monetary

assets in foreign currency 75,000

Gains and losses arising from translating the financial

statements of a foreign operation 65,000

Gains and losses from investments in equity instruments

designated at fair value through other comprehensive income  1,00,000
Income tax expense 35,000
Sharebased payments cost 3,35,000

(MTP April 2021) / (MTP March 2018) / (Exam May 19)
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[Video link: https://youtu.be/axOjfAcMJY8 time: 7.00]

Answer

Items impacting the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31siMarch,
20X1 )

Current service cost 1,75,000

Gains and losses arising from translating the monetary assets

in foreign currency 75,000
Income tax expense 35,000
Share based payments cost 3,35,000
ltems impacting the other comprehensive income for the year ended 31siMarch,
20X1 )
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 2,57,000
Changes in revaluation surplus 1,25,000

Gains and losses arising from translating the financial statements

-of a foreign operation 65,000
Gains and losses from investments in equity instruments

designated at fair value through other comprehensive income 1,00,000
Concept no.2: Current asset or liability — if any on econdition satisfied

I

I

Y Expected to be realized or settled within 12 months from Reporting date |

: b. Expected to be realized or settled within 12 months from Accounting |
date |

: c. SIT/FG /Bank OD / Bank CC I

I

I

I

I

d. Cash and Cash equivalent unless restricted from being used within |
12months from Reporting date |
e. No unconditional right to defer settlement beyond 12months from |
Reporting date |

I — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —

Current / non-current identification

16.An entity has the following trial balance line items. How should these
items be classified, i.e., current or non-current as per Ind AS 1?

(a) Receivables (viz., receivable under a contract of sale of goods in which
an entity deals)
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(b) Advance to suppliers

(c) Income tax receivables [other than deferred tax]

(d) Insurance spares (RTP May 2021)

Video link: https://youtu.be/axOjfAoMJY8, time: 1.09.05]

Answer

(a)As per paragraph 66(a) of Ind AS 1, an entity shall classify an asset as current
when it expects to realise the asset, or intends to sell or consume it, in its normal
operating cycle.

Paragraph 68 provides the guidance that current assets include assets (such as
inventories and trade receivables) that are sold, consumed or realised as part of
the normal operating cycle even when they are not expected to be realised within
twelve months after the reporting period.

In accordance with above, the receivables that are considered a part of the
normal operating cycle will be classified as current asset.

If the operating cycle exceeds twelve months, then additional disclosure as
required by paragraph 61 of Ind AS 1 is required to be given in the notes.

(b)As discussed in point (a) above, advances to suppliers for goods and services
would be classified in accordance with normal operating cycle ifit is given in
relation to the goods or services in which the entity normally deals. If the
advances are considered a part the normal operating cycle, it would be classified
as a current asset. If the operating cycle exceeds twelve months, then
additionaldisclosure as required by paragraph 61 of Ind AS 1 is required to be
given in the notes.

(c)Classification of income tax receivables [other than deferred tax] will be driven
by paragraph 66 (c) of Ind AS 1, i.e., based on the expectation of the entity to
realise the asset. If the receivable is expected to be realised within twelve months
after the reporting period, then it will be classified as current asset else non-
currentasset.

(d)Para 8 of Ind AS 16 states that items such as spare parts, stand-by equipment
and servicing equipment are recognised in accordance with this Ind AS when they
meet the definition of property, plant and equipment. Otherwise, such items are
classified as inventory.

Accordingly, the insurance spares that are treated as an item of property, plant
and equipment would normally be classified as non-current asset whereas
insurance spares that are treated as inventory will be classified as current asset if
the entity expects to consume it in its normal operating cycle.
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2. An entity manufactures passenger vehicles. The time between
purchasing of underlying raw materials to manufacture the passenger
vehicles and the date the entity completes the production and delivers to its
customers is 11 months. Customers settle the dues after a period of 8
months from the date of sale.

(@) Will the inventory and the trade receivables be current in nature?
(b) Assuming that the production time was say 15 months and the time lag
between the date of sale and collection from customers is 13 months, will
the answer bedifferent? (RTP May 2022) / (MTP May 2022)

[Video link: https://youtu.be/rxTiMeTOIDU, time: 12:31]

Answer

Inventory and debtors need to be classified in accordance with the requirement of
paragraph 66(a) of Ind AS 1, which provides that an asset shall be classified as
current if an entity expects to realise the same or intends to sell or consume it in
its norm al operating cycle.

(a) In this case, time lag between the purchase of inventory and its realisation into
cashis 19 months [11 months + 8 months]. Both inventory and the debtors would
be classified as current if the entity expects to realise these assets in its normal
operating cycle.

(b) No, the answer will be the same as the classification of debtors and inventory
depends on the expectation of the entity to realise the same in the normal
operating cycle. In this case, time lag between the purchase of inventory and its
realization into cash is 28 months [15 months + 13 months]. Both inventory and
debtors would be classified as current if the entity expects to realise these assets
in the normal operating cycle.

Additional information as required by paragraph 61 of Ind AS 1 will be required to
be made by the entity, which provides “Whichever method of presentation is
adopted, an entity shall disclose the amount expected to be recovered or settled
after more than twelve months for each asset and liability line item that combines
amounts expected to be recovered or settled:

(a) No more than twelve months after the reporting period, and

(b) More than twelve months after the reporting period.”

2. (i) On 1st April, 20X3, Charming Ltd issued 1,00,000 * 10 bonds for -
10,00,000. On 1st April, each year, interest at the fixed rate of 8% per year is

payable on outstanding capital amount of the bonds (ie the first payment
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will be made on 1st April, 20X4). On 1st April each year (i.e from 1st April,
20X4), Charming Ltd has a contractual obligation to redeem 10,000 of the
bonds at ~ 10 per bond. In its statement of financial position at 31st March,
20X4. How should this be presented in the financial statements? (MTP May
2022)

[Video link: https://youtu.be/H5VbXddxqgl4, time: 26:32]

Answer

Charming Ltd must present = 80,000 accrued interest and ~ 1,00,000 current
portion of the non-current bond (i.e. the portion repayable on 1st April, 20X4) as
current liabilities. The ~ 9,00,000 due later than 12 months after the end of the
reporting period shall be presented as a non-current liability.

1b) Charm Limited (the 'Company') is a manufacturing company, which is
into manufacturing of wires and cables and has assessed its operating
cycle to be 15 months. The Company has some trade receivables which are
receivable within a period of 12 months from the reporting date i.e. 31st
March 2021.

With respect to the following transactions, which took place during the
financial year 2020-2021, give your opinion based on relevant Ind AS:
e The Company has received a contract of = 10 crore on 31st March 2021.
The terms of the contract require the Company to make a security deposit
of 20% of the contract value with the customer. The Company made a
security deposit of ©~ 2 crore on 31st March 2021. This contract will be
completed in about 14 months. 70% of the deposit will be refunded
immediately and the balance 30% of the deposit will be refunded after 3
months from the completion of the contract. The Company wants to present
the security deposit of ~ 2 crore as non-current. Is the management's
decision correct?

* The Company has some trade receivables that are due after 14 months
from the date of the balance sheet; the management of the Company
expects to receive the amount within the period of the operating cycle.
Despite the fact that these are receivables in 14 months, the management
would like to present these as current. Is the management's decision
correct?

* In the normal course of business, the Company has gi ven 2 contracts
and received a total security deposit of ~ 4 crore. " 3 crore is received from X
Limited and ~ 1 crore is received from Y Limited on 31st March 2021. These
are repayable on completion of the contract. However, if the contract is
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cancelled with in the contract term of 18 months, then the deposit becomes
payable immediately. The Company is positive about the contract with X
Limited but is in doubt about the contract received from Y Limited. The
Company wants to present the amount of = 3 crore as non-current and " 1
crore as current in the balance sheet. Is the management's decision
correct?

e The Company is planning to replace a machinery. It has given an advance
of ~ 1 crore for purchase of new machinery which will be delivered in 6
months from the date of the balance sheet. It has sold the old machinery for
" 0.5 crore, the payment of which is due in 10 months from the date of the
balance sheet. The Company wants to present both these amounts as
current since they will be settled within twelve months from the end of the
reporting period. Is the management's decision correct? (Exam July 2021)

[Video link: https://youtu.be/tZSGT1KBYBI, time: 14:19]

Answer
Operating cycle of Charm Limited = 15 months

(i) The security deposit made by the Company with the customers be classified as
current assets to the extent of 70% (" 2 crore x 70% = "~ 1.40 crore) as it will be
refunded immediately on completion of 14 months of contract i.e. within the
operating cycle of 15 months.

However, 30% of the security deposit will be refunded after 3 months of
completion of the contract (14+3 = 17 months) i.e. after 2 months of operating
cycle (Operating cycle of the Company is 15 months). Hence, it will be classified
as non -current. Therefore, management’s decision is not correct. (Refer Para 66
of Ind AS 1)

(i) Yes, the Company’s decision of presenting the trade receivables as Current
Assets is correct despite the fact that these are receivables in 14 months’ time
since the operating cycle of the company is 15 months and any event arising due
to trade will be considered as current if its settlemen t is within the tenure of
operating cycle.

Additionally, the Company also need to disclose amounts that are receivable
within a period of 12 months and after 12 months from the reporting date . (Refer
Para 60 and 61 of Ind AS 1)

(i) Paragraph 69(d) of Ind AS 1 states that an entity shall classify a liability as
current when it does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. Although it is
expected that X Limited will fulfil the contract and the deposit will not be
refunded, but in case of cancellation within the contract term, refund of security
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deposit is a condition that is not within the control of the entity. Hence , Charm
Limited does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period. Accordingly, the deposit will
have to be classified as current liability in case of both X and Y Limited.

(iv) Yes, the management decision to classify the payment of = 0.5 crore as a
current asset is correct since the payment will be realised in less than twelve
months from the end of the reporting period. Capital advances are advances
given for procurement of Property, Plant and
Equipment etc. Typically, companies do not expect to realize them in cash.
Rather, over the period, these get converted into non -current assets. Hence,
capital advances should be treated as other non -current assets irrespective of
when the Property, Plant and Equipment is expected to be received.
Under Ind AS Schedule lll, Capital Advances are not to be classified under
Capital Work in Progress since they are specifically to be disclosed under other
non —current assets.

Accordingly, advance of * 1 crore given for purchase of machinery is ‘Capital
advance’ which will be classified as non-current as it relates to acquisition of
non-current item i.e., machinery. Hence, management decision to classify it as
current is incorrect.

7.An entity has taken a loan facility from a bank that is to be repaid within a
period of 9 months from the end of the reporting period. Prior to the end of
the reporting period, the entity and the bank enter into an arrangement,
whereby the existing outstanding loan will, unconditionally, roll into the new
facility which expires after a period of 5 years.

(a)Should the loan be classified as current or non-current in the balance
sheet of the entity?

(b)Will the answer be different if the new facility is agreed upon after the end
of the reporting period?

(c)Will the answer to (a) be different if the existing facility is from one bank
and the new facility is from another bank?

(d)Will the answer to (a) be different if the new facility is not yet tied up with
the existing bank, but the entity has the potential to refinance the
obligation? (RTP Nov 19)

Video link: https://youtu.be/axOjfAoMJY8 time: 1.00.40]

Answer
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Para 69 of Ind AS 1 defines current liabilities as follows:An entity shall classify
aliability as current when:

(it expects to settle the liability in its normal operating cycle;
(iNit holds the liability primarily for the purpose of trading;

(iithe liability is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period;
or

(iv)it does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period.Terms of a liability that could, at the
option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity
instruments do not affect its classification.

An entity shall classify all other liabilities as non-current.
Accordingly, following will be the classification of loan in the given scenarios:

a)The loan is not due for payment at the end of the reporting period. The entity
and the bank have agreed for the said roll over prior to the end of the reporting
period for a period of 5 years. Since the entity has an unconditional right to defer
the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period,
the loan should be classified as non-current.

b)Yes, the answer will be different if the arrangement for roll over is agreed upon
after the end of the reporting period because as per paragraph 72 of Ind AS 1, “an
entity classifies its financial liabilities as current when they are due to be settled
within twelve months after the reporting period, even if: (a) the original term was
for a period longer than twelve months, and (b) an agreement to refinance, or to
reschedule payments, on a long-term basis is completed after the reporting period
and before the financial statements are approved for issue.” As at the end of the
reporting period, the entity does not have an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
Hence the loan is to be classified as current.

c)Yes, loan facility arranged with new bank cannot be treated as refinancing, as
the loan with the earlier bank would have to be settled which may coincide with
loan facility arranged with a new bank. In this case, loan has to be repaid within a
period of 9 months from the end of the reporting period, therefore, it will be
classified as current liability.

d)Yes, the answer will be different and the loan should be classified as current.
This is because, as per paragraph 73 of Ind AS 1, when refinancing or rolling over
the obligation is not at the discretion of the entity (for example, there is no
arrangement for refinancing), the entity does not consider the potential to
refinance the obligation and classifies the obligation as current.
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IConcept no.3: Long term bank loan

Default occureo! by entity before |F> Non-Current Liability
reporting date 0

Yes

Loan becomes repayable within 12 m l—N——:>
from Reporting Date 0

Non-Current Liability

Yes

Rectification request filed with bank Current Liability
before BoD approval of F.S. 0

I

I
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| Yes ?NO Non- |
| Bank agrees provided mistake is @ Bank Agrees not to demand I::> Current :
I
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |

TSR 977 SPEE e CE loan within 12m from R.D. Yes Liability
Yes
Mistake rectified before approval of o
F.S. by BoD |FO:> Current Liability
Yes

Non current liability

3.(a)ln December 20X1 an entity entered into a loan agreement with a bank.
The loan is repayable in three equal annual installments starting from
December 20X5.0ne of the loan covenants is that an amount equivalent to
the loan amount should be contributed by promoters by March 24 20X2,
failing which the loan becomes payable ondemand. As on March 24, 20X2,
the entity has not been able to get the promoter’s contribution. On March
25, 20X2, the entity approached the bank and obtained a grace period up to
June 30, 20X2 to get the promoter’s contribution.

The bank cannot demand immediate repayment during the grace period.
The annual reporting period of the entity ends on March 31, 20X2.

()As on March 31, 20X2, examine the classification of the loan to be done by
the entityas per Ind AS?

(ii)Assume in anticipation that it may not be able to get the promoter’s
contributionby due date. InFebruary 20X2, the entity approached the bank
and got the compliance date extended up to June 30, 20X2 for getting
promoter’s contribution. In this case, examine whetherthe Iloan
classification as on March 31, 20X2 be different from (a) above? (MTP March
2018) / (Exam May 22)

[video link: htips://youtu.be/axOjfAcMJY8 time: 23.47]

Answer
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(i)Paragraph 75 of Ind AS 1, inter alia, provides, “An entity classifies the liability as
non-current if the lender agreed by the end of the reporting period to provide a
periodof grace ending at least twelve months after the reporting period, within
which the entity can rectify the breach and during which the lender cannot
demand immediate repayment.” In the present case, following the default, grace
period within which an entity can rectify the breach is less than twelve months
after the reporting period. Hence as on March 31, 20X2, the loan will be classified
as current.

11

(iNInd AS 1 deals with classification of liability as current or non-current in case of
breach of a loancovenant and does not deal with the classification in case of
expectation of breach. In this case, whether actual breach has taken place or not
Is to be assessed on June 30, 20X2, i.e., after the reporting date. Consequently,
in the absence of actual breach of the loan covenant as on March 31, 20X2, the
loan will retain its classification as non-current.

1(b) Entity A had obtained a long-term bank loan during January 2019,
which is subje ct to certain financial covenants. One of such covenants
states that during the tenure of the loan, debt equity ratio of 65:35 is to be
maintained at all time. In case of breach of this covenant, the loan will be
repayable immediately. The loan agreement also states that these
covenants will be assessed at the end of each quarter and reported to the
bank within a month from the end of each quarter. If the covenants are
breached at this time, the loan will be repayable immediately. The entity
closes its annual accounts as on 31st March every year. You are required to
show how the loan will be classified as on 31st March 2020, if:

(i) At the financial year end, Entity A determines that it is not in breach of
any of the covenants;

(ii) At the quarter ending 31st December 2019, Entity A's debt equity ratio
became 75:25 and thus breaches the covenant, however it obtains a waiver
from the bank. The terms of the waiver specify that if Entity A rectifies the
breach within a period of 12 months from the reporting date then the bank
cannot demand repayment immediately on account of the breach during
this period. Entity A expects to rectify the breach by raising additional
equity capital by means of a rights issue to the existing shareholders and
expects that the issue will be fully subscribed;

(iif) Considering the same facts as in (ii) above, except obtaining the waiver
clause, what would be your answer? (Exam Jan 21)

[video link: https://youtu.be/axOjfAcMJY8 time: 49.08]
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Answer
12

Para 74 of Ind AS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’, states that where
there is a breach of a material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or
before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes
payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability
as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval
of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of
the breach. However, an entity classifies the liability as non -current, if the lender
agreed by the end of the reporting period to provide a period of grace ending at
least twelve months after the reporting period, within which the entity can rectify
the breach and during which the lender cannot demand immediate repayment.

()The entity has obtained a long-term loan during January, 2019. Since
repayment period of the loan is not mentioned in the question, it is assumed that
on 31st March 2020, the repayment period of the loan is more than 12 months.
Further, the entity has not breached the covenants specified i n the loan;
therefore, as at 31st March, 2020, the loan will be classified as ‘non-current
liability.

(iNIn the second case, though there is a breach of covenant on 31st December,
2019 i.e. before reporting date of 31st March, 2020,yet the bank had agreed to
provide a period of grace for twelve months from the reporting period, within
which the entity A can rectify the breach and during this period bank cannot
demand immediate repayment. Also, entity A has intention to rectify the breach.
Thus, entity A w ill classify the liability of bank loan as non -current liability in its
books as at 31st March, 2020.

(i) Since the covenant for the bank loan has been breached during the quarter
ended 31st December, 2019 and reported to the bank within one month from the
en d of the quarter i.e. by 31st January, 2020, the bank loan becomes repayable
immediately. Therefore, it will be presented as current liability in the books of
entity A as on 31st March, 2020.

Offsetting
2. Is offsetting permitted under the following circumstances?

(a) Expenses incurred by a holding company on behalf of subsidiary, which
iIs reimbursed by the subsidiary - whether in the separate books of the
holding company, the expenditure and related reimbursement of expenses
can be offset?

(b) Whether profit on sale of an asset against loss on sale of another asset
can be offset?
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(c) When services are rendered in a transaction with an entity and services
are received from the same entity in two different arrangements, can the
receivable and payable be offset? (RTP Nov 2021)

[video link: https://youtu.be/ABBd21zl hM, time: 33.28]

Answer

(@) As per paragraph 33 of Ind AS 1, offsetting is permitted only when the
offsetting reflects the substance of the transaction.

In this case, the agreement/arrangement, if any, between the holding and
subsidiary company needs to be considered. If the arrangement is to reimburse
the cost incurred by the holding company on behalf of the subsidiary company,
the same may be presented net. It should be ensured that the substance of the
arrangement is that the payments are actually in the nature of reimbursement.

(b) Paragraph 35 of Ind AS 1 requires an entity to present on a net basis gains
and losses arising from a group of similar transaction s. Accordingly, gains or
losses arising on disposal of various items of property, plant and equipment shall
be presented on net basis. However, gains or losses should be presented
separately if they are material.

(c) Ind AS 1 prescribes that assets and liabilities, and income and expenses
should be reported separately, unless offsetting reflects the substance of the
transaction. In addition to this, as per paragraph 42 of Ind AS 32, a financial asset
and a financial liability should be offset if the entity has legally enforceable right to
set off and the entity intends either to settle on net basis or to realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

In accordance with the above, the receivable and payable should be offset
against each other and net amount is presented in the balance sheet if the entity
has a legal right to set off and the entity intends to do so. Otherwise, the
receivable and payable should be reported separately.

2(b) In the plant of PQR Ltd., there was a fire on 10t May, 20X1 in which the
entire plant was damaged and the loss of * 40,00,000 is estimated. The claim
with the insurance company has been filed and a recovery of ~ 27,00,000 is
expected.

The financial statements for the year ending 31st March, 20X1 were approved
by the Board of Directors on 12w June, 20X1. Show how should it be
disclosed? (MTP May 2022)

[video link: https://youtu.be/H5VbXddxql4, time: 29:13]

Answer
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In the instant case, since fire took place after the end of the reporting period, it is
a non —adjusting event. However, in accordance with paragraph 21 of Ind AS 10,
disclosures regarding material non-adjusting event should be made in the
financial statements, i.e., the nature of the event and the expected financial effect
of the same.

14

With regard to going concern basis followed for preparation of financial
statements, the company needs to determine whether it is appropriate to prepare
the financial statements on going concern basis, if there is only one plant which
has been damaged due to fire. |If the effect of deterioration
in operating results and financial position is so pervasive that management
determines after the reporting period either that it intends to liquidate the entity or
to cease trading, or that it has no realistic alternative but to do so, preparation of
financial statements for the financial year 20X0-20X1 on going concern
assumption may not be appropriate. In that case, the financial statements may
have to be prepared on a basis other than going concern.

However, if the going concern assumption is considered to be appropriate even
after t he fire, no adjustment is required in the financial statements for the year
ending 31 stMarch, 20X1.

IConcept no.4: Applicability of Ind AS(only to companies registered under
lcompanies act), any of the following

| a. Debt / Equity listed or in the process of being listed anytime during the
I year — . .

| b. Other entities having net worth more than equal to 250cr in last
I

I

audited F.S.
c. Holding / Subsidiary / Associate / JV of such entity

Applicability of Ind AS

3. Fresh Vegetables Limited (FVL) was incorporated on 2nda April, 20X1 under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 to carry on the wholesale trading
business in vegetables.

As per the audited accounts of the financial year ended 31st March, 20X7
approved in its annual general meeting held on 31st August, 20X7 its net
worth, for the first time since incorporation, exceeded °~ 250 crore. The
financial statements since inception till financial year ended 31st March,
20X6  were prepared in accordance with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules 2006. It has been advised that henceforth it
should prepare its financial statements in accordance with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.
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The following additional information is provided by the Company: .

= FVL has in the financial year 20X2-20X3 entered into a 60:40 partnership
with Logistics Limited and incorporated a partnership firm 'Vegetable
Logistics Associates' (VLA) to carry on the logistics business of vegetables
from farm to market.

- FVL also has an associate company Social Welfare Limited (SWL) that
was incorporated in July, 20X5 as a charitable organization and registered
under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013. Social Welfare Limited has
been th e associate company of FVL since its incorporation.
Examine the applicability of Ind AS on VLA & SWL (RTP May 2022)

[video link: https://youtu.be/rxTiMeTOIDU, time: 14:00]

Answer

 Currently Ind AS is applicable to the following companies except for companies
other than banks and Insurance Companies, on mandatory basis:

(a) All companies which are listed or in process of listing in or outside India on
Stock Exchanges.

(b) Unlisted companies having net worth of = 250 crore or more but less than
" 500 crore.

(c) Holding, Subsidiary, Associate and Joint venture of above.

« Companies listed on SME exchange are not required to apply Ind AS on
mandatory basis.

* Once a company starts following Ind AS either voluntarily or mandatorily on the
basis of criteria specified, it shall be required to follow Ind AS for all the
subsequent financial statements even if any of the criteria specified does not
subsequently apply to it.

» Application of Ind AS is for both standalone as well as consolidated financial
statements if threshold criteria met or adopted voluntarily.

« Companies meeting the thresholds for the first time at the end of an accounting
year shall apply Ind AS from the immediate next accounting year with
comparatives.

« Companies not covered by the above roadmap shall continue to apply existing
Accounting Standards notified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006

Since the net worth of FVL in immediately preceding year exceeded = 250 crore,
Ind AS is applicable to it. The entity VLA and SWL have to be examined as they
may fall in criteria (c) above.
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Applicability of Ind AS on VLA "

Joint arrangement can be either joint operation or joint venture. However, for the
purpose of identifying the applicability of Ind AS, the Act defines Joint venture (as
an explanation to section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013), as follows:

“The expression "joint venture" means a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the
arrangement”.

Accordingly, if an entity is classified as joint operation and not joint venture, then
Ind AS would not be applicable to such entity.

In the case of VLA, if partners conclude that they have rights in the assets and
obligations for the liabilities relating to the partnership firm then this would be a
joint operation.

However, Ind AS would not be applicable on VLA in such a case since it is the
case of joint operation (and not a joint venture).

Alternatively, if partners conclude that they have joint control of the arrangement
and have rights to the net assets of the arrangement relating to the partnership
firm, then this would be a joint venture. In such a case, Ind AS would be
applicable to the m.

Applicability of Ind AS on SWL Social Welfare Limited (SWL) is the associate
company of FVL. Accordingly, Ind AS would be applicable on SWL too
irrespective of the fact that SWL has been incorporated as a charitable
organisation.
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Ind AS 2 g

1.The following is relevant information for an entity :

Allocaion of overhead

*Full capacity is 10,000 labour hours in a year.

sNormal capacity is 7,500 labourhours in a year.

«Actual labour hours for current period are 6,500 hours.

«Total fixed production overhead is "1,500.

*Total variable production overhead is "2,600.

*Total opening inventory is 2,500 units.

«Total units produced in a year are 6,500 units.

«Total units sold in a year are 6,700 units.

*The cost of inventories is assigned by using FIFO cost formula.

How overhead costs are to be allocated to cost of goodssold and closing
inventory? (RTP May 20)

[Video link: https://youtu.be/K3HIG34stUA, time: 18:02]

Answer

Hours taken to produce 1 unit = 6,500 hours/6,500 units = 1 hour per unit.
Fixed production overhead absorption rate:

= Fixed production overhead/labour hours for normal capacity

= "1,500/7,500= "0.2 per hour

Management should allocate fixed overhead costs to units produced at a rate of
"0.2 per hour.

Therefore, fixed production overhead allocated to 6,500 units produced during the
year (one unit per hour) = 6,500 units x1 hour x'0.2 = "1,300.

The remaining fixed overhead incurred during the year of "200 (‘1500 —1300) that
remains unallocated is recognised as an expense.

The amount of fixed overhead allocated to inventory is not increased as a result of
low production by using normal capacity to allocate fixed overhead.

Variable production overhead absorption rate:
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= Variable production overhead/actual hours for current period
= "2,600/6,500hours= "0.4 per hour

18

Management should allocate variable overhead costs to units produced at a rate
of "0.4 per hour.

The above rate results in the allocation of all variable overheads to units produced
during the year.

Closing inventory = Opening inventory + Units produced during year —Units sold
during year

= 2,500 + 6,500 —6,700 =2,300 units

As each unit has taken one hour to produce (6,500 hours/6,500 units produced),
total fixed and variable production overhead recognised as part of cost of
inventory:

= Number of units of closing inventory xXNumber of hours to produce each unit
X(Fixed production overhead absorption rate +Variable production overhead
absorption rate)

= 2,300unitsx1hour x("0.2 + '0.4) = 1,380

The remaining 2,720 [("1,500 + "2,600) — 1,380]is recognised as an expense in
the income statement as follows:”

Absorbed in cost of goods sold (FIFO basis) (6,500 —2,300) = 4,200 x' 0.6 2,520
Unabsorbed fixed overheads, notincluded in the cost of goods sold 200
Total 2,720

12.A company normally produced 1,00,000 units of a high precision
equipment each year over past several years. In the current year, due to
lack of demand and competition, it produced only 50,000 units. Further
information is as follows:

Material = 200 per unit;

Labour = "100 per unit;

Variable manufacturing overhead = "100 per unit;
Fixed factory production overhead ="1,00,00,000;
Fixed factory selling overhead = "50,00,000;

Variable factory selling overhead = "150 per unit.
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Calculate the value of inventory per unit in accordance with Ind AS 2.What
will be the treatment of fixed manufacturing overhead? (RTP Nov 20)

[video link: https://youtu.be/K3HIG34stUA, time: 27:19]

Answer

Calculation of Inventory value per unit as per Ind AS 2:

Particulars Value per unit ()
Raw material 200
Labour 100
Variable manufacturing overhead 100
Fixed production overhead (1,00,00,000/1,00,000) 100
500

Fixed overheads are absorbed based on normally capacity level, i.e.; 1,00,000
units, rather than on the basis of actual production, i.e.; 50,000 units.
Therefore,fixed manufacturing overhead on 50,000 units, will be absorbed as
inventory value. The remaining fixed manufacturing overhead 50,00,000
(1,00,00,000-50,00,000) will be charged to P&L.

Note:Selling costs are excluded from the cost of inventories and recognised as
expense in the period in which they are incurred.

6¢. XYZ Limited has a plant with the normal capacity to produce 10,00,000
units of a product per annum and the expected fixed overhead is "30,00,000,
Fixed overhead, therefore based on normal capacity is "3 per unit.
Determine Fixed overhead as per Ind AS2 ‘Inventories' if (i) Actual
production is 7,50,000 units. (ii) Actual production is 15,00,000 units. (Exam
May 18)

[video link: https://youtu.be/K3HIG34stUA, time: 44:44]

Answer

()Actual production is 7,50,000units: Fixed overhead is not going to change with
the change in output and will remain constant at "30,00,000, therefore, overheads
on actual basis is "4 per unit (30,00,000/7,50,000).

Hence, by valuing inventory at "4 each for fixed overhead purpose, it will be
overvalued and the losses of "7,50,000 will also be included in closing inventory
leading to a higher gross profit then actually earned.
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Therefore, it is advisable to include fixed overhead per unit on normal capacity to
actual production (7,50,000 x 3) '22,50,000 and balance "7,50,000 shall be
transferred to Profit & Loss Account.

(iActual production is 15,00,000 units: Fixed overhead is not going to change
with the change in output and will remain constant at "30,00,000, therefore,
overheads on actual basis is "2 (30,00,000/ 15,00,000).

Hence by valuing inventory at "3 each for fixed overhead purpose, we will be
adding the element of cost to inventory which actually has not been incurred. At "3
per unit, total fixed overhead comes to "45,00,000 whereas, actual fixed overhead
expense is only "30,00,000. Therefore, it is advisable to include fixed overhead on
actual basis (15,00,000 x 2) "30,00,000

Joint product / by product

Q3(c) In a manufacturing process ofSolarLtd., one by-product BP emerges
besides two main products MP1 and MP2 apart from scrap. Details of cost
of production process are here under:

ltem Unit Amount | Output Closing stock
31.3.2018

Raw material 14,500 150,000 | MP [-5,000 units 250

Wages 90,000 | MP Il -4,000 units 100

Fixed overhead 65,000 | BP-2,000 units

Variable overhead 50,000

Average market price of MP1 and MP2 is Rs.60 per unit and Rs.50 per unit
respectively, by-product is sold @ Rs.20 per unit. There is a profit of
Rs.5,000 on sale of by-product after incurring separate processing charges
of Rs.8,000 and packing charges of Rs.2,000, Rs.5,000 was realised from
sale of scrap.Calculate the value of closing stock of MP1 and MP2 as on 31-
03-2018. (MTP Oct 18) / (Exam Dec 21)

[video link: htips://youtu.be/K3HfG34stUA, time: 5:37]

Answer

As per Ind 2 ‘Inventories’, most by-products as well as scrap or waste materials,
by their nature, are immaterial. They are often measured at net realizable value
and this value is deducted from the cost of the main product.

(1)Calculation of NRV of By-product BP
Selling price of by-product (2000 * 20) 40,000
Less: Separate processing charges of by-product BP (8000)
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Packing charges (2000) )

Net realizable value of by-product BP 30,000

(2)Calculation of cost of conversion for allocation between joint products MP1 and
MP2

Raw material 150,000
Wages 90,000
Fixed overhead 65,000
Variable overhead 50,000
Less: NRV of by-product BP (See calculation 1) (30000)
Sale value of scrap (5000)
Joint cost to be allocated between MP1 and MP2 3,20,000

(3)Determination of “basis forallocation” and allocation of joint cost to MP1 and
MP2

MP1 MP2
Output in units (a) 5000 4000
Sales price per unit (b) 60 50
Sales value (a x b) 300000 200000
Ratio of allocation 3 2
Joint cost of Rs.3,20,000 allocated in the ratio of 3:2 (c) 192000 128000
Cost per unit [c/a] 38.4 32
(4)Determination of value of closing stock of MP1 and MP2
Particulars MP | MP 2
Closing stock in units 250 100
Cost per unit 38.4 32
Value of closing stock 9600 3200
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Inclusion in inventory cost -

2.0n 1 January 20X1 an entity accepted an order for 7,000 custom-made
corporate gifts.

On 3 January 20X1 the entity purchased raw materials to be consumed in
the production process for '5,50,000, including 50,000 refundable purchase
taxes.The purchase price was funded by raising a loan of '5,55,000
(including 5,000 loan-raising fees). The loan is secured by the inventories.

During January 20X1 the entity designed the corporate gifts for the
customer.

Design costs included:
ecost of external designer = '7,000; and
elabour = "3,000.

During February 20X1 the entity’s production team developed the
manufacturing technique and made further modifications necessary to
bring the inventories to the conditions specified in the agreement. The
following costs were incurred in the testing phase:

*materials, net of 3,000 recovered from the sale of the scrapped output =
"21,000;

elabour = '11,000; and
edepreciationof plant used to perform the modifications = "5,000.

During February 20X1the entity incurred the following additional costs in
manufacturing the customised corporate gifts:

econsumable stores = '55,000;
elabour = '65,000; and

edepreciation of plant used to manufacture the customised corporate gifts =
"15,000.

The customised corporate gifts were ready for sale on 1 March 20X1. No
abnormal wastage occurred in the development and manufacture of the
corporate gifts.

Compute the cost of the inventory?Substantiate your answer with
appropriate reasons andcalculations, wherever required. (RTP May 2021) /
(MTP Sept 22)

[video link: https://youtu.be/K3HfG34stUA, time: 32:00]

Answer
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Statement showing computation of inventory cost

23

Particulars Amount Remarks

Costs of purchase 5,00,000 Purchase price of raw material [purchase
price  ('5,50,000) less refundable
purchase taxes ('50,000)]

Loan-raising fee Included in the measurement of the
liability

Costs of purchase 55000 Purchase price of consumable stores

Costs of conversion 65,000 Direct costs—Ilabour

Production overheads 15,000 Fixed costs—depreciation

Production overheads 10,000 Product design costsand labourcost for
specific customer

Other costs 37,000 Refer working note

Borrowing costs Recognised as an expense in profit or
loss

Total cost of inventories 682,000

Working Note:
Costs of testing product designed for specific customer:

21,000 material (ie net of the "3,000 recovered from the sale of the scrapped
output) + "11,000 labour + "5,000 depreciation.

16. (i) A retailer company imported goods at a cost of ~ 1,30,000 including °
20,000 non-refundable import duties and ~ 10,000 refundable purchase
taxes. The risks and rewards of ownership of the imported goods were
transferred to the retailer company upon collection of the goods from the
harbour warehouse. The retailer company was required to pay for the goods
upon collection. The retailer company incurred ~ 5,000 to transport the
goods to its retail outlet and a further ~ 2,000 in delivering the goods to its
customer. Further selling costs of * 3,000 were incurred in selling the goods.

State whether delivery charges and selling expenses will form part of the
cost of inventory. If not, then why? Also calculate the cost of inventory.
(RTP Nov 22)

Answer

Calculation of Inventory cost:

Purchase Price (1,30,000 — 20,000 — 10,000) 1,00,000
Non-refundable import duties 20,000
Transport cost 5,000
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Total 1,25,000
24

Note: The cost of purchase excludes the refundable purchase taxes paid on
acquisition of the goods as the ~ 10,000 paid will be refunded to the retailer. Ind
AS 2 specifically exclude selling cost from forming part of cost of inventory .

However, selling and distribution costs are generally used as single term because
both are related, as selling costs are incurred to effect the sale and the distribution
costs are incurred by the seller to complete a sale transaction by making the
goods available to the buyer from the point of sale to the point at which the buyer
takes possession. Since these costs are not related to bringing the goods to their
present location and condition, the same are not included in the cost of
inventories.

Accordingly, though the word ‘distribution costs’ is not specifically mentioned in
Ind AS 2, these costs would continue to be excluded from the cost of inventories.

Therefore, it excludes the selling expenses incurred (i.e., - 2,000 delivery costs
and " 3,000 other selling costs).

Obsolete inventory treatment

3 ¢) Sophia Ltd. has fabricated special equipment (Inverter panel) during the
financial year 2018-2019 as per drawing and design supplied by the
customer. However, due to a liquidity crunch, the customer has requested
the company for postponement in delivery schedule and requested the
company to withhold the delivery of finished products and discontinue the
production of balance items.

As aresult of the above, the details of customer balance and the goods held
by the company as work-in-progress and finished goods as on 31 March
2020 are as follows:

Inverter panel (WIP) 255 lakhs
Inverter panel (Finished goods) 165 lakhs
Sundry Debtor (Inverter panel) 195 lakhs

The petition for winding up against the customer has been filed during the
financial year 2019-2020 by Sophia Ltd.

You are required to Comment with explanation on provision to be made for
"615 lakh included in Sundry Debtors, Finished goods and Work-in-Progress
in the financial statement for the Financial year 2019-2020. (Exam nov 20)

[Video link: https://youtu.be/K3HIG34stUA, time: 47:07]

Answer
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Sophia Ltd. is a manufacturer of inverter panel. As per Ind AS 2 ‘Inventories’,
inventories are assets (a) held for sale in the ordinary course of business; (b) in
the process of production for such sale; or (c) in the form of materials or supplies
to be consumed in the production process or in the rendering of services.
Therefore, inverter panel held in its stock will be considered as its inventory.
Further, as per the standard, inventory at the end of the year isto be valued at
lower of cost or NRV.

As the customer has postponed the delivery schedule due to liquidity crunch the
entire cost incurred for inverter panel which were to be supplied has been shown
in Inventory. The inverter panel are in the possession of the Company which can
be sold in themarket. Hence company should value such inventory as per
principle laid down in Ind AS 2 i.e. lower of Cost or NRV. Though, the goods were
produced as per specifications of the buyer the Company should determine the
NRV of these goods in the market and value the goods accordingly. Change in
value of such inverter panel should be provided for in the books.

In the absence of the NRV of WIP and Finished product given in the question,
assuming that cost is lower, the company shall value its inventory as per Ind AS 2
at'420 lakhs [i.e inverter panel (WIP) 255 lakhs + inverter panel (finished
products) "165 lakhs].

Alternatively, if it is assumed that there is no buyer for such fabricated inverter
panel, then the NRV will be Nil. In such a case, full value of finished goods and
WIP will be provided for in the books.

As regards balance of Sundry Debtors, since the Company has filed a petition for
winding up against the customer in 2019-2020, it is probable that amount is not
recoverable from the party. Hence, the provision for doubtful debts for "195 lakhs
shall be made in the books against the amount of debtors.

Fixed overhead allocation

6a. Heavy Limited has a plant with normal capacity to produce 90,000 units
of a product per annum and expected fixed production overhead for the
year is ~ 18,00,000. There are no quarterly / seasonal variations.

Hence, normal expected production of each quarter is uniform. The actual
production of the year is 87,000 units. The production details of each
guarter are as under:

Quarter I: 20,000 units
Quarter Il: 24,000 units
Quarter Ill: 23,500 units
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Quarter IV: 19,500 units -

Calculate the allocation of fixed production overhead for all the four
quarters. Will the quarterly results affect annual result?

Give your answer as per Ind AS 34 read with Ind AS 2 . (Exam july 21)
[video link: https://youtu.be/tZSGT1KBYBI, time: 48:34]

Answer

Since it is considered that there is no quarterly / seasonal variation, then normal
expected production for each quarter is 22,500 units (90,000 units / 4 quarters)
and fixed production overheads for the quarter are ~ 4,50,000 (" 18,00,000 / 4
quarters).

Fixed production overhead to be allocated per unit of production in every quarter
will be ~ 20 per unit. (Fixed overheads / Normal production i.e. ~ 4,50,000 / 22,500
units

Particulars Quarters

I 1 11 \Y%
Actual fixed production overheads | 450,000 | 900000 13,50,000 |18,00,000
on year to date basis
Actual production (Units) 20000 24000 23500 19500
Actual production year to date | 20000 44000 67500 87000
basis (Units)
Fixed overheads to be absorbed | 400000 | 880000 13,50,000 |17,40,000
on year to date basis
Under recovery year to date 50,000 | 20000 Nil 60,000

Quatrter I:

Unallocated fixed production overheads ~ 50,000 (i.e. ~ 4,50,000 — ° 4,00,000) to
be charged as expense as per Ind AS 2 and consequently as per Ind AS 34 .

Quarter II:

Since production increased in second quarter by 1,500 units (24,000 — 22,500)
i.e. more than the normal expected production, hence ~ 30,000 (1,500 units x ~ 20
per unit) will be reversed by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss of
the 2 na quarter and debit to cost of production / inventory cost.

Quarter IlI:

Earlier, " 50,000 was not allocated to production / inventory cost in the 1 st quarter.
Out of it, = 30,000 was reversed in the 2na quarter. To allocate entire ~ 13,50,000
till third quarter to the production, as per Ind AS 34, remaining =~ 20,000 (" 50,000
— " 30,000) will be reversed by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss of
the 3 ra quarter and debit to the cost of production / inventory cost .
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Quarter IV:
27

Unallocated fixed production overheads " 60,000 {i.e. = 4,50,000 — (" 20 x 19,500)}
in the 4w quarter will be expensed off as per the principles of Ind AS 2 and Ind AS
34 by way of a charge to the statement of profit and loss .

For the year:

The cumulative result of all the quarters would also result in unallocated
overheads of °~ 60,000, thus, meeting the requirements of Ind AS 34 that the
quarterly results should not affect the measurement of the annual result .

Inclusion in NRV

16. Whether the following costs should be considered while determining the
Net Realisable Value (NRV) of the inventories?

(a) Costs of completion of work-in-progress;

(b) Trade discounts expected to be allowed on sale; and

(c) Cash discounts expected to be allowed for prompt payment

Answer

Ind AS 2 defines Net Realisable Value as the “estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.”

Costs of completion of work-in-progress are incurred to convert the work -in-
progress into finished goods. Since these costs are in the nature of completion
costs, in accordance with the above definition, the same should be deducted from
the estimated selling price to determine the NRV of work-in-progress.

Trade Discount is “A reduction granted by a supplier from the list price of goods or
services on business considerations other than for prompt payment”. Trade
discount is allowed either expressly through an agreement or through prevalent
commercial practices in the terms of the trade and the same is adjusted in arriving
at the selling price. Accordingly, the trade discount expected to be allowed should
be deducted to determine the estimated selling price.

Cash Discount is “A reduction granted by a supplier from the invoiced price in
consideration of immediate payment or payment within a stipulated period.” These
types of costs are incurred to recover the sale proceeds immediately or before the
end of the specified period or credit period allowed to the customer. In other
words, these costs are not incurred to make the sale, therefore, the same should
not be considered while determining NRV.
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Ind AS 7 ’

Operating vs Investing vs Financing

8.From the following data, identify the nature of activities as per Ind AS 7.
1 Cash paid to employees

2 Cash paid for development of property costs

3 Borrowings repaid

4 Cash paid to suppliers

5 Loan to Director

6 Bonus shares issued

7 Dividends paid

8 Cash received from trade receivables

9 Proceeds from sale of PPE

10 Depreciation of PPE

11 Advance received from customers

12 Purchased goodwill

13 Payment of promissory notes (RTP May 2021)
[video link: https://youtu.be/5eZJgfaSfo0, time: 2:19]

Answer

S. No. Nature of transaction Activity as per Ind AS 7
1 Cash paid to employees Operating activity

2 Cash paid for development costs Investing activity

3 Borrowings repaid Financing activity

4 Cash paid to suppliers Operating activity

5 Loan to Director Investing activity

6 Bonus shares issued Non-cash item

7 Dividends paid Financing activity

8 Cash received from trade receivables  Operating activity
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9 Proceeds from sale of PPE Investing activity -
10 Depreciation of PPE Non-cash item

11 Advance received from customers Operating activity

12  Purchased goodwill Investing activity

13 Payment of promissory notes Financing activity

Presentation of taxation in CFS

4 (c)During the financial year 20X1-20X2, Akola Limited have paid various
taxes & reproduced the below mentioned records for your perusal:

-Capital gain tax of Rs. 20 crore on sale of office premises at a sale
consideration of Rs. 100 crore.

-Income Tax of Rs. 3 crore on Business profits amounting Rs. 30 crore
(assume entire business profit as cash profit).

-Dividend Distribution Tax of Rs. 2 crore on payment of dividend amounting
Rs. 20 crore to its shareholders.

-Income tax Refund of Rs. 1.5 crore (Refund on taxes paid in earlier periods
for business profits).

You need to determine the net cash flow from operating activities, investing
activities and financing activities of Akola Limited as per relevant Ind AS.
(MTP March 2021) / RTP Nov 20

[video link: https://youtu.be/6EQuUGVb8-WI, time: 51:50]

Answer

Para 36 of Ind AS 7 inter alia states thatwhen it is practicable to identify the tax
cash flow with an individual transaction that gives rise to cash flows that are
classified as investing or financing activities the tax cash flow is classified as an
investing or financing activity as appropriate. When tax cash flows are allocated
over more than one class of activity, the total amount of taxes paid is disclosed.

Accordingly, the transactions are analysed as follows:

Particulars Amount (in crore) Activity
Sale Consideration 100 Investing Activity
Capital Gain Tax (20) Investing Activity
Business profits 30 Operating Activity
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Tax on Business profits (3) Operating Activity 20
Dividend Payment (20) Financing Activity

Dividend Distribution Tax  (2) Financing Activity

Income Tax Refund 1.5 Operating Activity

Total Cash flow 86.5

Activity wise Amount (in crore)

Operating Activity 28.5

Investing Activity 80

Financing Activity (22)

Total 86.5

Foreign currency fluctuation presentation

17. Z Ltd. has no foreign currency cash flow for the year 2017. It holds some
deposit in a bank in the USA. The balances as on 31.12.2017 and 31.12.2018
were US$ 100,000 and US$ 102,000 respectively. The exchange rate on
December 31, 2017 was US$1 = " 45. The same on 31.12.2018 was US$1 ="
50. The increase in the balance was on account of interest credited on
31.12.2018. Thus, the deposit was reported at = 45,00,000 in the balance
sheet as on December 31, 2017. It was reported at = 51,00,000 in the balance
sheet as on 31.12.2018. How these transactions should be presented in
cash flow for the year ended 31.12.2018 as per Ind AS 7? (RTP May 19)

[video link: https://youtu.be/6FQuGvb8-WI, time: 55:12]

Answer

The profit and loss account was credited by ~ 1,00,000 (US$ 2000 x * 50) towards
interest income. It was credited by the exchange difference of US$ 100,000 x (°
50 - "'45) that is, ~ 500,000. In preparing the cash flow statement, = 500,000, the
exchange difference, should be deducted from the ‘net profit before taxes, and
extraordinary item’. However, in order to reconcile the opening balance of the
cash and cash equivalents with its closing balance, the exchange difference °
500,000, should be added to the opening balance in note to cash flow statement.
Cash flows arising from transactions in a foreign currency shall be recorded in Z
Ltd.’s functional currency by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the
date of the cash flow.
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31
(b)A Ltd., whose functional currency is Indian Rupee, had a balance of cash

and cash equivalents of Rs. 2,00,000, but there are no trade receivables or
trade payables balances as on 1st April, 2017. During the year 2017-2018,
the entity entered into the following foreign currency transactions:

@A Ltd. purchased goods for resale from Europe for €2,00,000 when the
exchange rate was €1 = Rs. 50. This balance is still unpaid at 31st March,
2018 when the exchange rate is €1 = Rs. 45. An exchange gain on
retranslation of the trade payable of Rs. 5,00,000 is recorded in profit or
loss.

wA Ltd. sold the goods to an American client for $ 1,50,000 when the
exchange rate was $1 = Rs. 40. This amount was settled when the exchange
rate was $1 = Rs. 42. A further exchange gain regarding the trade receivable
Is recorded in the statement of profit or loss.

wA Ltd. also borrowed €1,00,000 under a long-term loan agreement when
the exchange rate was €1 = Rs. 50 and immediately converted it to Rs.
50,00,000. The loan was retranslated at 31st March, 2018 @ Rs. 45, with a
further exchange gain recorded in the statement of profit or loss.

©A Ltd. therefore records a cumulative exchange gain of Rs. 18,00,000
(10,00,000 + 3,00,000 + 5,00,000) in arriving at its profit for the year.

wln addition, A Ltd. records a gross profit of Rs. 10,00,000 (Rs. 60,00,000 —
Rs. 50,00,000) on the sale of the goods.

wlgnore taxation.

How cash flows arising from the above transactions would be reported in
the statement of cash flows of A Ltd. under indirect method? (MTP April
2018)

[Video link: https://youtu.be/6EQuUGVDb8-WI, time: 2:35]

Answer

Statement of cash flows

Particulars Amount (Rs.)

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before taxation (10,00,000 + 18,00,000) 28,00,000
Adjustment for unrealised exchange gains/losses:

Foreign exchange gain on long term loan[€ 2 ,00,000 x Rs. (50 — 45)] (10,00,000)
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Decrease in trade payables [1,00,000 x Rs. (50 — 45)] (5,00,000) 2
Operating Cash flow before working capital changes 13,00,000
Changes in working capital (Due to increase in trade payables) 50,00,000

Net cash inflow from operating activities 63,00,000

Cash inflow from financing activity 50,00,000

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,13,00,000
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 2,00,000

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 1,15,00,000

6. Following is the balance sheet of Kuber Limited for the year ended 31st

March, 20X2 (" in lacs)

20X2 20X1
ASSETS
Non-current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 13,000 12,500
Intangible assets 50 30
Other financial assets 145 170
Deferred tax asset (net) 855 750
Other non-current assets 800 770
Total non-current assets 14,850 14,220
Current assets
Financial assets
Investments 2,300 2,500
Cash and cash equivalents 220 460
Other current assets 195 85
Total current assets 2,715 3,045
Total Assets 17,565 17,265
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 300 300
Other equity 12,000 8,000
Total equity 12,300 8,300
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 2,000 5,000
Other non-current liabilities 2740 3615
Total non-current liabilities 4740 8615
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Current liabilities

Financial liabilities .
Trade payables 150 90

Bank Overdraft 75 60

Other current liabilities 300 200

Total current liabilities 525 350

Total liabilities 5265 8965

Total Equity and Liabilities 17,565 17,265

Additional Information:
(1) Profit after tax for the year ended 31st March, 20X2- ~ 4,450 lacs
(2) Interim Dividend paid during the year - ~ 450 lacs

(3) Depreciation and amortisation charged in the statement of profit and
loss during the current year are as under

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment - ~ 500 lacs
(b) Intangible Assets - " 20 lacs

(4) During the year ended 31st March, 20X2 two machineries were sold for ~
70 lacs. The carrying amount of these machineries as on 31st March, 20X2 is
" 60 lacs.

(5) Income taxes paid during the year *~ 105 lacs

Using the above information of Kuber Limited, construct a statement of
cash flows under indirect method. Other non-current / current assets and
liabilities are related to operations of Kuber Ltd. and do not contain any
element of financing and investing activities. (RTP Nov 19)

[video link: https://youtu.be/5eZJgfaSfo0, time: 6:37]

Answer
Statement of Cash Flows “in lacs

Cash flows from Operating Activities

Net Profit after Tax 4,450

Add: Tax Paid 105
4,555

Add: Depreciation & Amortisation (500 + 20) 520
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Less: Gain on Sale of Machine (70-60) (20) 24
Less: Increase in Deferred Tax Asset (855 -750) (105)
4,960

Change in operating assets and liabilities

Add: Decrease in financial asset (170 - 145) 25
Less: Increase in other non-current asset (800 - 770) (30)
Less: Increase in other current asset (195 - 85) (110)
Less: Decrease in other non-current liabilities (3,615 — 2,740) (875)
Add: Increase in other current liabilities (300 - 200) 100
Add: Increase in trade payables (150-90) 60
4,130
Less: Income Tax (105)
Cash generated from Operating Activities 4,025

Cash flows from Investing Activities

Sale of Machinery 70
Purchase of Machinery [13,000-(12,500 — 500-60)] (1,060)
Purchase of Intangible Asset [50-(30-20)] (40)
Sale of Financial asset - Investment (2,500 — 2,300) 200
Cash outflow from Investing Activities (830)

Cash flows from Financing Activities

Dividend Paid (450)
Long term borrowings paid (5,000 — 2,000) (3,000)
Cash outflow from Financing Activities (3,450)
Net Cash outflow from all the activities (255)
Opening cash and cash equivalents (460 — 60) 400
Closing cash and cash equivalents (220 — 75) 145
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2(b) From the following data of Galaxy Ltd., prepare statement of cash flows
showing cash generated from Operating Activities using direct method as
per Ind AS 7:

31.3.20X2 31.3.20X1
Current Assets:
Inventory 1,20,000 1,65,000
Trade receivables 2,05,000 1,88,000
Cash & cash equivalents 35,000 20,500
Current Liabilities:
Trade payable 1,95,000 2,15,000
Provision for tax 48,000 65,000
Summary of Statement of Profit and Loss
Sales 85,50,000
Less: Cost of sales (56,00,000)
29,50,000
Other Income
Interest income 20,000
Fire insurance claim received 1,10,000
1,30,000
30,80,000
Depreciation (24,000)
Administrative and selling expenses (15,40,000)
Interest expenses (36,000)
Foreign exchange loss (18,000)
(16,18,000)
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary income 14,62,000
Income Tax (95,000)
Net Profit 13,67,000

Additional information:
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(i) Trade receivables and Trade payables include amounts relating to credit
sale and credit purchase only.

(i) Foreign exchange loss represents increment in liability of a long-term
borrowing due to exchange rate fluctuation between acquisition date and
balance sheet date. (MTP Sept 22)

Answer
Statement of Cash Flows from Operating Activities (Direct Method) of Galaxy Ltd.
for the year ended 31 March 20X2

Particulars

Operating Activities:

Cash received from Trade receivables (W.N. 3) 85,33,000

Less:

Cash paid to Suppliers (W.N.2) 55,75,000

Payment for Administration and Selling expenses 15,40,000

Payment for Income Tax (W.N.4) 1,12,000
(72,27,000)
13,06,000

Adjustment for exceptional items (fire insurance claim)  1,10,000
Net cash generated from operating activities 14,16,000
Working Notes:

1. Calculation of total purchases

Cost of Sales = Opening stock + Purchases — Closing Stock

" 56,00,000 =" 1,65,000 + Purchases — " 1,20,000

Purchases =" 55,55,000

2. Calculation of cash paid to Suppliers

Trade Payables

To Bank A/c (balancing figure) 55,75,000 By Balance b/d 2,15,000
To Balance c/d 1,95,000 By Purchases (W.N. 1) 55,55,000
57,70,000 57,70,000

3. Calculation of cash received from Customers
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Trade Receivables

37
To Balance b/d 1,88,000 By Bank A/c (balancing figure) 85,33,000
To Sales 85,50,000 By Balance c/d 2,05,000
87,38,000 87,38,000

4. Calculation of tax paid during the year in cash

Provision for tax

To Bank A/c (balancing figure) 1,12,000 By Balance b/d 65,000

To Balance c/d 48,000 By Profit and Loss A/c 95,000
1,60,000 1,60,000
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Ind AS 8 *

2. (c)ABC changed its accounting policy for inventory in 2016-2017. Prior to
the change,inventory had been valued using the first in first out method
(FIFO). However,it was felt that in order to match current practice and to
make the financial statements more relevant and reliablea weighted average
valuation model should be used. The effect ofthe change on the valuation of
inventory was as follows:

*31stMarch, 2015 -Increase of Rs. 10 million
*31stMarch, 2016 -Increase of Rs. 15 million
*31stMarch,2017-Increase of Rs. 20 million

Change in Policy

Profit or loss under the FIFO valuation model are as follows:Rs. in million

2016-2017 2015-2016
Revenue 324 296
Cost of sales (173) (164)
Gross profit 151 132
Expenses (83) (74)
Profit 68 58

Retained earnings at 31stMarch,2015 were Rs. 423 million.

Present the change in accounting policy in the profit or loss and produce an
extract of the statement of changes in equity in accordance with Ind AS 8.
(MTP Oct 2018) / (RTP May 19)

[video link: https://youtu.be/CZBW7MuflDc, time: 2:09]

Answer
Profit or loss under weighted average valuation are as follows:

Rs. in million

2017 2016(Restated)
Revenue 324 296
Cost of sales (168) (159)
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Gross profit 156 137 29

Expenses (83) (74)

Profit 73 63

Statement of changes in equity (extract) Rs. in million
Retained earnings Retained earnings (Original)

At 1s/April, 2015 423 423

Change in inventory valuation policy 10 -

At 1stApril, 2015(Restated) 433 -

Profit for 2015-2016 63 58

At 31stMarch, 2016 496 481

Profit for 2016-2017 73 68

At 31stMarch, 2017 569 549

2.(a)During the year ended 31stMarch,20X2, Blue Ocean group changed its
accounting policy for depreciating property, plant and equipment, so as to
apply components approachfully, whilst at the same time adopting the
revaluation model.In years before 20X1-20X2, Blue Ocean group’s asset
records were notsufficiently detailed to apply a components approach fully.
At the end of 31stMarch, 20X1, management commissioned an engineering
survey, which provided information on the components held and their fair
values, useful lives, estimated residual values anddepreciable amounts at
the beginning of 20X1-20X2. The results are shown as under:

Property, plant and equipment at the end of 31stMarch,20X1 Rs.
Cost 25,000
Depreciation (14,000)

Net book value 11,000
Depreciation expense for 20X1-20X2(on old basis) 1,500

Some results of the engineering survey:

Valuation 17,000
Estimated residual value 3,000
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Average remaining asset life (years) 7 10
However, the survey did not provide a sufficient basis for reliably estimating

the cost of those components that had not previously been accounted for
separately, and the existing records before the survey did not permit this
information to be reconstructed.

The board of directors considered how to account for each of the two
aspects of the accounting change. They determined that it was not
practicable to account for the change to a fuller components approach
retrospectively, or to account for that change prospectively from any earlier
date than the start of 20X1-20X2.

Also, the change from a cost model to a revaluation model is required to be
accounted for prospectively. Therefore, management concluded that it
should apply Blue Ocean group’s new policy prospectively from the start of
20X1-20X2.

Blue Ocean group’s tax rate is 30 per cent.

Compute the impact of change in accounting policy related to change in
carrying amount of Property, Plant & Equipment under revaluation method
and impact on taxes based on the basis of information provided.Show the
impact of each item affected on financial statements by the analysis of
stated issue. (MTP May 2020)

[video link: htips://youtu.be/CZBW7MuflDc, time: 14:07]

Answer

As per Ind AS 8 ‘Accounting Policies, Accounting Estimates and Errors,
prospective application of a change in accounting policy has to be done since
retrospective application is not practicable.

Property, plant and equipment at the end of 31stMarch,20X2: Rs.

As perthe engineering survey:

Valuationof PPE 17,000
Estimated residual value 3,000
Average remaining asset life (years) 7

Depreciation expense on existing property, plant and equipment
for 20X1-20X2(new basis)(17,000 —3,000)/7 2,000

From the start of 20X1-20X2, Blue Ocean group changed its accounting policy for

depreciating property, plant and equipment, so as to apply components approach,

whilst at the same time adopting the revaluation model. Management takes the
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view that this policy provides reliable and more relevant information because it
deals more accurately with the components of property, plant and equipment and
Is based on up-to-date values.

41

The policy has been applied prospectively from the start of the year 20X1-
20X2because it was not practicable to estimate the effects of applying the policy
either retrospectively or prospectively from any earlier date. Accordingly, the
adoption of the new policy has no effect on prior years.

The impact on the financial statements for 20X1-20X2would be as under:
Particulars Rs.

Increase the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment

at the start of the year(17,000-11,000) 6,000
Increase the opening deferred tax provision (6,000 x 30%) 1,800
Create a revaluation surplus at the start of the year (6,000 —1,800) 4,200
Increase depreciation expense by (Rs.2,000 —Rs.1,500) 500
Reduce tax expense on depreciation (30%) 150

6(a) POR Limited acquired a building for its administrative purposes and
presented the same as Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) in the financial
year 2019-2020. During the financial year 2020-2021, it relocated the office to
a new building and leased the said building to a third party. Following the
change in the usage of the building, POR Limited
reclassified it from PPE to Investment Property in the Financial Year 2020
2021. Should PQR Limited account for the change as a change in
accounting policy? Examine. (Exam Dec 21)

[video link: https://youtu.be/ngi-DzgOKis, time: 52:22]

Answer
Requirement of Ind AS 8:

Paragraph 16(a) of Ind AS 8 provides that the application of an accounting policy
for transactions, other events or conditions that differ in substance from those
previously occurring are not changes in accounting policies

Definition of PPE as per relevant Ind AS:
As per Ind AS 16, ‘property, plant and equipment’ are tangible items that:

(a) are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for rental to
others, or for administrative purposes; and
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(b) are expected to be used during more than one period. 0

Definition of Investment Property as per relevant Ind AS: As per Ind AS 40,
‘investment property’ is property (land or a building—or part of a building—or both)
held (by the owner or by the lessee as a right-of-use asset) to earn rentals or for
capital appreciation or both, rather than for:

(a) use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes; or

(b) sale in the ordinary course of business.
Analysis and decision making:

As per the above definitions, whether a building is an item of property, plant and
equipment (PPE) or an investment property for an entity depends on the purpose
for which it is held by the entity. It is thus possible that due to a change in the
purpose for which it is held, a building that was previously classified as an item of
property, plant and equipment may warrant reclassification as an investment
property, or vice versa.

Whether a building is PPE or investment property is determined by applying the
definitions of these terms from the perspective of that entity.
Thus, the classification of a building as an item of property, plant and equipment
or as an investment property is not a matter of an accounting policy choice.
Accordingly, a change in classification of a building from property, plant and
equipment to investment property due to change in the purpose for which it is held
by the entity is not a change in an accounting policy.

Error

2 (a) During 20X4-X5, Cheery Limited discovered that some products that
had been sold during 20X3-X4 were incorrectly included in inventory at 31st
March, 20X4 at Rs. 6,500.Cheery Limited’s accounting records for 20X4-X5
show sales of Rs. 104,000, cost of goods sold of Rs. 86,500 (including Rs.
6,500 for the error in opening inventory), and income taxes of Rs. 5,250.

In 20X3-X4, Cheery Limited reported: Rs.
Sales 73,500
Cost of goods sold (53,500)
Profit before income taxes 20,000
Income taxes (6,000)
Profit 14,000
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Basic and diluted EPS 2.8 43

The 20X3-X4 opening retained earnings was Rs. 20,000 and closing retained
earnings was Rs. 34,000. Cheery Limited’s income tax rate was 30% for
20X4-X5 and 20X3-X4. It had no other income or expenses. Cheery Limited
had Rs. 50,000 (5,000 shares of Rs. 10 each) of share capital throughout,
and no other components of equity except for retained earnings. State how
the above will be treated /accounted in Cheery Limited’s Statement of profit
and loss, statement of changes in equity and in notes wherever required for
current period and earlier period(s) as per relevant Ind AS. (MTP March
2021) / (RTP Nov 19) / MTP Oct 22

[video link: https://youtu.be/CZBW7MuflDc, time: 50:46]

Answer

Cheery Limited
Extract from the Statement of profit and loss

(Restated)
20X4-X5 20X3-X4

Sales 1,04,000 73,500
Cost of goods sold (80,000) (60,000)
Profit before income taxes 24,000 13,500
Income taxes (7,200) (4,050)
Profit 16,800 9,450
Basic and diluted EPS 3.36 1.89
Cheery Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity

Share capital Retained earnings | Total
Balance at 31ssMarch, 20X3 50,000 20,000 70,000
Profit for the year ended 9450 9450
31stMarch, 20X4 as restated
Balance at 31ssMarch,20X4 50,000 29450 79450
Profit for the vyear ended 16800 16800
31stMarch, 20X5
Balance at 31ssMarch,20X5 50000 46250 96250

Extract from the Notes

Some products that had been sold in 20X3-X4 were incorrectly included in
inventory at 31ssMarch, 20X4 at Rs. 6,500. The financial statements of 20X3-X4
have been restated to correct this error. The effect of the restatement on those
financial statements is summarized below:
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Effect on 20X3-X4

(Increase) in cost of goods sold (6,500) 44
Decrease in income tax expenses 1,950

(Decrease) in profit (4,550)

(Decrease) in basic and diluted EPS (0.91)

(Decrease) in inventory (6,500)

Decrease in income tax payable 1,950

(Decrease) in equity (4,550)

There is no effect on the balance sheet at the beginning of the preceding period
l.e. 1siApril, 20X3.

16.While preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31stMarch,
20X3, Alpha Limited has observed two issues in the previous year Ind
ASfinancial statements (i.e. 31ssMarch, 20X2) which are as follows:

Issue 1:The company had presented certain material liabilities as non-
current in its financial statements for periods as on 31stMarch, 20X2. While
preparing annual financial statements for the year ended 31stMarch, 20X3,
management discovers that these liabilities should have been classified as
current. The management intends to restate the comparative amounts for
the prior period presented (i.e., as at 31stMarch, 20X2).

Issue 2:The company had charged off certain expenses as finance costs in
the year ended 31stMarch, 20X2. While preparingannual financial statements
for the year ended 31stMarch, 20X3, it was discovered that these expenses
should have been classified as other expenses instead of finance costs. The
error occurred because the management inadvertently misinterpreted
certain facts. The entity intends to restate the comparative amounts for the
prior period presented in which the error occurred (i.e., year ended 31st
March, 20X2).

What is your analysis and recommendation in respect of the issues noted
with the previously presented set of financial statements for the year
ended31stMarch, 20X2? (RTP May 20) / (MTP april 21)

[Video link: https://youtu.be/CZBW7MuflDc, time: 43:04]

Answer
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As per paragraph 41 of Ind AS 8 ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors’, errors can arise in respect of the recognition,
measurement, presentation or disclosure of elements of financial statements.
Financial statements do not comply with Ind AS if they contain either material
errors or immaterial errors made intentionally to achieve a particular presentation
of an entity’s financial position, financial performance or cash flows. Potential
current period errors discovered in that period are corrected before the financial
statements are approved for issue. However, material errors are sometimes not
discovered until a subsequent period, and these prior period errors are corrected
in the comparative information presented in the financial statements for that
subsequent period. Accordingly, the stated issues in question are to dealt as
under:

Issue 1

In accordance with para 41, the reclassification of liabilities from non-current to
current would be considered as correction of an error under Ind AS 8.
Accordingly, in the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 20X3, the
comparative amounts as at 31 March 20X2 would be restated to reflect the
correct classification.

Ind AS 1 requires an entity to present a third balance sheet as at the beginning of
the preceding period in addition to the minimum comparative financial statements,
if, inter alia, it makes a retrospective restatement of items in its financial
statements and the restatement has a material effect on the information in the
balance sheet at the beginning of the preceding period. Accordingly, the entity
should present a third balance sheet as at the beginning of the preceding period,
l.e., as at 1 April 20X1 in addition to the comparatives for the financial year 20X1-
20X2.

Issue 2

In accordance with para 41, the reclassification of expenses from finance costs to
other expenses would be considered as correction of an error under Ind AS 8.
Accordingly, in the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 20X3, the
comparative amounts for the year ended 31 March 20X2 would be restated to
reflect the correct classification.

Ind AS 1 requires an entity to present a third balance sheet as at the beginning of
the preceding period in addition to the minimum comparative financial statements
if, inter alia, it makes a retrospective restatement of items in its financial
statements and the restatement has a material effect on the information in the
balance sheet at the beginning of the preceding period.

In the given case, the retrospective restatement of relevant items in statement of
profit and loss has no effect on the information in the balance sheet at the
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beginning of the preceding period (1 April 20X1). Therefore, the entity is not
required to present a third balance sheet. 46

17. While preparing interim financial statements for the half -year ended 30
September 20X2, an entity discovers a material error (an improper expense
accrual) in the interim financial statements for the period ended 30
September 20 X1 and the annual financial statements for the year ended 31
March 20X2. The entity does not intend to restate the comparative
amounts for the prior period presented in the interim financial statements
as it believes it would be sufficient to correct the error by restating the
comparatives in the annual financial statements for the year ended 31
March 20 X3. Is this acceptable? Discuss in accordance with relevant Ind
AS. (RTP Nov 21)

[video link: https://youtu.be/QJdTojWO3bw, time: 32:04]

Answer

Paragraph 42 of Ind AS 8, inter alia, states that an entity shall correct material
prior period errors retrospectively in the fi rst set of financial statements approved
for issue after their discovery by restating the comparative amounts for the prior
period(s) presented in which the error occurred.

Paragraph 28 of Ind AS 34 requires an entity to apply the same accounting
policies in its interim financial statements as are applied in its annual financial
statements (except for accounting policy changes made after the date of the most
recent annual financial statements that are to be reflected in the next annual
financial statement s).

Paragraph 15B of Ind AS 34 cites ‘corrections of prior period errors’ as an
example of events or transactions which need to be explained in an entity’'s
interim financial report if they are significant to an understanding of the changes in
financial p osition and performance of the entity since the end of the last annual
reporting period.

Paragraph 25 of Ind AS 34, Interim Financial Statements, states as follows:
“While judgement is always required in assessing materiality, this Standard bases
the recognition and disclosure decision on data for the interim period by itself for
reasons of understandability of the interim figures. Thus, for example, unusual
items, changes in accounting policies or estimates, and errors are recognised and
disclosed on t he basis of materiality in relation to interim period data to avoid
misleading inferences that might result from non-disclosure. The overriding goal is
to ensure that an interim financial report includes all information that is relevant to
understanding a n entity’s financial position and performance during the interim
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period.”

In view of the above, the entity is required to correct the error and restate the
comparative amounts in interim financial statements for the half -year ended 30
September 20X2.

47

Estimates

3.In 20X3-20X4, after the entity’s 31 March 20X3 annual financial statements
were approved for issue, a latent defect in the composition of a new product
manufactured by the entity was discovered (that is, a defect that could not
bediscoveredby reasonable or customary inspection). As a result of the
latent defect the entity incurred 100,000 in unanticipated costs for fulfilling
its warranty obligation in respect of sales made before 31 March 20X3. An
additional 20,000 was incurred to rectify the latent defect in products sold
during 20X3-20X4 before the defect was detected and the production
process rectified, 5,000 of which relates to items of inventory at 31 March
20X3.The defective inventory was reported at cost 15,000 in the 20X2-20X3
financial statements when its selling price less costs to complete and sell
was estimated at "18,000. The accounting estimates made in preparing the
31 March 20X3 financial statements were appropriately made using all
reliable information that the entity could reasonably be expected to have
been obtained and taken into account in the preparation and presentation of
those financial statements. Analyse the above situation in accordance with
relevant Ind AS. (RTP May 2021)

[video link: https://youtu.be/CZBW7MuflDc, time: 55:51]

Answer

Ind AS 8 is applied in selecting and applying accounting policies, and accounting
for changes in accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and
corrections of prior period errors.

A change in accounting estimate is an adjustment of the carrying amount of an
asset or a liability, orthe amount of the periodic consumption of an asset. This
change in accounting estimate is an outcome of the assessment of the present
status of, and expected future benefits and obligations associated with, assets
and liabilities. Changes in accounting estimates result from new information or
new developments and, accordingly, are not corrections of errors.

Further, the effect of change in an accounting estimate, shall be recognised
prospectively by including it in profit or loss in: (a) the period of the change, if the
change affects that period only; or (b) the period of the change and future periods,
if the change affects both.
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Prior period errors are omissions from, and misstatements in, the entity’s financial
statements for one or more prior periodsarising from a failure to use, or misuse of,
reliable information that:

(a)was available when financial statements for those periods were approved for
issue; and

(b)could reasonably be expected to have been obtained and taken into account in
the preparation and presentation of those financial statements.

Such errors include the effects of mathematical mistakes, mistakes in applying
accounting policies, oversights ormisinterpretations of facts, and fraud.

On the basis of above provisions, the givensituation would be dealtas follows:

The defect was neither known nor reasonably possible to detect at 31 March
20X3 or before the financial statements were approvedfor issue, SO
understatement of the warranty provision °1,00,000 and overstatement of
inventory 2,000 (Note 1) in the 31 March 20X3 financial statements arenot a prior
period errors.

The effects of the latent defect that relate to the entity’s financial position at 31
March 20X3 are changes in accounting estimates.

In preparing its financial statements for 31 March 20X3, the entity made the
warranty provision and inventory valuation appropriately using all reliable
information that the entity could reasonablybe expected to have obtained and had
taken into accountthe samein the preparation and presentation of those financial
statements.

Consequently, the additional costs are expensed in calculating profit or loss for
20X3-20XA4.

Working Note:

Inventory is measured at the lower of cost (ie "15,000) and fair value less costs to
complete and sell (ie "18,000 originally estimated minus 5,000 costs to rectify
latent defect)= "13,000.
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Ind AS 10 °

2(b)On 5thApril, 20X2, fire damaged a consignment of inventory at one of
the Jupiter’s Ltd.’s warehouse. T his inventory had been manufactured prior
to 31stMarch 20X2 costing Rs.8 lakhs. T he net realisablevalue of the
inventory prior to the damage was estimated at Rs.9.60 lakhs. Because of
the damage caused to the consignment of inventory, the company was
required to spend an additional amount of Rs.2 lakhs on repairing and re-
packaging of the inventory.T he inventory was sold on 15thMay, 20X2 for
proceeds of Rs.9 lakhs.

Inventory adjustment

The accountant of Jupiter Ltd.treats this event as an adjusting event and
adjusted this event of causing the damage to the inventory in its financial
statement and accordingly re-measures the inventories as follows:

Rs.lakhs
Cost 8.00
Net realisable value (9.6 -2) 7.60
Inventories (lower of cost and net realisable value) 7.60

Analysewhether the above accounting treatment made by the accountant in
regard to financial year ending on 31.0.20X2 is in compliance of the Ind AS.
If not, advise the correct trea tment alongwith working for the same.

[video link: htips://youtu.be/apjgUIV5HaY, time: 2:14]

Answer

T he above treatment needs to be examined in the light of the provisions given in
Ind AS 10 ‘Events after the Reporting Period’ and Ind AS 2‘Inventories’.

Para 3 of IndAS 10 ‘Events after the Reporting Period’ defines “Events after the
reporting period are those events, favourable and unfavourable, that occur
between the end of the reporting period and the date when the financial
statements are approved by the Board of Directors in case of a company, and, by
the corresponding approvin g authority in case of any other entity for issue.T wo
types of events can be identified:

(a) those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reportin
g period (adjusting events after the reporting period); and
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(b) those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period
(non-adjusting events after the reporting period).Further, paragraph 10 of Ind AS
10 states that:“An entity shall not adjust the amounts recognised in its financial
statements to reflect non-adjusting events after the reporting period”.
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Further, paragraph 6 of Ind AS 2 defines:

“‘Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less the estimatedcosts of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale”.

Further, paragraph 9 of Ind AS 2 states that:“Inventories shall be measured at the
lower of cost and net realisable value”. Accountant of Jupiter Ltd. has re-
measured the inventories after adjusting the event in its financial statement which
IS not correct and nor in accordance with provision of Ind AS 2 and Ind AS 10.

Accordingly, the event causing the damage to the inventory occurred after the
reporting date and as per the principles laid down under Ind AS 10 ‘Events After
the Reporting Date’ is a non-adjusting event as it does not affect conditions at the
reporting date. Non-adjusting events are not recognised in the financial
statements, but are disclosed where their effect is material.

Therefore, as per the provisions of Ind AS 2 and Ind AS 10, the consignment of
inventories shall be recorded in the Balance Sheet at a value of Rs.8 lakhs

calculated below: Rs.’ Lakhs
Cost 8.00
Net realisable value 9.60
Inventories (lower of cost and net realisable value) 8.00

Management decision treatment

3(b) An entity engaged in automobile sector has assessed the impact of
COVID -19 outbreak on its future viability of business model. Senior
Management has identified the need for restructuring some of its business
activities and retrenching its employees in man y areas. Senior Management
is drawing up a plan for the consideration of the Board of Directors in their
meeting scheduled in May 2020, which is subsequent to the reporting date
of the current financial year i.e. 31 March 2020. Can the entity recognise
provisions for restructuring costs in the financial statements of the current
year i.e. 2019-2020? (MTP Oct 2020)

[video link: https://youtu.be/apjgUIV5HaY, time: 12:39]

Answer
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In accordance with paragraph 72 of Ind AS 37, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets’, a constructive obligation to restructure arises only when
an entity has detailed formal plan for restructuring identifying the business or part
of bus iness concerned; the principal locations affected; the location, function, and
approximate number of employees who will be compensated for terminating their
services; the expenditures that will be undertaken; and when the plan will be
implemented; and has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry
out the restructuring by starting to implement that plan or announcing its main
features to those affected by it.
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Further, paragraph 75 of Ind AS 37 provides that a management or board decisi
on to restructure taken before the end of the reporting period does not give rise to
a constructive obligation at the end of the reporting period unless the entity has,
before the end of the reporting period

(a) started to implement the restructuring plan; or

(b) announced the main features of the restructuring plan to those affected by it in
a sufficiently specific manner to raise a valid expectation in them that the entity
will carry out the restructuring.

In the given case, since COVID-19 pandemic impact started during March 2020, it
is likely that the senior management started drawing up the plan for restructuring
some of its business activities after the end of the reporting period, i.e., 2019-
2020. If that be so, as per Ind AS 37, the management decisions subsequent to
reporting date do not give rise to constructive obligation as of reporting date and
no provision is required for restructuring costs as at 31 March 2020.

In this regard, paragraph 75 of Ind AS 37 provides that if an entity starts to
implement a restructuring plan, or announces its main features to those affected,
only after the reporting period, disclosure is required under Ind AS 10, Events
after the Reporting Period, if the restructuring is material and non-disclosure could
influence the economic decisions that users make on the basis of the financial
statements.

Going concern

7.XYZ Ltd. was formed to secure the tenders floated by a telecom company
for publication of telephone directories. It bagged the tender for publishing
directories for Pune circle for 5 years. It has made a profit in 2013 -2014,
2014-2015, 2015-2016 and 2016-2017. It bid in tenders for publication of
directories for other circles — Nagpur, Nashik, Mumbai, Hyderabad but as
per the results declared on 234 April, 2017, the company failed to bag any of
these. Its only activity till date is publication of Pune directory. The contract
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for publication of directories for Pune will expire on 31st December 2017.
The financial statements for the F.Y. 2016-17 have been approved by the
Board of Directors on July 10, 2017. Whether it is appropriate to prepare
financial statements on going conc ern basis? (RTP May 19)

[video link: https://youtu.be/apjgUIV5HaY, time: 25:34]
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Answer

With regard to going concern basis to be followed for preparation of financial
statements, Ind AS 10 provides as follows:

“14 An entity shall not prepare its financial statements on a going concern basis if
management determines after the reporting period either that it intends to
liquidate the entity or to cease trading, or that it has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

15 Deterioration in operating results and financial position after the reporting
period may indicate a need to consider whether the going concern assumption is
still appropriate. If the going concern assumption is no longer appropriate, the
effect is so pervasive that this Standard requires a fundamental change in the
basis of accounting, rather than an adjustment to the amounts recognised within
the original basis of accounting.”

In accordance with the above, an entity needs to change the basis of accounting if
the effect of deterioration in operating results and financial position is so pervasi
ve that management determines after the reporting period either that it intends to
liquidate the entity or to cease trading, or that it has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

In the instant case, since contract is expiring on 31st December 2017 and it is
confirmed on 23rd April, 2017, i.e., after the end of the reporting period and before
the approval of the financial statements, that no further contact is secured, implies
that the entity’s operations are expected to come to an end. Accordingly, if entity’s
operations are expected to come to an end, the entity needs to make a judgement
as to whether it has any realistic possibility to continue or not. In case, the entity
determines that it has no realistic alternative of continuing the business, prepa
ration of financial statements for 2016-17 and thereafter on going concern basis
may not be appropriate.

13.In one of the plant of PQR Ltd., fire broke out on 10.05.2020in which the
entire plant was damaged. PQR Ltd. estimated the loss of '40,00,000 due to
fire. The company filed a claim with the insurance company and expects
recovery of "27,00,000 from the claim. The financial statements for the year
ending 31.03.2020were approved by the Board of Directors on
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12:nJune,2020. Discuss the accounting treatment of the above situation
(RTP Nov 20)

[video link: https://youtu.be/apjgUIV5HaY, time: 43:57]

Answer

Events after the reporting period are those events, favourable and unfavourable,
thatoccur between the end of the reporting period and the date when the financial
statements are approved by the Board of Directors in case of a company, and, by
the corresponding approving authority in case of any other entity for issue.

Two types of events can be identified:

(a) those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the
reporting period (adjusting events after the reporting period); and

(b)those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period (non
adjusting events after the reporting period).

An entity shall adjust the amounts recognised in its financial statements to reflect
adjusting events after the reporting period.In the instant case, since fire took place
after the end of the reporting period, it is a non-adjusting event.However, in
accordance with para 21 of Ind AS 10, disclosures regarding non-adjusting event
should be made in the financial statements, i.e., the nature of the event and the
expected financial effect of the same.

With regard to going concern basis followed for preparation of financial
statements, the company needs to determine whether it is appropriate to prepare
the financial statements on going concern basis, since there is only one plant
which has been damaged due to fire. If the effect of deterioration in operating
results and financial position is so pervasive that management determines after
the reporting period either that it intends to liquidate the entity or to cease trading,
or that it has no realistic alternative but to do so, preparation of financial
statements for the financial year 2019-20200n going concern assumption may not
be appropriate. In that case, the financial statements may have to be prepared on
a basis other than going concern.

However,if the going concern assumption is considered to be appropriate even
after the fire, no adjustment is required in the financial statements for the year
ending 31.03.2020

Mix
3. (a)Discuss with reasons whether these events are in nature of adjusting

or non-adjusting and the treatment needed in light of accounting standard

Ind AS 10.
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(i) Moon Ltd. won an arbitration award on 25th April, 20X1 for Rs. 1 crore.
From the arbitration proceeding, it was evident that the Company is most
likely to win the arbitration award. The directors approved the financial
statements for the year ending 31.03.20X1 on 1st May, 20X1. The
management did not consider the effect of the above transaction in
Financial Year 20X0-20X1, as it was favourable to the Company and the
award came after the end of the financial year.

(i)Zoom Ltd. has a trading business of Mobile telephones. The Company
has purchased 1000 mobiles phones at Rs. 5,000 each on 15th March, 20X1.
The manufacturers of phone had announced the release of the new version
on 1st March, 20X1 but had not announced the price. Zoom Ltd. has valued
inventory at cost of Rs. 5,000 each at the year ending 31st March, 20X1. Due
to arrival of new advance version of Mobile Phone on 8th April, 20X1, the
selling prices of the mobile stocks remaining with Company was dropped at
Rs. 4,000 each.The financial statements of the company valued mobile
phones @ Rs. 5,000 each and not at the value @ Rs. 4,000 less expenses on
sales, as the price reduction in selling price was effected after 31.03.20X1.

(iii) There as an old due from a debtor amounting to Rs. 15 lakh against
whom insolvency proceedings was instituted prior to the financial year
ending 31st March, 20X1. The debtor was declared insolvent on 15th April,
20X1.

(iv) Assume that subsequent to the year end and before the financial
statements are approved, Company’s management announces that it will
restructure the operation of the company. Management plans to make
significant redundancies and to close a few divisions of company’s
business; however, there is no formal plan yet. Should management
recognise a provision in the books, if the company decides subsequent to
end of the accounting year to restructure its operations? (MTP March 2021) /
(Exam Nov 19) / (MTP Nov 21)

[video link: https://youtu.be/apjgUIV5HaY, time: 17:06]

Answer
As per Ind AS 10, the treatment of stated issues would be as under:

(DAdjusting event: It is an adjusting event as it is the settlement after the reporting
period of a court case that confirms that the entity had a present obligation at the
end of the reporting period. Even though winning of award is favorable to the
company, it should be accounted in its books as receivable since it is an adjusting
event.
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(iNAdjusting event:The sale of inventories after the reporting period may give
evidence about their net realizable value at the end of the reporting period, hence
it is an adjusting event as perind AS 10. Zoom Limited should value its inventory
at Rs. 40,00,000. Hence, appropriate provision must be made for Rs. 15 lakh.
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(i) Adjusting event: As per Ind AS 10, the receipt of information after the reporting
period indicating that an asset was impaired at the end of the reporting period, or
that the amount of a previously recognised impairment loss for that asset needs to
be adjusted.The bankruptcy of a customer that occurs after the reporting period
usually confirms that the customer was credit-impaired at the end of the reporting
period.

(iv)Non —adjusting event:Announcing or commencing the implementation of a
major restructuring after reporting period is a non-adjusting event as per Ind AS
10. Though this is a non-adjusting event occurred after the reporting period, yet it
would result in disclosure of the event in the financial statements,if restructuring is
material. This would not require provision since as per Ind AS 37, decision to
restructure was not taken before or on the reporting date. Hence, it does not give
rise to a constructive obligation at the end of the reporting period to create a
provision.

8.ABC Ltd. received a demand notice on 15wJune, 2017 for an additional
amount of "28,00,000 from the Excise Department on account of higher
excise duty levied by the Excise Department compared to the rate at which
the company was creating provision and depositing the same. The financial
statements for the year 2016-17 are approved on 10mwAugust, 2017. In July,
2017, the company has appealed against the demand of 28,00,000 and the
company has expected that the demand would be settled at "15,00,000 only.
Show how the above event will have a bearing on the financial statements
for the year 2016-17. Whether these events are adjusting or non-adjusting
events and explain the treatment accordingly. (RTP Nov 19)

[video link: https://youtu.be/apjgUIV5HaY, time: 27:20]

Answer

Ind AS 10 defines ‘Events after the Reporting Period’ as follows:Events after the
reporting period are those events, favourable and unfavourable, that occur
between the end of the reporting period and the date when the financial
statements are approved by the Board of Directors in case of a company, and, by
the corresponding approving authority in case of any other entity for issue. Two
types of events can be identified:
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(a)those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the
reporting period (adjusting events after the reporting period); and

(b)those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period (non-
adjusting events after the reporting period)

In the instant case, the demand notice has been received on 15wJune, 2017,
which is between the end of the reporting period and the date of approval of
financial statements. Therefore,it is an event after the reporting period. This
demand for additional amount has been raised because of higher rate of excise
duty levied by the Excise Department in respect of goods already manufactured
during the reporting period. Accordingly, conditionexists on 31siMarch, 2017, as
the goods have been manufactured during the reporting period on which
additional excise duty has been levied and this event has been confirmed by the
receipt of demand notice. Therefore, it is an adjusting event.

In accordance with the principles of Ind AS 37, the company should make a
provision in the financial statements for the year 2016-17, at best estimate of the
expenditure to be incurred, i.e., 15,00,000.

Govt grant

3.A company manufacturing and supplying process control equipment is
entitled to duty draw back if it exceeds its turnover above a specified limit.
To claim duty drawback, the company needs to file application within 15
days of meeting the specified turnover. If application is not filed within
stipulated time, the Department has discretionary power of giving duty draw
back credit. For the year 20X1-20X2 the company has exceeded the
specified limit of turnover by the end of the reporting period. However, duty
drawback can be claimed on filing of application within the stipulated time
or on discretion of the Department if filing of application is late. The
application for duty drawback is filed on April 20, 20X2, which is after the
stipulated time of 15 days of meeting the turnover condition. Duty drawback
has been credited by the Department on June 28, 20X2 and financial
statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of the company
on July 26, 20X2. What would be the treatment of duty drawbackcredit as
per the given information? (RTP May 20)

[video link: https://youtu.be/apjgUIV5HaY, time: 30:52]

Answer

In the instant case, the condition of exceeding the specified turnover was met at
the end of the reporting period and the company was entitled for the duty
drawback. However,the application for the same has been filed after the
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stipulated time. Therefore, credit of duty drawback was discretionary in the hands
of the Department. Since the claim was to be accrued onlyafter filing of >7
application, its accrual will be considered in the year 20X2-20X3 only.

Accordingly, the duty drawback credit is a contingent asset as at the end of the
reporting period20X1-20X2, which willbe realised whenthe Department credits the
same.

As per para 35 of Ind AS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets, contingent assets are assessed continually to ensure that developments
are appropriately reflected in the financial statements. If it has become virtually
certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the assetand the related
income are recognised in the financial statements of the period in which the
change occurs. If an inflow of economic benefits has become probable, an entity
discloses the contingent asset.

In accordance with the above, the duty drawback credit which was contingent
asset for the F.Y. 20X1 -20X2 should be recognised as asset and related income
should be recognized in the reporting period in which the change occurs. i.e., in
the period in which realisation becomes virtually certain, i.e., F.Y. 20X2 -20X3.

Income tax act amendment vs Ind AS 10

5.In order to encourage companies and organisations to generously
contribute to the Government’s COVID-19 relief fund, taxation laws have
been amended to reckon these contributions as deductible for the financial
year ending 31stMarch, 2020 even if the contributions are made after the
year end but within three months after year end. Government of India issued
the notification on 31stMarch,2020 by way of an Ordinance. Such
contributions to COVID-19 funds are considered for compliance with annual
spends on corporate social responsibility (CSR) for the current accounting
year under the Companies Act, 2013. In this scenario, whether the
contributions to COVID-19 Relief Funds made subsequent to reporting date
of the current accounting period can be provided foras expenses of the
current accounting period? Also show its impact on deferred tax, if any.
(RTP Nov 20)

[video link: https://youtu.be/apjgUIV5HaY, time: 37:48]

Answer
According to paragraph 14 of Ind AS 37, a provision shall be made if:

(a) an entity has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event;
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(b) it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation; and

(c) a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If these
conditions are not met as of reporting date, no provision shall be recognised for
that financial year.

Government of India issued the notification on 31stMarch,2020 by way of an
Ordinance and hence, it is most unlikely for any entity to have a present obligation
on 31stMarch,2020, for such a commitment. As these conditions are not met as of
reporting date of financial year 2019-2020, no provision should be recognised in
the financial statements for that financial year.

In the fact pattern given above, the accounting implications for the financial year
2019-2020 is as follows:

*Do not recognize expense/ liability for the contribution to be made subsequent to
the year ended 31stMarch,2020 as it does not meet the criteria of a present
obligation as at the balance sheet date. However, the expected spendmay be
explained in the notes to the accounts as the same will also be considered in
measurement of deferred tax liability.

*If the entity claims a deduction in the Income Tax return for the financial year
2019-2020 for that contribution made subsequentto 31stMarch, 2020, recognise
Deferred Tax Liability as there would be a tax saving in financial year 2019-2020
for a spend incurred in subsequent year.

Impairment

2(a) H Ltd. constructed a warehouse at a cost of ~ 10 lakhs in 2015. It first
became available for use by H Ltd. on 1st January 2016. On 29n January
2020, H Ltd. discovered that its warehouse was damaged. During early
February 2020, an investigation revealed that the damage was due to a
structural fau It in the construction of the warehouse. The fault became
apparent when the warehouse building leaked severely after heavy rainfall
in the week ended 27« January 2020. The discovery of the fault is an
indication of impairment. So, H Ltd. was required to estimate the
recoverable amount of its warehouse at 31st December 2019. This estimate
was ~ 6,00,000. Furthermore, H Ltd. reassessed the useful life of its
warehouse at 20 years from the date that it was ready for use. Before
discovering the fault, H Ltd. had depreciated the warehouse on the straight -
line method to a nil residual value over its estimated 30 -year useful life.

Seepage of rain water through the crack in the warehouse caused damage
to inventory worth about = 1,00,000 (cost price) and became un-saleable.
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The entire damaged inventory was on hand as at 31st December, 2019. H

Ltd. has not insured against any of the losses. >3

It accounts for all its property, plant and equipment under the cost model. H
Ltd.’s annual financial statements for the year ended 31s: December, 2019
were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 28w February, 2020.

You are required to :

(i) Prepare accounting entries to record the effects of the events after the
end of the reporting period in the accounting records of H Ltd. for the year
ended 31st December, 2019. Kindly ignore tax impact;

(ii) Discuss disclosure requirement in above case as per relevant Ind AS;
and

(iii) Will your answer be different if there was no structural fault and damage
to the warehouse had been caused by an event that occurred after 31st
December, 2019? (Exam Jan 21)

[video link: https://youtu.be/apjgUIV5HaY, time: 46:36]

Answer

(i) Journal Entries on 31st December 2019 ™

Depreciation expense A/c(W.N.1)Dr. 19,608

To Warehouse or Accumulated depreciation A/c 19,608

(Being additional depreciation expense recognised for the year ended
31ssDecember 2019 arising from the reassessment of the useful life of the
warehouse)

Impairment loss A/c (W.N.2)Dr. 2,47,059
To Warehouse or Accumulated depreciation A/c 2,47,059

(Being impairment loss recognised due to discovery of structural fault in the
construction of warehouse at 31ssDecember 2019)

(i) (&) The damage to warehouse is an adjusting event (occurred after the end of
the year 2019) for the reporting period 2019, since it provides evidence that the
structural fault existed at the end of the reporting period. It is an adjusting event,
in spite of the fact that fault has been discovered after the reporting date.

The effects of the damage to the warehouse are recognised in the year 2019
reporting period. Prior periods will not be adjusted because those financial
statements were prepared in good faith (eg regarding estimate of useful life,
assessment of impairment indicators etc) and had not affected the financials of
prior years.
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(b) Damage of inventory due to seepage of rainwater = 1,00,000 occurred during
the year 2020. It is a non-adjusting event after the end of the 2019 reporting
period since the inventory was in good condition at 31st December 2019. Hence,
no accounting has been done for it in the year 2019.

H Ltd. must disclose the nature of the event (i.e. rain-damage to inventories) and
an estimate of the financial effect (i.e. = 1,00,000 loss) in the notes to its 31st
December 2019 annual financial statements.

(ii) If the damage to the warehouse had been caused by an event that occurred
after 31st December 2019 and was not due to structural fault, then it would be
considered as a non-adjusting event after the end of the reporting period 2019 as
the warehouse would have been in a good condition at 31st December 2019.

Working Notes:

1. Calculation of additional depreciation to be charged in the year 2019
Original depreciation as per SLM already charged during the year 2019
=" 10,00,000/ 30 years = " 33,333.

Carrying value at the end of 2018 = 10,00,000 — (" 33,333 x 3 years) = 9,00,000
Revised depreciation = 9,00,000 / 17 years =~ 52,941

Additional depreciation to be recognised in the books in the year 2019
="52,941 — 33,333 =" 19,608

2. Calculation of impairment loss in the year 2019

Carrying value after charging depreciation for the year 2019
="9,00,000 - 52,941 =" 8,47,059

Recoverable value of the warehouse =~ 6,00,000

Impairment loss = Carrying value - Recoverable value

="8,47,059 - " 6,00,000 =" 2,47,059
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Ind AS 12

2.PQR Ltd., a manufacturing company, prepares consolidated financial
statements to 31st March each year. During the year ended 31st March, 2018,
the following events affected the tax position of the group:

61

Mix questions

eQPR Ltd., a wholly owned subsidiary of POQR Ltd., incurred a loss adjusted
for tax purposes of ° 30,00,000. QPR Ltd. is unable to utilise this loss
against previous tax liabilities. Income-tax Act does not allow QPR Ltd. to
transfer the tax loss to other group companies. However, it allows QPR Ltd.
to carry th e loss forward and utilise it against company’s future taxable
profits. The directors of PQR Ltd. do not consider that QPR Ltd. will make
taxable profits in the foreseeable future.

eDuring the year ended 31st March, 2018, PQR Ltd. capitalised development
costs which satisfied the criteria as per Ind AS 38 ‘Intangible Assets’. The
total amount capitalised was ~ 16,00,000. The development project began to
generate economic benefits for PQR Ltd. from 1st January, 2018. The
directors of PQR Ltd. estimated that the project would generate economic
benefits for five years from that date. The development expenditure was
fully deductible against taxable profits for the year ended 31st March, 2018.

eOn 1st April, 2017, PQR Ltd. borrowed " 1,00,00,000. The cost to POQR Ltd. of
arranging the borrowing was = 2,00,000 and this cost qualified for a tax
deduction on 1st April 2017. The loan was for a three-year period. No interest
was payable on the loan but the amount repayable on 31st March 2020 will
be " 1,30,43,800.This equates to an effective annual interest rate of 10%. As
per the Income —tax Act, a further tax deduction of = 30,43,800 will be
claimable when the loan is repaid on 31st March, 2020.

Explain and show how each of these events would affect the deferred tax
assets / liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet of PQR Ltd. group at
31st March, 2018 as per Ind AS. The rate of corporate income tax is 30%.
(RTP May 19) / (Exam Nov 20)

[Video link: htips://youtu.be/20XXsdbdatl, time: 47:11]

Answer

Impact on consolidated balance sheet of PQR Ltd. group at 31st March, 2018
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eThe tax loss creates a potential deferred tax asset for the PQR Ltd. group since
its carrying value is nil and its tax base is ~ 30,00,000. However, no deferred tax
asset can be recognised because there is no prospect of being able to reduce tax
liabilities in the foreseeable future as no taxable profits are anticipated.
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eThe development costs have a carrying value of ~ 15,20,000 (" 16,00,000 —(
16,00,000 x 1/5 x 3/12)). The tax base of the development costs is nil since the
relevant tax deduction has already been claimed. The deferred tax liability will be °
4,56,000 (" 15,20,000 x 30%). All deferred tax liabilities are shown as non -
current.

eThe carrying value of the loan at 31st March, 2018 is ~ 1,07,80,000 (" 1,00,00,000
— 200,000 + (" 98,00,000 x 10%)). The tax base of the loan is 1,00,00,000. This
creates a deductible temporary difference of ~ 7,80,000 and a potential deferred
tax asset of * 2,34,000 (" 7,80,000 x 30%).

5 (b) A’s Ltd. profit before tax according to Ind AS for Year 20X1-20X2 is
"100 thousand and taxable profit for year 20X1-20X2 is ~ 104 thousand. The
difference between these amounts arose as follows:

1. On 1st February, 20X2, it acquired a machine for ~ 120 thousand.
Depreciation is charged on the machine on a monthly basis for accounting
purpose. Under the tax law, the machine will be depreciated for 6 months.
The machine’s useful life is 10 years according to Ind AS as
well as for tax purposes.

2. In the year 20X1-20X2, expenses of ~ 8 thousand were incurred for
charitable donations. These are not deductible for tax purposes.

Prepare necessary entries as at 31ss March 20X2, taking current and
deferred tax into account. The tax rate is 25%. Also prepare the tax
reconciliation in absolute numbers as well as the tax rate reconciliation.
(MTP Oct 21)

[video link: htips://youtu.be/zNXsu2FRgBo, time: 34:53]

Answer
Current tax= Taxable profit x Tax rate =~ 104 thousand x 25% = " 26 thousand
Computation of Taxable Profit:

" in thousand
Accounting profit 100
Add: Donation not deductible 8
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Less: Excess Depreciation (6 - 2) (4) 3
Total Taxable profit 104
" in thousand
Profit & loss A/c Dr. 26
To Current Tax 26

Deferred tax:

Machine’s carrying amount according to Ind AS =" 118 thousand (" 120 thousand
— " 2 thousand)

Machine’s carrying amount for taxation purpose = * 114 thousand (" 120 thousand
— " 6 thousand)

Deferred Tax Liability =~ 4 thousand x 25%

" in thousand
Profit & loss A/c Dr. 1
To Deferred Tax Liability 1
Tax reconciliation in absolute numbers: " in thousand
Profit before tax according to Ind AS 100
Applicable tax rate @ 25%
Tax 25

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes (" 8 thousand x 25%) 2
Tax expense (Current and deferred) 27

Tax rate reconciliation

Applicable tax rate 25%
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 2%
Average effective tax rate 27%

3(c) K Ltd prepares consolidated financial statements to 31st March each year.
During the year ended 31st March, 20X2, K Ltd entered into the following
transactions:

(@) On 1st April, 20X1, K Ltd purchased an equity investment for ~ 2,00,000. The
investment was designated as fair value through other comprehensive income.
On 31st March, 20X2, the fair value of the investment was ~ 2,40,000. In the tax
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jurisdiction in which K Ltd operates, unrealised gains and losses arising on the
revaluation of investments of this nature are not taxable unless the investment is
sold. K Ltd has no intention of selling the investment in the
foreseeable future.

(b) On 1st August 20X1, K Ltd sold products to A Ltd, a wholly owned subsidiary
operating in the same tax jurisdiction as K Ltd, for * 80,000. The goods had cost to
K Ltd for * 64,000. By 31st March 20X2, A Ltd had sold 40% of these goods, selling
the remaining during next year.

(c) On 31st October, 20X1, K Ltd received = 2,00,000 from a customer. This
payment was in respect of services to be provided by K Ltd from 1st November,
20X1 to 31stJuly, 20X2. K Ltd recognised revenue of = 1,20,000 in respect of this
transaction in the year ended 31st March, 20X2 and will recognise the remainder in
the year ended 31st March, 20X3. Under the tax jurisdiction in which K Ltd
operates, ~  2,00,000 received on 31lst October, 20X1 was
included in the taxable profits of K Ltd for the year ended 31stMarch, 20X2.

64

Explain and show how the tax consequences (current and deferred) of the three
transactions would be reported in its statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensiv e income for the year ended 31st March, 20X2. Assume tax rate to
be 25%. (MTP Oct 22)

Answer

(a) Because the unrealised gain on revaluation of the equity investment is not
taxable until sold, there are no current tax consequences. The tax base of the
investment is ~ 2,00,000. The revaluation creates a taxable temporary difference
of ~ 40,000 (" 2,40,000 — " 2,00,000).

This creates a deferred tax liability of = 10,000 (" 40,000 x 25%). The liability
would be non-current. The fact that there is no intention to dispose of the
investment does not affect the accounting treatment. Since, the unrealised gain is
reported in other comprehensive income, the related deferred tax expense is also
reported in other comprehensive income.

(b) When K Ltd. sold the products to A Ltd., K Ltd. would have generated a
taxable profit of © 16,000 (" 80,000 — * 64,000). This would have created a current
tax liability for K Ltd and the group of ~ 4,000 (" 16,000 x 25%). This liability would
be shown as a current liability and charged as an expense in arriving at profit or
loss for the period.

In the consolidated financial statements the carrying value of the unsold inventory
would be * 38,400 (" 64,000 x 60%). The tax base of the unsold inventory would
be ~ 48,000 (" 80,000 x 60%). In the consolidated financial statements there would
be a deductible temporary difference of = 9,600 (" 38,400 — ~ 48,000) and a

www.indvisor.com | CA Sumit L. Sarda | FR Fast Track @ Rs.4000/-



Ind AS Question Bank - Compiler

potential deferred tax asset of * 2,400 (" 9,600 x 25%). This would be recognised
as a deferred tax asset since A Ltd. Is expected to generate sufficient taxable
profits against which to utilise the deductible temporary difference. The resulting
credit would reduce consolidated deferred tax expense in arriving at profit or loss.
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(c) The receipt of revenue in advance on 1st October 20X1 would create a current
tax liability of © 50,000 (" 2,00,000 x 25%) as at 31st March 20X2. The carrying
value of the revenue received in advance at 31st March 20X2 is = 80,000 (°
2,00,000 — " 120,000). Its tax base is nil. The deductible temporary difference of
80,000 would create a deferred tax asset of = 20,000 (" 80,000 x 25%). The asset
can be recognised because K Ltd. has sufficient taxable profits against which to
utilise the deductible temporary difference.

Impairment

19. The entity has an identifiable asset ASSOTA with a carrying amount of
"10,00,000. Its recoverable amount is 6,50,000. The tax base of ASSOTA is
'8,00,000 and the tax rate is 30% . Impairment losses are not tax deductible.
Entity expects to continue to earn profits in future. For the identifiable asset
ASSOTA, what would be the impact on the deferred tax asset/ liability at the
end of the period? (RTP May 2021)

[video link: https://youtu.be/[1tOn2yRugg, time: 8:37]

Answer

As per Ind AS 36, the revised carrying amount of asset ASSOTA would be
"6,50,000.

The tax base of asset ASSOTA is given as 8,00,000.
Carrying base of asset = '6,50,000
Tax base of asset = '8,00,000

Since tax base is greater than carrying base of asset, so deferred tax asset would
be created on the temporary difference of "1,50,000 ('8,00,000 —'6,50,000) at the
given tax rate of 30% .Hence, Deferred tax asset for the asset ASSOTA would be
"1,50,000 x30% = "45,000

Equity method and Taxes

Q3 b. QA Ltd. is in the process of computation of the deferred taxes as per
applicable Ind AS. QA Ltd.had acquired 40% shares in GK Ltd.for an
aggregate amount of Rs.45 crores.The shareholding gives QA Ltd.

significant influence over GK Ltd.but not control and therefore the said
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interest in GK Ltd.is accounted using the equity method. Under the equity
method, the carrying value of investment in GK Ltd.was Rs.70 crores on
31stMarch, 2017and Rs.75 crores as on 3lstMarch, 2018.As per the
applicable tax laws, profits recognised under the equity method are taxed if
and when they are distributed as dividend or the relevant investment is
disposed of. (Aug 2018 MTP)

[video link: https://youtu.be/20XXsdbdatl, time: 2:37]

Answer

DTL created on accumulation of undistributed profits as on 31.3.2018

Carrying | Tax base | Taxable DTL @ |Chargedto PL
value temp diff | 20%
31.3.2017 | 70 crore |45 crore 25 crore 5 crore 5 crore
31.3.2018 | 75 crore | 45 crore 30 crore 6 crore 1 crore

Limitation in accounting for DTA

5 (b)B Limited is a newly incorporated entity. Its first financial period ends
on March 31, 20X1. As on the said date, the following temporary differences
exist:

(a)T axable temporary differences relating to accelerated depreciation of
Rs.9,000. T hese are expected to reverse equally over next 3 years.

(b)Deductible temporary differences of Rs.4,000 expected to reverse equally
over next 4 years.

It is expected thatB Limited will continue to make losses for next 5 years. T
ax rate is 30%. Losses can be carried forward but not backwards.Discuss
the treatment of defe rred tax as on March 31, 20X1. (MTP April 2019) / (Dec
21 Exam)

[video link: https://youtu.be/20XXsdbdatl, time: 12:20]

Answer

T he year-wise anticipated reversal of temporary differences is as under

Particulars Year Year Year Year
ending on|ending on|ending on|ending on
March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March
20X2 20X3 20X4 31, 20X5

Reversal of taxable temporary | 3000 3000 3000 Nil
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difference relating to
accelerated depreciation over
next 3 years (Rs.9,000/3)

Reversal of deductible | 1000 1000 1000 1000
temporary difference relating
to preliminary expenses over
next 4 years (Rs.4,000/4)
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B Limited will recognise a deferred tax liability of Rs.2,700 on taxable temporary
difference relating to accelerated depreciation of Rs.9,000 @ 30%.However, it will
limit and recognise a deferred tax asset on reversal of deductible temporary
difference relating to preliminary expenses reversing up to year ending March 31,
20X4 amounting to Rs.900 (Rs.3,000 @ 30%). No deferred tax asset shall be
recognized for the reversal of deductible temporary difference for the year ending
on March 31, 20X5 as there are no taxable temporary differences. Further, the
outlook is also a loss. However, if there are tax planning opportunities that could
be identified for the year ending on March 31, 20X5 deferred tax asset on the
remainder of Rs.1,000 (Rs.4,000 —Rs.3,000) of deductible temporary difference
could be recognised at the 30% tax rate.

MAT

2(b)QA Ltd. is in the process of computation of the deferred taxes as per
applicable Ind AS and wants guidance on the tax treatment for the
following:

(i) QA Ltd. does not have taxable income as per the applicable tax laws, but
pays 'Minimum Alternate Tax’ (MAT) based on its books profits. The tax paid
under MAT can be carried forward for the next 10 years and as per the
Company's projections submitted to its bankers, it is in a position to get
credit for the same by the end of eighth year. T he Company is recognising
the MAT credit as a current asset under IGAAP. T he amount of MAT credit
as on 31st March, 2016 is Rs.8.5 crores and as on 31st March, 2017 is
Rs.9.75 crores;

(i) T he Company measures its head office property using the revaluation
model. T he prope rty is revalued every year as on 31stMarch. On 31st
March, 2016, the carrying value of the property (after revaluation) was Rs.40
crores whereas itstax base was Rs.22 crores. During the year ended
31stMarch, 2017, the Company charged depreciation in its Stateme n t of
Profit and Loss of Rs.2 crores and claimed a tax deduction for tax
depreciation of Rs.1.25 crores. On 31stMarch, 2017, the propertywas
revalued to Rs.45 crores. As per the tax laws, the revaluation of Property,
Plant & Equipment does not affect taxable income at the time of revaluation.
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The Company has no other temporary differences other than those
indicated above. T he Company wants you to compute the deferred tax
liability as on 31stMarch, 2017 and the charge/credit to the Statement of
Profit and Loss and/or Other Comprehensive Income for the same. Con side
r the tax rate at 20% (MTP March 2019)

[video link: https://youtu.be/20XXsdbdatl, time: 24:31]
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Events occurring after the balance sheet date

3b. A Limited recognises interest income in its books on accrual basis.
However, for income tax purposes the method is ‘cash basis’. On December
31, 20X1, it has interest receivable of ~ 10,000 and the tax rate was 25%. On
February 28, 20X2, the finance bill is introduced in the legislation that
changes the tax rate to 30%. The finance bill is enacted as Act on May 21,
20X2. Determinethe treatment of deferred tax,as per Ind AS,in case the
reporting date of A Ltd.’s financial statement is December 31, 20X1 and
these are approved for issued on May 31, 20X2. (MTP March 2018)

[Video link: https://youtu.be/20XXsdbdatl, time:38:26]

Answer

The difference of 10,000 between the carrying value of interest receivable of
10,000 and its tax base of NIL is a taxable temporary difference. A Limited has to
recognise a deferred tax liability of 2,500 ("10,000 x 25%) in its financial
statements for the reporting period ended on December 31, 20X1. It will not
recognise the deferred tax liability @ 30% because as on December 31, 20X1,
this tax rate was neither substantively enacted or enacted on the reporting date.
However, if the effect of this change is material, A Limited should disclose this
difference in its financial statements.

Change in tax rate

19.An entity is finalising its financial statements for the year ended
31stMarch, 20X2. Before31stMarch, 20X2, the government announced that the
tax rate was to be amended from 40 per cent to 45 per cent of taxable profit
from 30mJune,20X2.

The legislation to amend the tax rate has not yet been approved by the
legislature. However, the government has a significant majority and it is
usual, in the tax jurisdiction concerned, to regard an announcement of a
change in the tax rate as having the substantive effect of actual enactment
(i.e. it is substantively enacted).
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After performing the income tax calculations at the rate of 40 per cent, the
entity has the following deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability
balances:

Deferred tax asset *80,000

Deferred tax liability 60,000

Of the deferred tax asset balance, 28,000 related to a temporary difference.
This deferred tax asset had previously been recognisedin OCI and
accumulated in equity as a revaluation surplus.

The entity reviewed the carrying amount of the asset in accordance with
para 56 of Ind AS 12 and determined that it was probable that sufficient
taxable profit to allow utilisation of the deferred tax asset would be available
in the future.

Show the revised amount of Deferred tax asset & Deferred tax liability and
present the necessary journal entries (RTP Nov 19)

[video link: https://youtu.be/j1tOn2yRuqgg, time: 1:54]

Answer

Calculation of Deductible temporary differences:

Deferred tax asset="80,000

Existing tax rate=40%

Deductible temporary differences=80,000/40%="2,00,000

Calculation of Taxable temporary differences:

Deferred tax liability="60,000

Existing tax rate=40%

Deductible temporary differences=60,000/40% ="1,50,000

Of the total deferred tax asset balance of "80,000, 28,000 is recognized in OCI
Hence, Deferred tax asset balance of Profit & Loss is "80,000-28,000="52,000
Deductible temporary difference recognized in Profit & Loss is "1,30,000
(52,000/40%)

Deductible temporary difference recognized in OCl is "70,000 (28,000/40%)

The adjusted balances of the deferred tax accounts under the new tax rate are:
Deferred tax asset’
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Previously credited to OCl-equity" 70,000 x 0.45 31,500
Previously recognised as Income "1,30,000 x 0.45 58,500
90,000

Deferred tax liability

Previously recognized as expense'1,50,000x 0.45 67,500

The net adjustment to deferred tax expense is a reduction of "2,500. Of this
amount, 3,500 is recognised in OCl and "1,000 is charged to P&L.

The amounts are calculated as follows:

Carrying | Carrying | Increase (decrease)
amount | amount |in deferred tax
at45% |at40% | expense
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Deferred tax assets
Previously credited to OCl-equity 31500 |28000 | (3500) 70
Previously recognised as Income 58500 |52000 (6500)
Deferred tax liability
Previously recognized as expense 67500 | 60000 7500

Net adjustment (2500)

An alternative method of calculation is:

DTA shown in OCI “70,000 x (0.45 -0.40) 3,500
DTA shown in Profit or Loss'1,30,000 x (0.45-0.40) 6,500
DTL shown in Profit or Loss'1,50,000 x (0.45 -0.40) 7,500
Journal Entries

Deferred tax asset 3,500

OCI —revaluation surplus 3,500

Deferred tax asset 6,500

Deferred tax expense 6,500

Deferred tax expense 7,500

Deferred tax liability 7,500
Alternatively, a combined journal entry may be passed as follows:

Deferred tax asset Dr. 10,000

Deferred tax expenseDr. 1,000

To OCI —revaluation surplus 3,500

To Deferred tax liability 7,500

5. Following is the summarized statement of profit and loss of EARTH
Limited as per Ind AS for the year ended 31st March 20X1.:

Particulars “in Crore
Revenue from operations 1,160.00
Other income 56.00
Total Income (A) 1,216.00
Purchase of stock-in-trade 40.00
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 6.00
Employee benefits expense 116.00
Finance costs 130.00
Depreciation and amortization expense 30.00
Other expenses 300.00
Total Expenses (B) 622.00
Profit Before Tax (A-B) 594.00
Current tax 165.40
Deferred tax 1.50
Tax Expenses 166.90
Profit after Tax 427.10

Additional information:

e Corporate income tax rate applicable to EARTH Limited is 30%.
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e Other income includes long-term capital gains of °~ 10 crore which are
taxable at the rate of 10%.

* Other expenses include the following items which are not deductible for
income tax purposes:

Item " in Crore

Penalties 1.00
Impairment of goodwill 44.00
Corporate Social Responsibility expense 6.00

* Other expenses include research and development (R & D) expenditure of
8 crore in respect of which a 200% weighted deduction is available under
income tax laws.

» Other income includes dividends of * 4 crore, which is exempt from tax.

* Profit before tax of * 594 crore includes (i) agriculture income of * 55 crore
which is exempt from tax; and (ii) profit of ~ 60 crore earned in the USA on
which EARTH Limited is required to pay tax at the rate of 20%.

* Depreciation as per income tax laws is * 25.0 crore.

During review of the financial statements of EARTH Limited, the CFO multipl
ied profit before tax by the income tax rate and arrived at ~ 178.2 crore as the
tax expense (" 594 crore x 30% = " 178.2 crore). However, actual income tax
expense appearing in the summarized statement of profit and loss is ~ 166.9
crore.

The CFO has sought your help in reconciling the difference between the two
tax expense amounts. Prepare a reconciliation containing the disclosure as
required under therelevant Ind AS. (RTP Nov 22) / Exam Nov 22

Answer

Reconciliation of income tax expense and current tax as per accounting profit for
the year ended 31stMarch, 20X1

Particulars " in crore
Accounting profit 594.00
Tax at the applicable tax rate of 30% 178.20
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profits:
Penalties (1.00 x 30%) 0.30
Impairment of goodwill (44.00 x 30%) 13.20
Corporate social responsibility expense (6.00 x 30%) 1.80
15.30
Tax effect of expenses that are deductible in determining taxable profits:
Research and development expenses (8.00 x 30%) (2.40)
Tax effect of income that are exempted in determining taxable profits:
Dividend income (Exempt) (4.00 x 30%) 1.20
Agriculture income (Exempt) (55.00 x 30%) 16.50
(17.70)
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Tax effect of income on which different tax rates are used for determining taxable
profits:
Differential income tax on long term capital gain [10.00 x(30% - 10%)] 2.00

Foreign income in USA [60.00 x (30%-20%)] 6.00

(8.00)
Income tax expense (Current) reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
current year 165.40
Reconciliation of deferred tax:
Particulars " in crore

Deferred tax in relation to depreciation and amortization [(30 — 25) x 30%] 1.50
Tax expense (deferred) reported in the Statement of Profit or Loss for the current
year 1.50
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Ind AS 16 :

Determination of Intial cost

1.(a)Flywing Airways Ltd is a company which manufactures aircraft parts
and engines and sells them to large multinational companies like Boeing
and Airbus Industries. On 1 April 20X1,the company began the construction
of a new production line in its aircraft parts manufacturing shed. Costs
relating to the production line are as follows:

Details AmountRs.’000
Costs of the basic materials

(list price Rs.12.5 million less a 20% trade discount) 10,000
Recoverable goods and services taxes incurred not included

in the purchase cost 1,000

Employment costs of the construction staff for the three months

to 30 June 20X1 1,200
Other overheads directly related to the construction 900
Payments to external advisors relating to the construction 500
Expected dismantling and restoration costs 2,000

Additional Information

The construction staff was engaged in the production line, which took two
months to make ready for use and was brought into use on 31 May 20X1.

The other overheads were incurred in the two months period ended on 31
May 20X1. They included an abnormal cost of Rs.3,00,000 caused by a
major electrical fault.

The production line is expected to have a useful economic life of eight
years. At the end of that time Flywing Airways Ltd is legally required to
dismantle the plant in a specified manner and restore its location to an
acceptable standard. The amount of Rs.2 million mentioned aboveis the
amount that is expected to be incurred at the end of the useful life of the
production line. The appropriate rate to use in any discounting calculations
Is 5%. The present value of Re.1 payable in eight years at a discount rate of
5% is approximately Re.0-68.
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Four years after being brought into use, the production line will require a
major overhaul to ensure that it generates economic benefits for the second
half of its useful life. The estimated cost of the overhaul, at current prices, is
Rs.3 million.The Company computes its depreciation charge on a monthly
basis.No impairment of the plant had occurred by 31 March 20X2.

74

Analyze the accounting implications of costs related to production line to
be recognized in the balance sheet and profit and loss for the year ended 31
March, 20X2. (MTP May 2020)

[video link: https://youtu.be/VAoi21stL1q, time: 44:59]

Answer

Statement showing Cost of production line:

Particulars AmountRs.’000
Purchase cost 10,000
Goods and services tax —recoverable goods and

services tax not included -
Employment costs during the period of getting the

production line ready for use (1,200 x 2 months / 3 months) 800
Other overheads —abnormal costs 600
Payment to external advisors —directly attributable cost 500
Dismantling costs —recognized at presentvalue where an

obligation exists(2,000 x 0.68) 1360
Total 13,260

Carrying value of production line as on 31stMarch, 20X2:

Particulars Amount Rs. '000
Cost of Production line 13260
Less: Depreciation (W.N.1) (1694)
Net carrying value carried to Balance Sheet 11,566

Provision for dismantling cost:

Particulars AmountRs. '000
Non-current liabilities 1360
Add: Finance cost (WN3) 57
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Net book value carried to Balance Sheet 1,417 s

Extract of Statement of Profit & Loss
Particulars Amount Rs. '000

Depreciation (W.N.1) 1694
Finance cost (W.N.2) 57
Amounts carried to Statement of Profit & Loss 1,751

Extract of Balance Sheet

Particulars Amount Rs. '000
Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 11,566

Equity and liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Other liabilities

Provision for dismantling cost 1417

Working Notes:

1. Calculation of depreciation charge

Particulars Amount Rs. '000
In accordance with Ind AS 16 the asset is split into

two depreciable components: Out of the total

capitalization amount of 13,260,

Depreciation for 3,000 with a useful economic life (UEL) of

four years(3,000xv4 x10/12).

This is related to a major overhaul to ensure that it generates

economic benefits for the second half of its useful life 625
For balance amount, depreciation for 10,260 with

an useful economic life (UEL) of eight years will be :

10,260 x 1/8 x 10/12 1,069
Total (To Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended
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31stMarch 20X2) 1,694 26
2.Financecosts

Particulars Amount Rs. '000

Unwinding of discount (Statement of Profit and Loss

—finance cost) 1,360 x 5% x 10/12 57

To Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31stMarch 20X2 57

3(a)On 1stApril, 2017 Good Time Limited purchased some land for "1.5 crore
(including legal cost of "10 lakhs) for the purpose of constructing a new
factory. Construction work commenced on 1st May, 2017. Good Time
Limited incurred the following costs in relation to its construction.

Preparation and levelling of the land 4,40,000
Purchase of materials for the construction 92,00,000
Employment costs of the construction workers (per month) 1,45,000

Overhead costs incurred directly on the construction
of the factory (per month) 1,25,000
Ongoing overhead costs allocated to the construction project

(using the company's normal overhead allocation model)

per month 75,000
Costs of relocating employees to work at new factory 3,25,000
Costs of the opening ceremony on 1st January, 2018 2,50,000

Income received during the temporary use of the factory
premises as a store during the construction period. 60,000

The construction of the factory was completed on 31sitDecember, 2017 and
production began on lsiFebruary, 2018. The overall useful life of the factory
building was estimated at 40 years from the date of completion. However, it
Is estimated that the roof will need to be replaced 20 years after the date of
completion and that the cost of replacing theroof at current prices would be
25% of the total cost of the building.

At the end of the 40 years period, Good Time Limited has a legally
enforceable obligation to demolish the factory and restore the site to its
original condition. The company estimates that the cost of demolition in 40
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year's time (based on price prevailingat that time) will be "3 crore. The
annual risk adjusted discount rate which is appropriate to this project is 8%.
The present value of "1 payable in 40 years time at an annual discount rate
of 8% is 0.046.

The construction of the factory was partly financed. by a loan of 1.4
croretaken out on 1st April, 2017. The loan was at an annual rate of interest
of 9%. During the period 1stApril, 2017 to 30th September, 2017 (when the
loan proceeds had been fully utilized to finance the construction),
GoodTime Limited received investment income of °1,25,000 on the
temporary investment of the proceeds.

You are required to compute the cost of the factory and the carrying amount
of the factory in the Balance Sheet o f Good Time Limited as at 31sitMa rch,
2018 . (Exam Nov 18) / (MTP Nov 21)

[video link: htips://youtu.be/hLJ47taOMK4, time: 34:09]

Answer

Computation of the cost of the factory Purchase of land 1,50,00,000
Preparation and leveling 4,40,000
Materials 92,00,000

Employment costs of construction workers

(1,45,000 x 8 months) 11,60,000
Direct overhead costs (1,25,000 x 8 months) 10,00,000
Allocated overhead costs Nil
Income from use of a factory as a store Nil
Relocation costs Nil

Cost of the opening ceremony Nil
Finance costs 8,40,000

Investment income on temporary investment of the loan

Proceeds (1,25,000)
Demoilition cost recognised as a provision

(3,00,00,000 x 0.046) 13,80,000
T otal 2,88,95,000
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Computation of carrying amount of the factory as at 31stMarch, 2018 8

Land (Non-depreciable asset) Factory (Depreciable asset)

Cost of the asset

(T otal cost 2,88,95,000) 1,50,00,000 1,38,95,000
Less:

Depreciation On Land Nil

On Factory

Depreciation on roof component

(1,38,95,000 x 25% x 1/20 x 3/12) 43,422
Depreciation on remaining factory

(1,38,95,000 x 75% x 1/40 x 3/12) 65,133
Carrying amount of

depreciable asset ie factory 1,50,00,000 1,37,86,445
T otal cost 2,87,86,445
Note:

l.Interest cost has been capitalized based on eight month period. This is
because, purchase of land would trigger off capitalisation.

2.All of the net finance cost of 7,15,000 ("8,40,000-'1,25,000) has been allocated
to the depreciable asset i.e Factory. Alternatively, it can be allocated
proportionatel y between land and factory.

6(a) On 1st April 2019, an entity purchased an office block (building) for °
50,00,000 and paid a non-refundable property transfer tax and direct legal
cost of ~ 2,50,000 and " 50,000 respectively while acquiring the building.

During 2019, the entity redeveloped the building into two -story building.
Expenditures on re-development were:

e 1,00,000 Building plan approval;

e 10,00,000 construction costs (including =~ 60,000 refundable purchase
taxes); and

e 40,000 due to abnormal wastage of material and labour.
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When the re-development of the building was completed on 1st October
2019, the entity rents out Ground Floor of the building to its subsidiary
under an operating lease in return for rental payment. The subsidiary uses
the building as a retail outlet for its products. The entity kept first floor for
its own administration and maintenance staff usage. Equal value can be
attributed to each floor.

How will the entity account for all the above mentioned expenses in the
books of account?

Also, discuss how the above building will be shown in Consolidated
financial statement of the entity as a group and in its separate financial
statements as per relevant Ind AS. (Exam Jan 21) / (MTP April 22)

[video link: https://youtu.be/COAXx JnOQZmg, time: 1:07]

Answer

In accordance with Ind AS 16, all costs required to bring an asset to its present
location and condition for its intended use should be capitalised. Therefore, the
initial purchase price of the building would be:

Particulars Amount ()
Purchase amount 50,00,000
Non-refundable property tax 2,50,000
Direct legal cost 50,000
53,00,000

Expenditures on redevelopment:

Building plan approval 1,00,000
Construction costs (10,00,000 —60,000) 9,40,000
Total amount to be capitalised at 1stOctober2019 63,40,000

Treatment of abnormal wastage of material and labour:

As per Ind AS 16, the cost of abnormal amounts of wasted material, labour, or
other resources incurred in self-constructing an asset is not included in the cost of
the asset. It will be charged to Profit and Loss in the year it is incurred. Hence,
abnormal wastage of ~ 40,000 will be expensed off in Profit & Loss in the financial
year 2019 -2020.

Accounting of property- Building
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When the property is used as an administrative centre, it is not an investment
property, rather it is an ‘owner occupied property’. Hence, Ind AS 16 will be
applicable.

80

When the property (land and/or buildings) is held to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation (or both), it is an Investment property. Ind AS 40 prescribes the cost
model for accounting of such investment property .

Since equal value can be attributed to each floor, Ground Floor of the building will
be considered as Investment Property and accounted as per Ind AS 40 and First
Floor would be considered as Property, Plant and Equipment and accounted as
per Ind AS 16.

Cost of each floor =~ 63,40,000/2 =" 31,70,000

As on 1st October 2019, the carrying value of building vis -a-vis its classification
would be as follows:

() In Separate Financial Statements: The Ground Floor of the building will be
classified as investment property for © 31,70,000, as it is property held to earn
rentals. While First Floor of the building will be classified as item of property, plant
and equipment for ~ 31,70,000.

(i) In Consolidated Financial Statements: The consolidated financial statements
present the parent and its subsidiary as a single entity. The consolidated entity
uses the building for the supply of goods. Therefore, t he leased-out property to a
subsidiary does not qualify as invest ment property in the consolidated financial
statements. Hence, the whole building will be classified as an item of Property,
Plant and Equipment for ~ 63,40,000.

20. On 1st January, 20X1 an entity purchased an item of equipment for -
600,000, including ~ 50,000 refundable purchase taxes. The purchase price
was funded by raising a loan of ~ 605,000. In addition, the entity has to pay -
5,000 in loan raising fees to the Bank. The loan is secured against the
equipment.

In January 20X1 the entity incurred costs of ~ 20,000 in transporting the
equipment to the entity’s site and " 100,000 in installing the equipment at the
site. At the end of the equipment’s 10-year useful life the entity is required to
dismantle the equipment and restore the building housing the equipment.
The present value of the cost of dismantling the equipment and restoring
the building is estimated to be * 100,000.

. www.indvisor.com | CA Sumit L. Sarda | FR Fast Track @ Rs.4000/-



Ind AS Question Bank - Compiler

In January 20X1 the entity’s engineer incurred the following costs in
modifying the equipment so that it can produce the products manufactured
by the entity:

e Materials — " 55,000
e Labour - " 65,000

81

* Depreciation of plant and equipment used to perform the modifications — -
15,000

In January 20X1, the entity’s production staff were trained in how to operate
the new item of equipment. Training costs included:

» Cost of an expert external instructor — ° 7,000
e Labour — " 3,000

In February 20X1 the entity’s production team tested the equipment and the
engineering team made further modifications necessary to get the
equipment to function as intended by management. The following costs
were incurred in the testing phase:

* Materials, net of ° 3,000 recovered from the sale of the scrapped output
21,000
e Labour - " 16,000

The equipment was ready for use on 1st March, 20X1. However, because of
low initial order levels the entity incurred a loss of * 23,000 on operating the
equipment during March. Thereafter the equipment operated profitably.
What is the cost of the equipment at initial recognition? (RTP May 2022)

[video link: htips://youtu.be/rxTiMeTOIDU, time: 1:39:31]

Answer
Purchase price

(" 600,000 purchase price minus " 50,000 refundable purchase taxes) 550,000
Loan raising fee

(Offset against the measurement of the liability) -
Transport cost

Directly attributable expenditure 20,000
Installation costs Directly attributable expenditure 100,000
Environmental restoration costs

(The obligation to dismantle and restore the environment arose

from the installation of the equipment) 100,000
www.indvisor.com | CA Sumit L. Sarda | FR Fast Track @ Rs.4000/-


https://youtu.be/rxTiMeT0IDU

Ind AS Question Bank - Compiler

Preparation costs
(" 55,000 materials + * 65,000 labour + * 15,000 depreciation) 135,000
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Training costs

(Recognised as expenses in profit and loss account. The equipment -
was capable of operating in the manner intended by management

without incurring the training costs.)

Cost of testing

* 21,000 materials (ie net of the * 3,000 recovered from the sale of

the scrapped output) + * 16,000 labour 37,000
Operating loss

Recognised as expenses in profit and loss account -
Borrowing costs

Recognised as expenses in profit and loss account -

Cost of equipment 9,42,000

16. (ii) Company A incurred ~ 20,000 as cost for restoring the site on which
the item of PPE was located. This item was used for manufacturing of goods
and the requirement for restoring will arise due to manufacturing of goods.
What will the treatment of this ~ 20,000 in the books of Company A? Analyse
on the basis of the provisions of relevant Ind AS (RTP Nov 22)

Answer

Paragraph 16 of Ind AS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment, inter alia states that
the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises the initial estimate
of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which
it is located, the obligation for which an entity incurs either when the item is
acquired or as a consequence of having used the item during a particular period
for purposes other than to produce inventories during that period.

Further, paragraph 18 of Ind AS 16 states that an entity applies Ind AS 2 to the
costs of obligations for dismantling, removing and restoring the site on which an
item is located that are incurred during a particular period as a consequence of
having used the item to produce inventories during that period. The obligations for
costs accounted for in accordance with Ind AS 2 or Ind AS 16 are recognised and
measured in accordance with Ind AS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets.
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Paragraph 16 of Ind AS 16 clarifies that decommissioning costs that meet the
recognition criteria under Ind AS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, for a provision are added to the cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment if such costs are not incurred through the asset’s use to
produce inventories. Paragraph 18 fills the gap by clarifying where such costs are
incurred through the asset’s use to produce inventories, they are added to the
cost of inventories.
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Where the obligation to restore the asset arises due to the use of the asset to
produce inventories but not due to the asset’s installation, construction or
acquisition, the costs are added to the costs of inventories.

Based on the above provisions and discussion, cost of restoring the site * 20,000
incurred during the period of production as a consequence of having used the
item to produce inventories during that period should be added to the cost of
inventories.

However, later the inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net
realizable value in accordance with paragraph 9 of Ind AS 2.

Class of PPE
6.An entity has the following items of property, plant and equipment:

*Property A —a vacant plot of land on which it intends to construct its new
administration headquarters;

*Property B —a plot of land that it operates as a landfill site;

*Property C —a plot of land on which its existing administration
headquarters are built;

*Property D —a plot of land on which its direct sales office is built;

*Properties E1—-E10 —ten separate retail outlets and the land on which they
are built;

Equipment A —computer systems at its headquarters and direct sales
office that are integrated with the point of sale computer systems in the
retail outlets;

*Equipment B —point of sale computer systems in each of its retail outlets;
*Furniture and fittings in its administrative headquarters and its sales office;
*Shop fixtures and fittings in its retail outlets.

How many classes of property, plant and equipment must the entity
disclose? (RTP May 2021)

[video link: https://youtu.be/hLJ47taOMK4, time: 29:54]
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Answer
84

To answer this question one must make a materiality judgement. A class of
assets is defined as a grouping of assets of a similar nature and use in an entity’s
operations. The nature of land without a building is different to the nature of land
with abuilding. Consequently, land without a building is a separate class of asset
from land and buildings. Furthermore, the nature and use of land operated as a
landfill site is different from vacant land. Hence, the entity should disclose
Property A separately. The entity must apply judgement to determine whether the
entity’s retail outlets are sufficiently different in nature and use from its office
buildings, and thus constitute a separate class of land and buildings. The
computer equipment is integrated across the organisation and would probably be
classified as a single separate class of asset. Furniture and fittings used for
administrative purposes could be sufficiently different to shop fixtures and fittings
in retail outlets.Hence, they should be classified in two separate classes of assets.

5(b) M Ltd. is setting up a new factory outside the Delhi city limits. In order
to facilitate the construction of the factory and its operations, M Ltd. is
required to incur expenditure on the construction/ development of electric-
substation. Though M Ltd. incurs (or contributes to) the expenditure on the
construction/development, it will not have ownership rights on these items
and they are also available for use to other entities and public at large.
Whether M Ltd. can capitalise expenditure incurred on these items as
property, plant and equipment (PPE)?If yes, then how should these items be
depreciated and presented in the financial statements of M Ltd. as per Ind
AS? (Exam Nov 19)

[Video link: https://youtu.be/hLJ47taOMK4, time: 48:10]

Answer

As per Ind AS 16, the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be
recognised as an asset if, and only if:

(a) it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the entity; and

(b) the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Further, Ind AS 16 does not prescribe the unit of measure for recognition, i.e.,
what constitutes an item of property, plant and equipment. Thus, judgement is
required in applying the recognition criteria to an entity’ s specific circumstances.

Ind AS 16, further, states that the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprise any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and

. www.indvisor.com | CA Sumit L. Sarda | FR Fast Track @ Rs.4000/-


https://youtu.be/hLJ47ta0MK4

Ind AS Question Bank - Compiler

condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management.

In the given case, electric-substation is required to facilitate the construction of the
refinery and for its operations. Expenditure on these items is required to be
incurred in order to get future economic benefits from the project as a whole
which can be considered as the unit of measure for the purpose of capitalisation
of the said expenditure even though the company cannot restrict the access of
others for using the assets individually.lt is apparent that the aforesaid
expenditure is directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management.

In view of this, even though M Ltd. may not be able to recognise expenditure
incurred on electric-substation as an individual item of property, plant and
equipment in many cases (where it cannot restrict others from using the asset),
expenditure incurred may be capitalised as a part of overall cost of the project.

From this, it can be concluded that, in the extant case the expenditure incurred on
electric-substation should be considered as the cost of constructing the factory
and accordingly, expenditure incurred on electric-substation should be allocated
and capitalised as part of the items of property, plant and equipment of the
factory.

Depreciation

As per Ind AS 16, each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a
cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item shall be depreciated
separately.

Further, Ind AS 16 provides that, if these assets have a useful life which is
different from the useful life of the item of property, plant and equipment to which
they relate, it should be depreciated separately. However, if these assets have a
useful life and the depreciation method that are the same as the useful life and
the depreciation method of the item of property, plant and equipment to which
they relate, these assets may be grouped in determining the depreciation
charge.Nevertheless, if it has been included in the cost of property, plant and
equipment as a directly attributable cost, it will be depreciated over the useful
lives of the said property, plant and equipment.

The useful lives of electric-substation should not exceed that of the asset to which
it relates.

Presentation

Electric-substation should be presented within the class of asset to which they
relate ie factory.
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Concept of valuation
e There are two models, cost model and revaluation model
All assets in the same class of asset will use same model
If revalued upwards, difference charged to OCI (Revaluation surplus)
If revaluaed downwards, difference charged to PL
If first revaluaed then devalued later, devaluation loss first adjusted to RS
and balance charged to PL

o If first devalued then revalued lated, gain first adjusted against the loss
booked earlier in PL and any amount above that carged to RS

86

Revaluation model

(b)Company X performed a revaluation of all of its plant and machinery at
the beginning of 20X1. The following information relates to one of the
machinery:

Amount (‘000)

Gross carrying amount Rs. 200
Accumulated depreciation (straight-line method) (Rs. 80)
Net carrying amount Rs. 120
Fair value Rs. 150

The useful life of the machinery is 10 years and the company uses Straight
line method of depreciation. The revaluation was performed at the end of 4
years.

How should the Company account for revaluation of plant and machinery
and depreciation subsequent to revaluation? Support your answer with
journal entries. (MTP March 2021) / (RTP May 19) / (RTP May 20)

[video link: https://youtu.be/VAoi21stL1g, time: 2:27]

Answer

According to paragraph 35 of Ind AS 16, when an item of property, plant and
equipment is revalued, the carrying amount of that asset is adjusted to the
revalued amount. At the date of the revaluation, the asset is treated in one of the
following ways:

(a)The gross carrying amount is adjusted in a manner that is consistent with the
revaluation of the carrying amount of the asset. For example, the gross carrying
amount may be restated by reference to observable market data or it may be
restated proportionately to the change in the carrying amount. The accumulated
depreciation at the date of the revaluation is adjusted to equal the difference
between the gross carrying amount and the carrying amount of the asset after
taking into account accumulated impairment losses.

. www.indvisor.com | CA Sumit L. Sarda | FR Fast Track @ Rs.4000/-


https://youtu.be/VAoi21stL1g

Ind AS Question Bank - Compiler

In such a situation, the revised carrying amount of the machinery will be as
follows:

Gross carrying amount Rs. 250 [(200/120) x 150]
Net carrying amount Rs. 150

Accumulated depreciation Rs. 100 (Rs. 250 —Rs. 150)
Journal entry

Plant and Machinery (Gross Block)Dr. Rs. 50

To Accumulated Depreciation Rs. 20
To Revaluation Reserve Rs. 30

Depreciation subsequent to revaluation

Since the Gross Block has been restated, the depreciation charge will be Rs. 25
per annum (Rs. 250/10 years).

Journal entry
Accumulated DepreciationDr. Rs. 25 p.a.
To Plant and Machinery (Gross Block) Rs. 25 p.a.

(b)The accumulated depreciation is eliminated against the gross carrying amount
of the asset.

The amount of the adjustment of accumulated depreciation forms part of the
increase or decrease in carrying amount that is accounted for in accordance with
the paragraphs 39 and 40 of Ind AS 16.In this case, the gross carrying amount is
restated to Rs. 150 to reflect the fair value and accumulated depreciation is set at
zero.

ournal entry

Accumulated DepreciationDr. Rs. 80
To Plant and Machinery (Gross Block) Rs. 80
Plant and Machinery (Gross Block)Dr. Rs. 30
To Revaluation Reserve Rs. 30

Depreciation subsequent to revaluation

Since the revalued amount is the revised gross block, the useful life to be
considered is the remaining useful life of the asset which results in the same
depreciation charge of Rs. 25 per annum as per Option A (Rs. 150/ 6 years).
Journal entry
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Accumulated DepreciationDr. Rs. 25 p.a. -

To Plant and Machinery (Gross Block) Rs. 25 p.a.

20. Heaven Ltd. had purchased a machinery on 1.4.2 X01 for ~ 30,00,000,
which is reflected in its books at written down value of ° 17,50,000 on
1.4.2X06. The company has estimated an upward revaluation of 10% on
1.4.2 X06 to arrive at the fair value of the asset. Heaven Ltd. availed the
option given by Ind AS of transferring some of the surplus as the asset is
used by an enterprise.

On 1.4.2X08, the machinery was revalued downward by 15% and the
company also re -estimated the machinery’s remaining life to be 8 years. On
31.3.2X10 the machinery was sold for = 9,35,000. The company charges
depreciation on straight line method.

Calculate machinery amount in the books of Heaven Ltd. over its useful life
to record the above transactions. (RTP Nov 21)

[video link: https://youtu.be/QJdTo|WOQ3bw, time: 44:03]

Answer

1. Calculation of useful life of machinery on 1.4. 2X01

Depreciation charge in 5 years = (30,00,000 — 17,50,000) = " 12,50,000
Depreciation per year as per Straight Line method = 12 ,50,000 / 5 years
="2,50,000

Remaining useful life =" 17,50,000 / * 2,50,000 = 7 years

Total useful life = 5 years + 7 years = 12 years

2. Depreciation after upward revaluation as on 31.3.2 X06 °

Book value as on 1.4.2X06 17,50,000
Add: 10% upward revaluation 1,75,000
Revalued amount 19,25,000

Remaining useful life 7 years (Refer W.N.1)

Depreciation on revalued amount = 19 ,25,000 / 7 years = " 2,75,000 lakh
3. Depreciation after downward revaluation as on 31.3.2 X08 °

Book value as on 1.4.2X08 13,75,000
Less: 15% Downward revaluation (2,06,250)
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Revalued amount 11,68,750 -

Revised useful life 8 years

Depreciation on revalued amount = 11 ,68,750 / 8 years =~ 1,46,094

Concept of replacement
1. If cost of replaced part known at the time of purchase
a. Derecognize such cost from gross block value and add the replaced
part cost to gross block
b. Calculate depreciation charged on old part till date and derecognize
the same from Accumulated depreciation
c. Journal entry — Dr. Accumulated depreciation by amount in b. above,
Credit PPE by amount deducted in a above and difference charged to
PL(debit balance)
2. If cost of replaced part not known at the time of purchase
a. Determine PV of new purchased part price by no. of years asset has
been used till date as per PVF given
b. Derecognize such cost determined in a above from gross block
value and add the replaced part cost (hon discounted) to gross
block
c. Calculate depreciation charged on old part till date and derecognize
the same from Accumulated depreciation
d. Journal entry — Dr. Accumulated depreciation by amount in b.
above, Credit PPE by amount deducted in a above and difference
charged to PL(debit balance)

Replacement of parts

3 (c)MS Ltd. has acquired a heavy machinery at a cost of "1,00,00,000 (with
no breakdown of the component parts). The estimated useful life is 10
years. At the end of the sixth year, one of the major components, the turbine
requires replacement, as further maintenance is uneconomical. The
remainder of the machine is perfect and is expected to last for the next four
years. The cost of a new turbine is '45,00,000.Advise a per Ind AS
whetherthe cost of the new turbine be recognised as an asset, and, if so,
what treatment should be used. Alsocalculate the revised carrying amount
of the machinery?Consider the discount rate of 5% per annum. (MTP March
2018)

[video link: https://youtu.be/VAoi21stL1qg, time: 57:06]

Answer
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The new turbine will produce economic benefits to MS Ltd., and the cost is
measurable. Hence, the item should be recognised as an asset.The original
invoice for the machine did not specify the cost of the turbine; however, the cost
of the replacement ('45,00,000)can be used as an indication (usually by
discounting) of the likely cost, six years previously.

90

If an appropriate discount rate is 5% per annum, "45,00,000 discounted back six
years amounts to 33,57,900 ['45,00,000/(1.05)¢], i.e., the approximate cost of
turbine before 6 years.

The current carrying amount of the turbine which is required to be replaced of
"13,43,160 would be derecognised from the books of account, (i.e., Original Cost
"33,57,900 as reduced by accumulated depreciation for past 6 years 20,14,740,
assuming depreciation is charged on straight-line basis.)

The cost of the new turbine, "45,00,000 would be added to the cost of machine,
resulting in a revision of carrying amount of machine to '71,56,840. (i.e.,
"40,00,000* —"13,43,160 + "45,00,000).

*Qriginal cost of machine "1,00,00,000 reduced by accumulated depreciation (till
the end of 6 years) '60,00,000.

Estimates

6. (a) WLL Ltd. was incorporated on 1st April, 20X1 and follows Ind AS in
preparing its financial statements. In preparing its financial statements for
financial year ending 31st March, 20X4, WLL Ltd. used these useful lives for
its property, plant, and equipment:

Buildings : 15 years
Plant and machinery : 10 years
Furniture and fixtures : 7 years

On 1st April, 20X4, the entity decides to review the useful lives of the
property, plant, and equipment. For this purpose it hired external valuation
experts. These independent experts certified the remaining useful lives of
the property, plant, and equipment o f WLL Ltd. on 1st April,
20X4 as

Buildings : 10 years
Plant and machinery : 7 years

Furniture and fixtures : 5 years
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WLL Ltd. uses the straight-line method of depreciation. The original cost of
the various components of property, plant, and equipment were

Buildings : *~ 1,50,00,000
Plant and machinery : * 1,00,00,000
Furniture and fixtures : ~ 35,00,000

Compute the impact on the statement of profit and loss for the year ending
31st March, 20X5, if WLL Ltd. decides to change the useful lives of the
property, plant, and equipment in compliance with the recommendations of
external valuation experts. Assume that there were no salvage values for
the three components of the property, plant, and equipment either
initially or at the time the useful lives were revised. (MTP Oct 21)

[video link: htips://youtu.be/zNXsu2FRgBo, time: 18:44]

Answer

1. The annual depreciation charges prior to the change in estimate were:
Buildings : = 1,50,00,000 / 15 =" 10,00,000

Plant and machinery : ~ 1,00,00,000/ 10 =" 10,00,000

Furniture and fixtures : = 35,00,000/ 7 =~ 5,00,000

Total =" 25,00,000 (A)

2. The revised annual depreciation for the year ending 31st December, 20X4,
would be

Buildings : [* 1,50,00,000 — (" 10,00,000 x 3)}/10 =" 12,00,000

Plant and machinery : [* 1,00,00,000 — (" 10,00,000 x 3)}/7 = 10,00,000
Furniture and fixtures : [ 35,00,000 — (" 5,00,000 x 3)]/5 =" 4,00,000
Total =" 26,00,000 (B)

3. The impact on Statement of profit and loss for the year ending 31st March,
20X5

=(B)-A)
* 26,00,000 - * 25,00,000
*1,00,000

Change in the useful lives of the various items of property, plant and equipment is
a change in accounting estimate. Change in accounting estimate is to be adjusted
prospectively in the period in which the estimate is amended and, if relevant, to
future periods if they are also affected.
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1(b) Given the decreased revenue in financial year 20X1-20X2, management
of PQR Ltd is keen to identify ways to reduce the overall impact on profit
and loss. A consultant has suggested that they could explore changing the
basis of depreciation from SLM to hours-in-use but not entirely
sure if this is permitted. Annual depreciation charge for financial year 20X1-
20X2 would be * 25 lacs using SLM and ~ 7 lacs using new method. This
difference is significant for PQR Ltd.’s financial statements.

92

What are the considerations in determining whether a change in
depreciation methodology is appropriate, and how should this change be
accounted for? Given the risk of charging lower depreciation per annum
and the possibility that the asset will be depreciated over a period longer
than it would otherwise be (under SLM basis), what other safeguards do you
suggest, in order to ensure compliance with relevant standards in Ind AS
and its framework? (MTP Nov 21)

[video link: https://youtu.be/IDKSEXWBGIE, time: 8:45]

Answer

As illustrated in per para 32 of Ind AS 8, Change in method of depreciation is a
change in accounting estimates.

Considerations in determining whether the change in depreciation methodology is
appropriate:

Paragraphs 60 and 61 of Ind AS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment, state that the
depreciation method used shall reflect the pattern in which the asset’s future
economic benefits are expected to be consumed by the entity.

The depreciation method applied to an asset shall be reviewed at least at each
financial year-end and, if there has been a significant change in the expected
pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset, the
method shall be changed to reflect the changed pattern.

Accounting procedure:

Such a change is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate in
accordance with Ind AS 8.

Depreciation is a function of several factors, with extent of usage and efflux of
time being its primary determinants. The hours-in-use method relates the amount
of periodic depreciation charge only to one of the above two factors, namely, the
extent of usage as reflected by the number of hours. This method may therefore
be said to be appropriate as per para 62 of Ind AS 16.

Determination of depreciation method involves an accounting estimate;
depreciation method is not a matter of an accounting policy. Accordingly, as per
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Ind AS 8 and Ind AS 16, a change in depreciation method shall be accounted for
as a change in accounting estimate, i.e; prospectively.

However, given the possibility that the asset will be depreciated over a period
longer than it would be under SLM basis, the company will need to assess if there
are any impairment triggers and carry out impairment testing as required under
Ind AS 36.

Ind AS 16 vs Ind AS 40

Q3(c)UK Ltd.has purchased a new head office property for Rs.10 crores.
The new officebuilding has 10 floors and the organisation structure of UK
Ltd. is as follows:

Floor | 1 2 3 |4 5 6 7 8 9,
10
Use | Waiting | Admin | HR | Accounts | Inspection | MD Canteen | Vacant
area office

Since UK Ltd. did not need the floors 8, 9 and 10 for its business needs, it
has leased out the same to a restaurant on a long-term lease basis. The
terms of the lease agreement are as follows:

-Tenure of Lease Agreement
-5 Years -Non-Cancellable Period

-3 years-Lease Rental-annual lease rental receivable from these floors are
Rs.10,00,000 per floor with an escalation of 5% every year.

Based on the certificate from its architect, UK Ltd. has estimated the cost of
the 3 top floors as approximately Rs.3 crores. The remaining cost of Rs.7
crores can be allocated as 25% towards Land and 75% towards Building.

As on 31stMarch, 2018, UK Ltd. obtained a valuation report from an
independent valuer who has estimated the fair value of the property at Rs.15
crores. UK Ltd. wishes to use the cost model for measuring Property, Plant
& Equipment and the fair value model for measuring the Investment
Property. UK Ltd. depreciates the building over an estimated useful life of
50 years, with no estimated residual value.

Advise UK Ltd. on the accounting and disclosures for the above as per the
applicable Ind AS. (Aug 2018 MTP) / (RTP Nov 22 similar)

[video link: https://youtu.be/VAoi21stL1g, time: 11:50]

Answer
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Ind AS 16 ‘Property, Plant and Equipment'states that property, plant and
equipment are tangible items that are held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, for rental to others, or for administrative purposes.

94

As per Ind AS 40 ‘Investment property’, investment property is a property held to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, rather than for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes or sale in
the ordinary course of business.

Further, as per para 8 of Ind AS 40, the building owned by the entity and leased
out under one or more operating leases will be classified as investment property.

Here top three floors have been leased out for 5 years with anon-cancellable
period of 3 years. The useful life of the building is 50 years. The lease period is far
less that the useful life of the building leased out. Further, the lease rentals of
three years altogether do not recover the fair value of the floorsleased i.e. 15
crore x 30% = 4.50 crore. Hence the lease is an operating lease. Therefore, the 3
floors leased out as operating lease will be classified as investment property in
the books of lessor ie. UK Ltd.

However, for investment property, Ind AS 40 states that an entity shall adopt as
its accounting policy the cost model to all of its investment property. Ind AS 40
also requires that an entity shall disclose the fair value of such investment
property(ies).

Total | PPE 70% IP 30%
Land 25% | Building75%
Cost 10 1.75 5.25 3
FV 15 2.625 7.875 4.5
Valuation model followed Cost Cost Cost
Value recognized in the books 1.75 5.25 3
Less: Depreciation Nil 0.105 0.06
Carrying value as on 31siMarch, 1.75 5.145 2.94
2018
Impairment loss No impairment loss since fair value is more
than the cost

1.(a)ALtd. owns three propertieswhich are shown in its financial statements
as ‘Property, Plant and Equipment’. All three properties were purchased on
April 1, 20X1. The details of purchase price and market values of the
properties are given as follows:

Particulars Property 1 | Property 2 Property 3

Let out

Factory Factory
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Building Building building
Purchase price 500 200 300 95
Market value as on 31.03.20X2 | 550 220 330
Useful Life 10 yrs 10 years 10 years
Subsequent Measurement Cost Revaluation Revaluation

model model model

Property 1 and 2 are used by ALtd. as factory building whilst property 3 is
let-out to a non-related party at a market rent.

A Ltd. does not depreciate any of the properties on the basis that the fair
values are exceeding their carrying amount and recognise the difference
between purchase price and fair value in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Evaluate whether the accounting policies adopted by ALtd. in relation to
these properties, on various accounting aspects,arein accordance with Ind
ASor not.If not, advise the correct treatment alongwith the workingsfor the
samein all the cases (MTP March 2018) / (Exam May 18) / (Exam July 2021)

[video link: htips://youtu.be/hLJ47taOMK4, time: 19:14]

Answer
(i)For classification of assets

Para6 of Ind AS 16 ‘Property, Plant and Equipment’interalia,states that Property,
plant and equipment are tangible items are held for use in the production or
supply of goods or services, for rental to others, or for administrative purposes.

As per para 6 of Ind AS 40 ‘Investment property’, Investment property is property
held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, rather than for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes; or sale in
the ordinary course of business.

According, to the facts given in the questions, since Property 1 and 2 are used as
factory buildings, their classification as PPE is correct. However, Property 3 is
held to earn rentals; hence,it should be classified as Investment Property. Thus,
its classification as PPE is not correct. Property ‘3’ shall be presented as separate
line item as Investment Propertyas per Ind AS 1.

(iFor valuation of assets

Paragraph 29 of Ind AS 16 states thatan entity shall choose either the cost model
or the revaluation model as its accounting policy and shall apply that policy to an
entire class of property, plant and equipment.Also, paragraph 36 of Ind AS 16
states that If an item of property, plant and equipment is revalued, the entire class
of property, plant and equipment to which that asset belongs shall be revalued.
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However, for investment property,paragraph 30 of Ind AS 40 states that an entity
shall adopt as its accounting policy the cost model to all of its investment
property”.

Also, paragraph 79 (e) of Ind AS 40 inter alia requires that an entity shall disclose
the fair value of investment property.

Since property 1 and 2 is used as factory building, they should be classifiedunder
same category or classi.e. ‘factory building’. Therefore, both the properties
shouldbe valued either at cost model or revaluation model. Hence,the valuation
model adopted by A Ltd. is not consistent and correct as per Ind AS 16.

In respect to property ‘3’ being classified as Investment Property, there is no
alternative of revaluation model i.e.only cost model is permitted for subsequent
measurement. However, A Ltd. is required to disclose the fair value of the
investment property in the Notes to Accounts.

(i)For changes in value on account of revaluation and treatment thereof

Paragraph 39 of Ind AS 16 states that if an asset’s carrying amount is increased
as a result of a revaluation, the increase shall be recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading ‘revaluation
surplus’. However, the increase shall be recognised in profit or loss to the extent
that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised in
profit or loss.Accordingly, the revaluation gain shall be recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading of
revaluation surplus.

(iv) For treatment of depreciation

Paragraph 52 of Ind AS 16 states that Depreciation is recognised even if the fair
value of the asset exceeds its carrying amount, aslong as the asset’s residual
value doesnot exceed its carrying amount.

Accordingly, ALtd. isrequired to depreciate these properties irrespective of
thattheir fair value exceeds the carrying amount.

(v) Rectified presentation in the balance sheet

As per the provisions of Ind AS 1, Ind AS 16 and Ind AS 40, the presentation of
these three properties in the balance sheet should be as follows:

Case 1:If ALtd. has applied the Cost Model to an entire class of property, plant
and equipment.

Balance Sheet extracts as at 31stMarch 20X2 INRIn lakhs
Assets

Non-Current Assets
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Property, Plant and Equipment
Property ‘1’ 450
Property 2’ 180 630

97

Investment Property
Property ‘3’(Fair value being 330 lakhs) (Cost = 300-30) 270

Case 2: If A Ltd. has applied the Revaluation Modelto an entire class of property,
plant and equipment.

Balance Sheet extracts as at 31stMarch 20X2 INRIn lakhs

Assets
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment

Property ‘1’ 550

Property 2’ 220 770
Investment Properties

Property ‘3’(Fair value being 330lakhs) (Cost = 300-30) 270

Equity and Liabilities

Other Equity

Revaluation Reserve*

Property ‘1’ (550-450) 100

Property ‘2’ (220-180) 40 140

*The revaluation reserve should be routed through Other Comprehensive
Income(OCI)(subsequently not reclassified to Profit and Loss) in the Statement of
Profit and Loss and shown as aseparate column in Statement of Changes in
Equity

Concept of exchange

Transaction has commercial
substance

I Account
at
carrying
. FV of t received or No
FV of asset given up known of asset rece edore — | amount
reliably measurable
of asset
| | given
up

Acount for asset received at Account for asset received at
FV of such asset given up fair value of such asset

J J

Note: Difference in book value and above shall be charged to PL

.
.
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Exchange of assets o8

15.Entity X has a warehouse which is closer to factory of Entity Y and vice
versa. The factories are located in the same vicinity.Entity X and Entity Y
agree to exchange their warehouses. The carrying value of warehouse of
Entity X is "1,00,000 and its fair value is 1,25,000.It exchanges its warehouse
with that of Entity Y, the fair value of which is "1,20,000.1t also receives cash
amounting to '5,000. How should Entity X account for the exchange of
warehouses? (RTP Nov 20)

Answer

Paragraph 24 of Ind AS 16, inter alia, provides that when an item of property,
plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or assets,
or a combination ofmonetary and non-monetary assets, the cost of such an item
of property, plant and equipment is measured at fair value unless (a) the
exchange transaction lacks commercial substance or (b) the fair value of neither
the asset received nor the asset given upis reliably measurable. If the acquired
item is not measured at fair value, its cost is measured at the carrying amount of
the asset given up.

Further as per paragraph 25 of Ind AS 16, an entity determines whether an
exchange transaction has commercial substance by considering the extent to
which its future cash flows are expected to change as a result of the transaction.
An exchange transaction has commercial substance if:

(a) the configuration (risk, timingand amount) of the cash flows of the asset
received differs from the configuration of the cash flows of the asset transferred,;
or

(b) the entity-specific value of the portion of the entity’s operations affected by the
transaction changes as a result of the exchange; and

(c) the difference in (a) or (b) is significant relative to the fair value of the assets
exchanged.

In the given case, the transaction lacks commercial substance as the company’s
cash flows are not expected to significantly change as aresult of the exchange
because the factories are located in the same vicinity i.e. it is in the same position
as it was before the transaction.

Hence, Entity X will have to recognise the assets received at the carrying amount
of asset given up, i.e., "1,00,000 being carrying amount of existing warehouse of
Entity X and "5,000 received will be deducted from the cost of property, plant and
equipment. Therefore, the warehouse of Entity Y is recognised as property, plant
and equipment with a carrying value of 95,000 in the books of Entity X.
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Concept of change in decommissioning cost

1. Any unwinding of interest related to provision for decommissioning is charged
to PL

2. If asset is measured using cost model, change is estimate of increase /
decrease in decommissioning cost is added/ deducted respectively from the
carrying amount of such PPE

3. If asset is measured using revaluation model, change in estimate of increase /
decrease in decommissioning cost is deducted / added to Revaluation surplus

99

Decommisioning

3. (@) On 1st April 2017, A Ltd. assumes a decommissioning liability in a
business combination. The entity is legally required to dismantle and
remove an offshore oil platform at the end of its useful life, which is
estimated to be 10 years. A Ltd. uses the expected present value technique
to measure the fair value of the decommissioning liability. If A Ltd. was
contractually allowed to transfer its decommissioning liability to a market
participant, it concludes that a market participant would use the following
inputs, probability-weighted as appropriate, when estimating the price, it
would expect to receive:

(i)Labour costs are developed on the basis of current market place wages,
adjusted for expectations of future wage increases, required to hire
contractors to dismantle and remove offshore oil platforms. A Ltd. assigns
probability assessments (basedA Ltd.’s experience with fulfilling
obligations of this type and its knowledge of the market) to a range of cash
flow estimates as follows:

Cash flow estimate (Rs.) Probability assessment
50,000 25%
62,500 50%
87,500 25%

(i)A Ltd. estimates allocated overhead and equipment operating costs to be
80% of expected labour costs in consistent with the cost structure of market
participants.

(il)A Ltd. estimates the compensation that a market participant would
require for undertaking the activity and for assuming the risk associated
with the obligation to dismantle and remove the asset as follows:

1.A third-party contractor typically adds 20% mark-up on labour and

allocated internal costs to provide a profit margin on the job.
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2.A Ltd. estimates 5% premium of the expected cash flows, including the
effect of inflation for uncertainty inherent in locking in today’s price for a
project that will not occur for 10 years.

100

(iv)Entity A assumes a rate of inflation of 4% over the 10-year period on the
basis of available market data.

(v)The risk-free rate of interest for a 10-year maturity on 1st April, 2017 is 5
%. A Ltd. adjusts that rate by 3.5 per cent to reflect its risk of non-
performance (ie the risk that it will not fulfil the obligation), including its
credit risk.

A Ltd. concludes that its assumptions would be used by market
participants. In addition, A Ltd. does not adjust its fair value measurement
for the existence of a restriction preventing it from transferring the liability.
Measure the fair value of its decommissioning liability.

Discount factor:

@ 5% for 10thyear 0.6139
@ 3.5% for 10thyear 0.7089
@ 8.5% for 10thyear 0.4423 (MTP April 2018) / (RTP Nov 21)

[video link: https://youtu.be/hLJ47taOMK4, time: 1:50]

Answer

(a) Measurement of the fair value of its decommissioning liability
Expected cash flows (Rs.) 1st April 2017

Expected labour costs(Refer W.N.) 65,625
Allocated overhead and equipment costs (0.80 x Rs.65,625) 52,500
Contractor’s profit mark-up [0.20 x (Rs.65,625+ Rs.52,500)] 23,625
Expected cash flows before inflation adjustment 1,41,750
Inflation factor (4% for 10 years)on compounding 1.4802
Expected cash flows adjusted for inflation 2,09,818
Market risk premium (Rs.2,09,818 x 5%) 10,491
Expected cash flows adjusted for market risk 2,20,309

Expected present value using discount rate of (5 +3.5) 8.5% for 10 years97,443
Working Note:
Cash flow estimate (Rs.) Probability assessmentExpected cash flows (Rs.)

50,000 25% 12,500
62,500 50% 31,250
87,500 25% 21,875

65,625
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2.(@)An entity has a nuclear power plant and a related decommissioning
liability. The nuclear power plant started operating on April 1, 2015. T he 1
plant has a useful life of 40 years. Its initial cost was Rs.1,20,000. T his
included an amount for decommissioningcosts of Rs.10,000, which
represented Rs.70,400 in estimated cash flows payable in 40 years
discounted at a risk-adjusted rate of 5 per cent. The entity’s financial year
ends on March 31. Assume that a market-based discounted cash flow
valuation of Rs.1,15,000 is obtained at March 31, 2018. It includes an
allowance of Rs.11,600 for decommissioning costs, which represents no
change to the original estimate, after the unwinding of three years’
discount. On March 31, 2019, the entity estimates that, as aresult of
technological advances, the present value of the decommissioning liability
has decreased by Rs.5,000. T he entity decides that a full valuation of the
asset is needed at March 31, 2019, in order to ensure that the carrying
amount does not differmaterially from fair value. T he asset is now valued at
Rs.1,07,000, which is net of an allowance for the reduced decommissioning
obligation.How the entity will account for the above changes in
decommissioning liability if it adopts re valua tion model? (MTP March
2019)

[video link: https://youtu.be/VA0i21stL1q, time: 25:45]

01

Answer

At March 31, 2018: Rs.
Asset at valuation (1) 1,26,600
Accumulated depreciation Nil
Decommissioning liability (11,600)
Net assets 1,15,000
Retained earnings (2) (10,600)
Revaluation surplus (3) 15,600
Notes:

(1)Valuation obtained of Rs.1,15,000 plus decommissioning costs of Rs.11,600,
allowed for in the valuation but recognised as a separate liability = Rs.1,26,600.
(2)Three years’ depreciation on original cost Rs.1,20,000 x 3/40 = Rs.9,000 plus
cumulative discount on Rs.10,000 at 5 per cent compound = Rs.1,600; total
Rs.10,600.

(3)Revalued amount Rs.1,26,600 less previous net book value of Rs.1,11,000
(cost Rs.120,000 less accumulated depreciation Rs.9,000).

The depreciation expense for 2018-2019is therefore Rs.3,420 (Rs.1,26,600 x
1/37) and the discount expensefor 2019is Rs.600. On March 31, 2019, the
decommissioning liability (before any adjustment) is Rs.12,200. However, as per
estimate of the entity, the present value of the decommissioning liability has
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decreased by Rs.5,000. Accordingly, the entity adjusts the decommissioning
liability from Rs.12,200 to Rs.7,200.

The whole of this adjustment is taken to revaluation surplus, because it does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been recognised had the asset been
carried under the cost model. If it had done, the excess would have been taken to
profit or loss. T he entity makes the following journal entry to reflect the change:

Decommissioning liabilityDr. 5,000
To Revaluation surplus 5,000

As at March 31, 2019, the entity revalued its asset at Rs.1,07,000, which is net of
an allowance of Rs.7,200 for the reduced decommissioning obligation that should
be recognised as a separate liability. T he valuation of the asset for financial
reporting purposes, before deducting this allowance, is therefore Rs.1,14,200.
The following additional journal entry is needed:

Notes:

Accumulated depreciation (1)Dr. 3,420

T o Asse t a t valuation 3,420
Revalua tion su rplus (2)Dr. 8,980

ToAsse t a t valuation (3) 8,980

(1)Eliminating accumulated depreciation of Rs.3,420 in accordance with the
entity’s accounting policy.

(2)T he debit is to revaluation surplus because the deficit arising on the
revaluation does not exceed the credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus
in respect of the asset.

(3)Previous valuation (before allowance for decommissioning costs) Rs.1,26,600,
less cumulative depreciation Rs.3,420, less new valuation (before allowance for
decommissioning costs) Rs.1,14,200.

Following this valuation, the amounts included in the balance sheet are:

Asset a t valua tion 1,14,200
Accumulated depreciation Nil
Decommissioning liability (7,200)
Net assets 1,07,000
Retained earnings (1) (14,620)
Revalua tion surplus (2) 11,620
Notes:

(1)Rs.10,600 at March 31, 2018, plus depreciation expense of Rs.3,420 and
discount expense of Rs.600 = Rs.14,620.

(2)Rs.15,600 at March 31, 2018, plus Rs.5,000 arising on the decrease in the
liability, less Rs.8,980 deficit on revaluation = Rs.11,620.

. www.indvisor.com | CA Sumit L. Sarda | FR Fast Track @ Rs.4000/-

102



Ind AS Question Bank - Compiler

Ind AS 19

Leave wages accounting

4(b)Mr. Niranjan
particulars:

iIs working for Infotech Ltd. Consider the following

Year 20X0-20X1

Year 20X1-20X2

Annual salary

No. of working days during the year
Leave allowed

Leave taken

Leave unutilized carried forward to
next year

30,00,000
300 days
10 days

7 days

3 days

30,00,000
300 days
10 days
13 days
Nil

Based on past experience, Infotech Ltd. assumes that Mr. Niranjan will avail
the unutilized leaves of 3 days of 20X0-20X1 in 20X1-20X2. Infotech Ltd.
contends that it will record Rs. 30,00,000 as employee benefits expense in
each of the years 20X0-20X1 and 20X1-20X2, stating that the leaves will, in
any case, be utilized by 20X1-20X2. Comment on the accounting treatment
proposed to be followed by Infotech Ltd. Also pass journal entries for both

the years. (MTP April 2021)

[video link: htips://youtu.be/cBzMVGkzdco, time: 16:31]

Answer

Particulars Year 20X0-20X1 Year 20X1-20X2
Annual Salary Rs.30,00,000 Rs.30,00,000
No. of working days (A) 300 days 300 days
Leaves Allowed 10 days 10 days

Leaves Taken (B) 7 days 13 days
Therefore, No. of days worked (A —B) 293 days 287 days
Expense proposed to be recognized by

Infotech Ltd. Rs.30,00,000 Rs.30,00,000

Based on the evaluation above, Mr. Niranjan has worked for 6 days more (293

days —287 days) in 20X0-20X1 as compared to 20X1-20X2.
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Since he has worked more in 20X0-20X1 as compared to 20X1-20X2, the accrual
concept requires that the expenditure to be rec ognized in 20X0-20X1 should be 104
more as compared to 20X1-20X2.

Thus, if Infotech Ltd. recognizes the same expenditure of Rs. 30,00,000 for each
year, it would be in violation of the accrual concept.

The expenditure to be recognized will be as under:

Particulars Year 20X0-20X1 Year 20X1-20X2
Annual salary (A) Rs.30,00,000 Rs.30,00,000
No. of working days (B) 300 days 300 days

Salary cost per day (A + B) Rs.10,000 per day Rs.10,000 per day

No. of days worked (from above) 293 days 287 days

Expense to berecognised:

In 20X0-20X1:Rs.30,00,000 +

[Rs.10,000 per day x 3 days

(leaves unutilized expected to be

utilized subsequently)] Rs.30,30,000

In 20X1-20X2:

Rs.30,00,000 —[Rs.10,000 per day —

3 days (excess leave utilized in

20X1-20X2)] Rs.29,70,000
Journal Entry for 20X0-20X1

Employee Benefits Expense Account Dr. 30,30,000
To Bank Account 30,00,000
To Provision for Leave Encashment 30,000

Journal Entry for 20X1-20X2

Employee Benefits Expense Account Dr. 29,70,000
Provision for Leave Encashment Account Dr. 30,000
To Bank Account 30,00,000
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4.(a)A company has a scheme for payment of settlement allowance to

retiring employees. Under the scheme, retiring employees are entitled to
reimbursement of certain travel expenses for class they are entitled to as
per company rule and to a lump-sum payment to cover expenses on food
and stay during the travel. Alternatively, employees can claim a lump sum
amount equal to one month pay last drawn.The company’s contentions in
this matter are:

(i)Settlement allowance does not depend upon the length of service of
employee. It is restricted to employee’s eligibility under the Travel rule of
the company or where option for lump-sum payment is exercised, equal to
the last pay drawn.

(ii)Since it is not related to the length of service of the employees, it is
accounted for on claim basis.

State whether the contentions of the company are correct as per relevant
Accounting Standard. Give reasons in support of your answer (MTP March
2019)

[video link: https://youtu.be/EyerpuP0O130, time: 17:34]

(d) In 2017-18, DianaLtd. has around 3,000 employees in the company. As
per the company policy, the employees are given 30 days of Privilege Leave
(PL), 12 days of Sick Leave (SL) and 12 days of Casual Leave. Out of the
total PL and SL, 10 PL and 5 SL can be carried forward to next year. On the
basis of past trends, it has been noted that 1,000 employees will take 5 days
of PL and 2 days of SL and 2,000 employees will avail 10 as PL and 5 as SL.

Also the company has been incurring profits since incorporation. It has
been decided in 2017-18 to distribute profits to its employees @ 8% during
the year. However, due to the employee turnover in the organisation, the
expected pay-out of the Diana Ltd. is to be around 7%. The profits earned
during 2017-18 is "12,000 lakh.

Diana Ltd. also has a post-employment benefit plan available which is in the
nature of defined contribution plan where contribution to this fund amounts
to 500 lakh which will fall due within 12 months from the end of accounting
period. The company has paid 120 lakh to its employees in 2017-18.

What is the treatment for the short-term compensating absences, profit-
sharing plan and the defined contribution plan by Diana Ltd. as per the
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provisions of relevant Ind AS? (Exam Nov 19) / (Exam nov 20) / (MTP March 106
22)

[video link: https://youtu.be/cBzMVGkzdco, time: 48:33]

Answer

(i)For short term compensating expenses:Diana. Ltd. will recognise a liability in its
books to the extent of 5 days of PL for 1,000 employees and 10 days of PL
forremaining 2,000 employees and 2 days of SL for 1,000 employees and 5 days
of SL for remaining 2,000 employees in its books as an unused entitlement that
has accumulated in 2017-2018.

(iNFor profit sharing plan:Diana. Ltd. will recognise 840 lakh (12,000 x 7%) as a
liability and expense it in books of accounts.

(iFor defined contribution plan:When an employee has rendered service to an
entity during a period, the entity shall recognise the contribution payable to a
defined contribution plan in exchange for that service:

(a)Under Ind AS 19, the amount of "380 lakh(500-120)may be recognised as a
liability (accrued expense), after deducting contribution already paid. However, if
the contribution already paid would have exceeded the contribution due for
service before the end of the reporting period, an entity shall recognise that
excess as an asset (prepaid expense); and

(b)Also, "380 lakh will be recognised as an expense in this case study which will
be disclosed as an expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Projected unit credit method

6(b)An employee Roshan has joined a company XYZ Ltd. in the year 2018.
The annual emoluments of Roshan as decided is Rs.14,90,210. The
company also has a policy of giving a lump sum payment of 25% of the last
drawn annual salary of the employee for each completed year of service if
the employee retires after completing minimum 5 years of service. The
salary of the Roshanis expected to grow @ 10% per annum.

The company has inducted Roshan in the beginning of the year and it is
expected that he will complete the minimum five year term before retiring.

What is the amount the company should charge in its Profit and Loss
account every year as cost for the Defined Benefit obligation? Also
calculate the current service cost and the interest cost to be charged per
year assuming a discount rate of 8%.(P.V factor for 8% -0.735, 0.794, 0.857,
0.926, 1) (MTP Oct 2018)
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[video link: https://youtu.be/EyerpuP0O130, time: 1:10]
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Answer

(b)Calculation of Defined Benefit Obligation

Expected last drawn salary

= Rs.14,90,210 x 110% x 110% x 110% x 110% x 110% = Rs.24,00,000
Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) = Rs.24,00,000 x 25% x 5 = Rs.30,00,000

Amount of Rs.6,00,000 will be charged to Profit and Loss Account of the company
every year as cost for Defined Benefit Obligation.

Calculation of Current Service Cost

Year | Equal apportionment of DBO PVF @ 8% PV

1 600,000 0.735 441,000

2 600,000 0.794 476,000

3 600,000 0.857 514,200

4 600,000 0.926 555,600

5 600,000 1 600,000
Calculation of Interest Cost to be charged per year

Year | Opening Interest @ 8% | Current service cost Closing

1 0 0 441,000 441,000
2 441,000 35,280 476,400 952,680
3 952,680 76,214 514,200 15,43,094
4 15,43,094 | 123,447 555,600 22,22,141
5 22,22,141 | 177,859 600,000 30,00,000

DPA and DBO combine

2(b) On 1 April 2019, the fair value of the assets of XYZ Ltd .’s defined
benefit plan were valued at ~ 20,40,000 and the present value of the defined
obligation was ~ 21,25,000. On 31 March 2020 the plan received
contributions from XYZ Ltd . amounting to ~ 4,25,000 and paid out benefits
of ~ 2,55,000. The current service cost for the financial year ending 31 March
2020is " 5,10,000. An interest rate of 5% is to be applied to the plan assets
and obligations. The fair value of the plan’s assets at 31 March 2020 was °
23,80,000, and the present value of the defined benefit obligation was °
27,20,000. Provide a reconciliation from the opening balance to the closing
balance for Plan assets and Defined benefit obligation. Also show how
much amount should be recognised in the statement of profit and loss,
other comprehe nsive income and balance sheet? (MTP Oct 2020) / (MTP
May 2020) / (RTP May 20) / (Exam May 22)
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[video link: https://youtu.be/EyerpuP0O130, time: 21:22]
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Answer

Plan Assets Defined benefit

obligation

Fair value/present value as at 1sApril | 20,40,000 21,25,000
2019
Interest @ 5% 102,000 106,250
Current service cost 510,000
Contributions received 425,000 -
Benefits paid (255,000) (255,000)
Return orgain (assets) (balancing figure) 68,000 -
Actuarial Loss (balancing figure) 233,750
Closing balance as at 31 March2020 23,80,000 27,20,000
In the Statement of Profit and loss, the following will be recognized:
Current service cost 5,10,000
Net interest on net defined liability (" 1,06,250 — 1,02,000) 4,250
Defined benefit re-measurements recognized in Other Comprehensive Income:
Loss on defined benefit obligation (2,33,750)
Gain on plan assets 68,000

(1,65,750)
In the Balance sheet, the following will be recognized : )
Net defined liability (" 27,20,000 — 23,80,000) 3,40,000

9.(All numbers in ’000unless otherwise stated) ABL Ltd.operates a defined
retirement benefits plan on behalf of current and former employees. ABL
Ltd.receives advice from actuaries regarding contribution levels and overall
liabilities of the plan to pay benefits. On 1s:April,20X1, the actuaries advised
that the present value of the defined benefit obligation was "60,000.0n the
same date, the fair value of the assets of the defined benefit plan was
'52,000. On 1stApril,20X1, the annual market yield on high quality corporate
bonds was 5%. During the year ended 31stMarch 20X2, ABL Ltd.made
contributions of "7,000into the plan and the plan paid out benefits of "4200to
retired members. Assume that both these payments were made on
31stMarch 20X2. The actuaries advised that the current service cost for the
year ended 31stMarch 20X2 was '6,200. On 28wnFebruary,20X2, the rules of
the plan were amended with retrospective effect. These amendments meant
that the present value of the defined benefit obligation was increased by
"1500from that date. During the year ended 31stMarch,20X2, ABL Ltd.was in
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negotiation with employee representatives regarding planned redundancies.
The negotiations were completed shortly beforethe year end and 109
redundancy packages were agreed. The impact of these redundancies was
to reduce the present value of the defined benefit obligation by "8000.
Before 31stMarch,20X2, ABL Ltd.made payments of "7500to the employees
affected by the redundancies in compensation for the curtailment of their
benefits. These payments were made out of the assets of the retirement
benefits plan. On 31stMarch,20X2, the actuaries advised that the present
value of the defined benefit obligation was 68,000. On the same date, the
fair value of the assets of the defined benefit plan were "56,000. (RTP Nov
19)

[video link: https://youtu.be/EyerpuP0O130, time: 39:16]

Answer
(All numbers in 000 unless otherwise stated)

On 31stMarch 20X2, ABL Ltd.will report a net pension liability in the statement of
financial position. The amount of the liability will be 12,000 (68,000 —56,000).

For the year ended 31ssMarch 20X2, ABL Ltd.will report the current service cost
as an operating cost in the statement of profit or loss. The amount reported will be
'6,200. The same treatment applies to the past service cost of "1,500.

For the year ended 31stMarch 20X2, ABL Ltd.will report a finance cost in profit or
loss based on the net pension liability at the start of the year of "8,000 (60,000 —
52,000). The amount of the finance cost will be "400 (8,000 x 5%).

The redundancy programme represents the partial settlement ofthe curtailment of
a defined benefit obligation.The gain on settlement of 500 (8,000 —7,500) will be
reported in the statement of profit or loss.

Other movements in the net pension liability will be reported as remeasurement
gains or losses in othercomprehensive income.

For the year ended 31stMarch 20X2, the remeasurement loss will be 3,400 (refer
W.N.).

Working Note:

Calculation of remeasurement gain or loss: ‘000

Liability at the start of the year (60,000 —52,000) 8,000
Current service cost 6,200
Past service cost 1,500
Net finance cost 400
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Gain on settlement (500) 10
Contributions to plan (7,000)
Remeasurement loss (balancing figure) 3,400

Liability at the end of the year (68,000 —56,000) 12,000

18.At 1 April, 20X0, the fair value of the Plan Assets was '10,00,000. The
Plan paid benefits of "1,90,000 and received contributions of "4,90,000 on 30
September, 20X0. The company computes the Fair Value of Plan Assets to
be "15,00,000 as on 31 March, 20X1 and the Present Value of the Defined
Benefit Obligation to amount to '14,79,200 on the same date. Actuarial
losses on defined benefit obligation were 6,000.Compounding happens
half-yearly. The normal interest rate for 6 months period is 10%per annum,
while the effective interest rate for 12 months period is based on the
following data:

At 1 April, 20X0, the company made the following estimates based on
market prices at that date:

Particulars %
Interest and Dividend Income, after tax payable by the fund 9.25
Add:Realized and Unrealized Gains on Plan Assets (after tax) 2.00
Less:Administration Costs (1.00)
Expected Rate of Return 10.25

Determine actual return and expected return on plan asset. Also compute
amount to be recognized in ‘Other Comprehensive Income’in this case (RTP
May 21)

[video link: htips://youtu.be/cBzMVGkzdco, time: 36:10]

Answer

Computation of Expected Return on Plan Assets

Particulars’

Return on "10,00,000 for 20X0-20X1 at 10.25%

= "10,00,000 x 10.25% 1,02,500
Add:Return on "3,00,000 for 6 months at 10%

Normal Rate =[3,00,000 (Inflow "4,90,000 less
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Payments "1,90,000) x 10%x 6/12] 15,000
Expected Return on Plan Assets 1,17,500

111

Computation of Actual Return on Plan Assets

Particulars”

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the year-end —31 March 20X1 15,00,000
Less:Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning —1 April 20X0 (10,00,000)
Less:Contributions received during the year 20X0-20X1 (4,90,000)
Add:Benefits paid during the year 20X0-20X1 1,90,000
Actual Return on Plan Assets 2,00,000

Computation of Net Actuarial Gain

Particulars”

Actual Return on Plan Assets 2,00,000
Less:Expected Return on Plan Assets (1,17,500)
Actuarial Gain on Plan Assets 82,500
Less:Actuarial Loss on Defined Benefit Obligation (given) (6,000)

Net Actuarial Gain to be recognized in ‘Other Comprehensive Income’76,500

Change in Benefit plan

14.ABC Limited operates a defined benefit plan which provides to the
employees covered under the plan a pension benefit which is equal to
0.75% final salary for each year of completed service. An employee needs to
complete minimum of five years’ service for becoming eligible to the
benefit. On 1st April, 2015, the entity improves the pension benefit to 1% of
final salary for each year of service, including prior years. The present value
of the defined benefit obligat ion is therefore, increased by = 80 million.
Given below is the composition of this amount:

Employees with more than5 years’ of service at 1s:April,2015 "60 million
Employees with less than 5 years’ of service at 1st:April,2015 20 million

The employees in the second category have complete d average 2 and half
years of service. Hence, they need to complete another two and half year of
service until vesting. Comment on the treatment of ~ 80 million of the

www.indvisor.com | CA Sumit L. Sarda | FR Fast Track @ Rs.4000/-



Ind AS Question Bank - Compiler

defined benefit obligation in the financial statements both as per Ind AS 109.
(RTP May 19) 112
[video link: https://youtu.be/cBzMVGkzdco, time: 27:55]

Answer

Under Ind AS 19, the entire past service cost of = 80 million needs to be
recognized and charged in profit or loss immediately. ABC Ltd. cannot defer any
part of this cost.

Curtailment

4(b) RS Ltd. discontinues a business segment. Under the agreement with
employee’s union, the employees of the discontinued segment will earn no
further benefit. This is a curtailment without settlement, because employees
will continue to receive benefits for services rendered before
discontinuance of the business segment. Curtailment reduces the gross
obligation for various reasons including change in actuarial assumptions
made before curtailment. If the benefits are determined based on the last
pay drawn by employees, the gross obligation reduces after the curtailment
because the last pay earlier assumed is no longer valid. RS Ltd. estimates
the share of unamortized service cost that relates to the part of the
obligation at Rs. 18 (10% of Rs. 180). Calculate the gain from curtailment
and liability after curtailment to be recognised in the balance sheet of RS
Ltd. on the basis of given information:

(i ) Immediately before the curtailment, gross obligation is estimated at Rs.
6,000 based on current actuarial assumption.

(ii) The fair value of plan assets on the date is estimated at Rs. 5,100.

(iii) The unamortized past service cost is Rs. 180.

(iv) Curtailment reduces the obligation by Rs. 600, which is 10% of the gross
obligation (MTP April 2018)

[video link: htips://youtu.be/cBzMVGkzdco, time: 2:15]

Answer

Gain from curtailment is estimated as under: Rs.
Reduction in gross obligation 600
Less: Proportion of unamortised past service cost (18)
Gain from curtailment 582
The liability to be recognised after curtailment in the balance sheet is estimated as
under: Rs.
Reduced gross obligation (90% of * 6,000) 5,400
Less: Fair value of plan assets(5,100) 300
Less: Unamortised past service cost (90% of * 180) (162)
Liability to be recognised in the balance sheet 138
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Ind AS 20

Treatment of various grants
Nature Accounting In case of refund
Related to capital asset Deferred government grant | Deduct from DGG
(DGG) balance if any trf to PL
Depreciable asset Deduct from asset Add to asset
Treat as DGG Deduct from DGG
balance if any trf to PL
Revenue Income in PL Expense in PL
Asset  received  from | Nominal value Asset eliminated from
government at discounted BS
price
Fair market value and credit | Asset and DGG
to DGG eliminated from BS,
diff transferred to PL

Conditional vs unconditional grant

6. (a)How will you recognize and present the grants received from the
Government in the following cases as per Ind AS 207

(i) A Ltd. received one acre of land to setup a plant in backward area (fair
value of land * 12 lakh and acquired value by Government is = 8 lakhs).

(ii) B Ltd. received an amount of loan for setting up a plant at concessional
rate of interest from the Government.

(iii) D Ltd. received an amount of = 25 lakh for immediate start-up of a
business without any condition.

(iv) S Ltd. received "~ 10 lakh for purchase of machinery costing = 80 lakh.
Useful life of machinery is 10 years. Depreciation on this machinery is to be
charged on straight line basis.

(v) Government gives a grant of ~ 25 lakh to U Limited for research and
development of medicine for breast cancer, even though similar medicines
are available in the market but are expensive. The company is to ensure by
developing a manufacturing process over a period of two years so that the
cost comes down at least to 50% (MTP Oct 2020) / (Exam May 18)

[video link: https://youtu.be/sirlFeUYXEM, time: 15:55]

Answer
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() T he land and government grant should be recognized by A Ltd. at fair value of
"12,00,000 and this government grant should be presented in the books as
deferred income. Alternative ly if the compa n y is following the policy of
recognisingnon-monetary grants at nominal value, the company will no t
recognise any government grant. Land will be shown in the financia | statemen ts
at 1

114

(i)As per para 10A of Ind AS 20 ‘Accounting for Government Grants and
Disclosure of Government Assistance’, loan at concessional rates of interest is to
be measured at fair value and recognised as per Ind AS 109. Value of concession
is the difference betweenthe initial carrying value of the loan determined in
accordance with Ind AS 109, and the proceeds received. T he benefit is
accounted for as Government grant.

(i) 25lakh has been received by D Ltd. for immediate start-up of business. Since
this grant is given to provide immediate financial support to an entity, itshould be
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss immediately with disclosure to
ensure that its effect is clearly understood,asper para 21 of Ind AS 20.

(iv)'10lakh should be recognized by S Ltd. as deferred income and will be
transferred to profit and loss over the useful life of the asset. In this case,
1,00,000 [ 10 lakh/10 years] should be credited to profit and loss each year over
period of 10 years. Alternative ly, if th e company is following the policy of
recognising non-monetary grants at nominal value, the company will not
recognise any government grant. The machinery will be recognised at 70 lakh
("80 lakh -"10 lakh). Reduced depreciatio n will be charged to the State men t of
Profit or Loss

(V)As per para 12 of Ind AS 20, the entire grant of "25 lakh should be recognized
immediately as deferred income and charged to profit and loss over a period of
two years based on the related costs for which the grants are intended
tocompensate provided that there is reasonable assurance that U Ltd. will comply
with the conditions attached to the grant.

6(b)Mediquick Ltd. has received the following grants from the Central
Government for its newly started pharmaceutical business:

*' 50 lakh received for immediate start-up of business without anycondition.

+ 70 lakh received for research and development of drugs required for the
treatment of cardiovascular diseases with following conditions:

(i) That drugs should be available to the public at 20% cheaper from current
market price and
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(i) The drugs should be in accordance with quality prescribed by the Govt.

Drug Control department. 115

*Three acres of land (fair value: 20lakh) received for setup of plant.

* 4lakh received- for purchase of machinery of 10 lakh. Useful life of
machinery is 4 years. Depreciation on this machinery is to be charged on
straight-line basis. How should Mediquick Ltd. recognize the government
grants in its books of accounts as per relevant Ind AS? (Exam May 19)

[video link: https://youtu.be/sjrlFeUYXEM, time: 28:26]

Answer
Mediquick Ltd. should recognise the grants in the following manner:

+ 50 lakhs have been received for immediate start-up of business. T his should be
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss immediately as there are no
conditions attached to the grant.

+ 70 lakhs should be recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the
periods in which the entity recognises as expense the related costs for which the
grants are intended to compensate. However, for this compliance, there should be
reasonable assurance that Mediquick Ltd. complies with the conditions attached
to the grant.

*Land should be recognised at fair value of 20 lakhs and government grants
should be presented in the balance sheet by setting up the grant as deferred
income.

Alternatively, since the land is granted at no cost, it may be presented in the
books at nominal value.

*'4 lakhs should be recognised as deferred income and will be transferred to profit
and loss account over the useful life of the asset. In this cases, "1,00,000 [4
lakhs/ 4 years] should be credited to profit and loss account each year over the
period of 4 years.

Alternatively, 4,00,000 will be deducted from the cost of the asset and
depreciation will be charged at reduced amount of '6,00,000 ("10,00,000 -
"4,00,000) i.e. "1,50,000 each year.

1 (b) Rainbow Limited is carrying out various projects for which the
company has either received government financial assistance or is in the
process of receiving the same. The company hasreceived two grants of Rs.
1,00,000 each, relating to the following ongoing research and development
projects:
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(i) The first grant relates to the “Clean river project” which involves
research into the effect of various chemicals waste from the industrial area
in Madhya Pradesh. However, no major steps have been completed by
Rainbow limited to commence this research as at 31st March, 20X2.

116

(i)The second grant relates to the commercial development of a new
equipment that can be used to manufacture eco-friendly substitutes for
existing plastic products. Rainbow Limited is confident about the technical
feasibility and financial viability of this new technology which will be
available for sale in the market by April 20X3.

In September 20X1, due to the floods near one of its factories, the entire
production was lost and Rainbow Limited had to shut down the factory for a
period of 3 months. The State Government announced a compensation
package for all the manufacturing entities affected due to the floods. As per
the scheme, Rainbow Limited is entitled to a compensation based on the
average of previous three months’ sales figure prior to the floods, for which
the company is required to submit an application form on or before30th
June, 20X2 with necessary figures. The financial statements of Rainbow
Limited are to be adopted on 31st May, 20X2, by which date the claim form
would not have been filed with the State Government.Suggest the
accounting treatment of, if any, for the two grants received and the flood-re
lated compensation in the books of accounts of Rainbow Limited as on 31st
March, 20X2. (MTP March 2021) / (RTP May 20)

[video link: htips://youtu.be/sjrlFeUYXEM, time: 29:54]

Answer
Accounting treatment for:
1.First Grant

The first grant for ‘Clear River Project’ involving research into effects of various
chemicals waste from the industrial area in Madhya Pradesh, seems to be
unconditional as no details regarding its refund has been mentioned. Even though
the research has not been started nor any major steps have been completed by
Rainbow Limited to commence the research, yet the grant will be recognised
immediately in profit or loss for the year ended 31stMarch, 20X2.

Alternatively, in case, the grant is conditional as to expenditure on research, the
grant will be recognised in the books of Rainbow Limited over the years the
expenditure is being incurred.

2.Second Grant
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The second grant related to commercial development of a new equipment is a
grant related to depreciable asset. As per the information given in the question,
the equipment will be available for sale in the market from April, 20X3. Hence, by
that time, grant relates to the construction of an asset and should be initially
recognised as deferred income.

117

The deferred income should be recognised as income on a systematic and
rational basis over the asset’s useful life.

The entity should recognise a liability on the balance sheet for the years ending
31stMarch, 20X2 and 31stMarch, 20X3. Once the equipment starts being used in
the manufacturing process, the deferred grant income of Rs. 100,000 should be
recognised over the asset’s useful life to compensate for depreciation costs.

Alternatively, as per Ind AS 20, Rainbow Limited would also be permitted to offset
the deferred income of Rs. 100,000 against the cost of the equipment in April,
20X3.

3.For flood related compensation

Rainbow Limited will be able to submit an application form only after 31stMay,
20X2 ie in the year 20X2-20X3. Although flood happened in September, 20X1
and loss was incurred due to flood related to the year 20X1-20X2, the entity
should recognise the income from the government grant in the year when the
application form related to it is submitted and approved by the government for
compensation.

Since, in the year 20X1-20X2, the application form could not be submitted due to
adoption of financials with respect to sales figure before flood occurred, Rainbow
Limited should not recognise the grant income as it has not become receivable as
on 31stMarch,20X2

3.EntityA is awarded a government grant of '60,000 receivable over three
years (‘40,000 in year 1 and 10,000 in each of years 2 and 3), contingent on
creating 10 new jobs and maintaining them for three years. The employees
are recruited at a total cost of 30,000, and the wage bill for the first year is
1,00,000, rising by 10,000 in each of the subsequent years. Calculate the
grant income and deferred income to be accounted for in the books for year
1,2 and 3. (RTP Nov 20)

[video link: https://youtu.be/sirl1FeUYXEM, time: 41:44]

Answer

The income of 60,000 should be recognised over the three year period to
compensate for the related costs.

Calculation of Grant Income and Deferred Income:
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Year | Labour | Grant Deferred

cost income income 118

1 130,000 | 21,667 | 60000 *130/360 |18,333 |40000 — 21,667

2 110,000 | 18,333 | 60000 *110/360 | 10,000 |50,000—21667 — 18333

3 120,000 | 20,000 | 60000 *120/360 |0

360,000 | 60,000

Therefore,Grant income to be recognisedin Profit & Loss for years 1, 2 and 3 are
21,667, 18,333 and "20,000 respectively.

Amount of grant that has not yet been credited to profit & loss i.e; deferred income
Is to be reflected in the balance sheet. Hence, deferred income balance as at year
end 1, 2 and 3 are 18,333, 10,000 and Nil respectively.

Government Loan

3a. A Limited received from the government a loan of Rs.1,00,00,000 @ 5%
payable after 5 years in a bulleted payment. The prevailing market rate of
interest is 12%. Interest is payable regularly at the end of each year.
Calculate the amount of government grant and Pass necessary journal
entry. Also examine how the Government grant be realized. Also state how
the grant will be recognized in the statement of profit or loss assuming that
the loan is to finance a depreciable asset (Aug 2018 MTP) / Nov 22 RTP

[video link: https://youtu.be/sjrlFeUYXEM, time: 1:36]

Answer

The fair value of the loan is calculated at Rs.74,76,656

Year | Opening Interest @ 12% Cash flow Closing

1 74,76,656 897,200 500,000 78,73,856
2 78,73,856 944,862 500,000 83,18,718
3 83,18,718 998,246 500,000 88,16,964
4 88,16,964 10,58,036 500,000 93,75,000
5 93,75,000 11,25,000 105,00,000 Nil

A Limited will recognise Rs.25,23,344 (Rs.1,00,00,000 —Rs.74,76,656) as the
government grant and will make the following entry on receipt of loan:

Bank Account Dr. Rs. 1,00,00,000
To Deferred Income Rs. 25,23,344
To Loan Account Rs. 74,76,656

Rs.25,23,344 is to be recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the
periods in which A Limited recognise the related costs (which the grant intends to
compensate) as expenses.

. www.indvisor.com | CA Sumit L. Sarda | FR Fast Track @ Rs.4000/-


https://youtu.be/sjr1FeUYXFM

Ind AS Question Bank - Compiler

If the loan is to finance a depreciable asset,Rs.25,23,344 will be recognised in

profit or loss on the same basis as depreciation. 113

13. A Limited is engaged in the manufacturing of certain specialized
chemicals. During the manufacturing process, certain wastewater is
produced which is released by A Limited in the nearby river. To reduce
pollution of the rivers, the state government has introduced a scheme with
the following salient features:

* If a manufacturer installs certain pre-approved wastewater treatment plant,
the government will provide an interest free loan equal to 50% of the cost of
the plant;

* Such loan will be repayable to the government in 5 years from the date of
disbursal;

 The manufacturer availing the benefit of this scheme must treat the
wastewater of its factory using the specified plant before releasing it to the
river. If this condition is violated, the entire loan shall become immediately
repayable to the government along with a penalty of * 10 lakh.

Cost of the wastewater treatment plant to be installed to avail the benefit of
the schemeis ~ 50 lakh. A Limited decided to utilise this scheme because, if
it were to obtain the similar loan from a bank, it would be available at a
market interest rate of 12% per annum. Accordingly, A Limited applied for
and obtained the government loan of ~ 25 lakh on 1st April, 20X1. A Limited
purchased and installed the plant such that it became ready for use on the
same date.

A Limited has an accounting policy of recognising government grant in
relation to depreciable assets in the proportion of depreciation expense. It
has determined that the plant will be depreciated over a period of 5 years
using straight-line method. In the month of March, 20X3, government
officials conducted a surprise audit, and it was found that A Limited was not
using the wastewater treatment plant as prescribed. Accordingly,
on 31st March, 20X3, the government ordered A Limited to repay the entire
loan along with penalty. A Limited repaid the loan with interest and penalty
as per the order on 31stMarch, 20X3.

Measure the amount of government grant as on 1st April, 20X1. Determine
the nature of the government grant and its accounting treatment
(principally) for the year ended 31st March, 20X2. Also determine the impact
on profit or loss if any, on account of revocation of government grant as on
31stMarch, 20X3. (RTP May 2022) / (MTP Sept 22)
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[video link: https://youtu.be/rxTiMeTOIDU, time: 1:15:22]
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Answer
As per the principles of Ind AS 20 “Accounting for Government Grants and
Disclosure of Government Assistance”, the benefits of a government loan at a
below market rate of interest is treated as a government grant. The loan shall be
recognized and measured in accordance with Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments”.

The benefit of the below market rate of interest shall be measured as the
difference between the initial ¢ arrying value of the loan determined in accordance
with Ind AS 109 and the proceeds received. The benefit is accounted for in
accordance with Ind AS 20. As per Ind AS 109, the loan should be initially
measured at its fair value.

Initial recognition of grant as on 1st April, 20X1
Fair value of loan = " 25,00,000 x 0.567 (PVF @ 12%, 5mnyear) = " 14,17,500

A Limited will recognize ~ 10,82,500 (25,00,000 — 14,17,500) as the government
grant and will make the following entry on receipt of loan:

1.4.20X1 Bank account Dr. 25,00,000
To Deferred Grant Income 10,82,500
To Loan account 14,177,500

(Being grant initially recorded at fair value)

Accounting treatment for year ending 31st March, 20X2

As per para 3 of Ind AS 20, grants related to assets are government grants whose
primary condition is that an entity qualifying for them should purchase, construct
or otherwise acquire long-term assets.

As per para 24-27 of Ind AS 20, Government grants related to assets, including
non-monetary grants at fair value, shall be presented in the balance sheet either
by setting up the grant as deferred income or by deducting the grant in arriving at
the carrying amount of the asset.

One method recognises the grant as deferred income that is recognised in profit
or loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

The other method deducts the grant in calculating the carrying amount of the
asset. The grant is recognised in profit or loss over the life of a depreciable asset
as a reduced depreciation expense.
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A Ltd. has adopted first method of recognising the grant as deferred income that
Is recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the
asset. Here, deferred income is recognised in profit or loss in the proportion in
which depreciation expense on the asset is recognised.

Depreciation for the year (20X1-20X2) = * 50,00,000 / 5 years = * 10,00,000

As the loan is to finance a depreciable asset, = 10,82,500 will be recognized in
Profit or Loss on the same basis as depreciation.

Since the depreciation is provided on straight line basis by A Limited, it will credit"
2,16,500 (10,82,500 / 5) equally to its statement of profit and loss over the 5
years.

31.3.20X2 Depreciation (Profit or Loss A/c) Dr. 10,00,000
To Property, Plant & Equipment 10,00,000
(Being depreciation provided for the year)
Deferred grant income Dr. 2,16,500
To Profit or Loss 2,16,500

(Being deferred income adjusted)

Impact on profit or loss due to revocation of government grant as on
31stMarch 20X3

As per para 32 of Ind AS 20, a government grant that becomes repayable shall be
accounted for as a change in accounting estimate. Repayment of a grant related
to income shall be applied first against any unamortised deferred credit
recognised in respect of the grant. To the extent that the repayment exceeds any
such deferred credit, or when no deferred credit exists, the repayment shall be
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Amount payable to Government on account of principal loan =~ 25,00,000
Amount payable to Government on account of penalty =~ 10,00,000
Journal Entries
31.3.20X3 Deferred grant income Dr.  2,16,500
To Profit or Loss 2,16,500

(Being deferred income adjusted)

Loan account (W.N.1) Dr.  17,78,112

Deferred grant income (W.N.2) Dr. 6,49,500

Profit or Loss Dr. 72,388
www.indvisor.com | CA Sumit L. Sarda | FR Fast Track @ Rs.4000/-

121



Ind AS Question Bank - Compiler

To Government grant payable 25,00,000 199
(Being refund of government grant)

Profit or Loss Dr. 10,00,000

To Government grant payable 10,00,000

(Being penalty payable to government)

Therefore, total impact on profit or loss on account of revocation of government
grant as on 31stMarch, 20X3 will be ~ 10,72,388 (10,00,000 + 72,388).

Circumstances giving rise to repayment of a grant related to an asset may require
consideration to be given to the possible impairment of the new carrying amount
of the asset.

Working Notes:
1. Amortisation Schedule of Loan

Year Opening balance of Loan Interest @ 12% Closing balance of Loan

31.03.20X2 14,17,500 1,70,100 15,87,600
31.03.20X3 15,87,600 1,90,512 17,78,112

2. Deferred Grant Income

Year Opening balance Adjustment Closing balance
31.03.20X2 10,82,500 2,16,500 8,66,000
31.03.20X3 8,66,000 2,16,500 6,49,500

Compensation for loss

6. A Ltd. has been conducting its business activities in backward areas of
the country and due to higher operating costs in such regions, it has
collectively incurred huge losses in previous years. As per a scheme of
government announced in March 20 X1, the company will be partially
compensated for the losses incurred by it to the extent of ~ 10,00,00,000,
which will be received in October 20 X1. The compensation being paid by
the government meets the definition of government grant as per Ind AS 20.
Assume that no other conditions are to be fulfilled by the company to
receive the compensation.

When should the grant be recognised in statement of profit and loss?
Discuss in light of relevant Ind AS. (RTP Nov 21)

[video link: https://youtu.be/4BBd21z|l hM, time: 52:20]

Answer
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Paragraph 7 of Ind AS 20 states that, Government grants, including non -
monetary grants at fair value, shall not be recognised until there is reasonable
assurance that:

123

(e) the entity will comply with the conditions attaching to them; and
(f) the grants will be received.
Further, paragraphs 20 and 22 of Ind AS 20 state as follows:

“A government grant that becomes receivable as compensation for expenses or
losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to
the entity with no future related costs shall be recognised in profit or loss of the
period in which it becomes receivable”.

“A government grant may become receivable by an entity as compensation for
expenses or losses incurred in a previous period. Such a grant is recognised in
profit or loss of the period in which it becomes receivable, with disclosure to
ensure that its effect is clearly understood.”

In accordance with the above, in the given case, as at March 20X1, A Ltd. is
entitled to receive government grant in the form of compensation for losses
already incurred by it in the previous years. Therefore, even though the
compensation will be received in the month of October 20X1, A Ltd. should
recognise the compensation receivable by it as a government grant in the profit or
loss for the period in which it became receivable, i.e., for the financial year 20X0-
20X1 with disclosure to ensure that its effect is clearly understood.

5(b) M Limited had constructed another factory few years ago with the
assistance of yet another government grant, 'Innovative Product'. The grant
IS non-repayable and, following the construction of the factory, cannot be
clawed back by the government. There are no further conditions attached to
the grant that the Company is required to satisfy. The grant received has
been treated as deferred income and is being credited to the income
statement over the same period as the factory is being depreciated.
Following an adverse change in the demand of the product the factory
manufactures, during the year at the reporting date, the directors have
concluded that the factory's carrying value is no longer recoverable in full
and that a write down for impairment is required. The write down is more
than covered by the amortized deferred income balance related to the grant.
Discuss, in the context of Ind AS framework and Ind AS 20, the impairment
of the factory for which 'Innovative Product' government grant, has been
received. Would your answer be different, if there are further conditions
attached to grant beyond construction of factory?(MTP March 22)
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[video link: https://youtu.be/H5VbXddxqgl4, time: 1:27:40]

124
Answer

Accounting treatment for Government Grant:

Government grants, related to assets, including non-monetary grants at fair value
should be presented in the Balance Sheet either by setting up the grant as
deferred income or by deducting the grant in arriving at the asset’s carrying
amount. (Para 24 of | nd AS 20)

Government grants should be recognised as income over the periods in which the
entity recognises as expenses the related costs that they are intended to
compensate, on a systematic basis. The outcome should be same in the Profit
and Loss account statement regardless of whether grants are netted or deferred.
In case the grant had been offset against the acquisition cost of the factory and
net carrying value is less than the recoverable amount, there would be no need
for an impairment write -down. The Profit and Loss account would be charged
with annual depreciation on the net acquisition cost .

Government grant relating to ‘Innovative Product’:

To match the same result for the grant ‘Innovative Product’” which has been
shown as deferred income and the factory is initially recorded at its cost, it is
reasonable to release an amount of deferred income to the Profit and Loss
account to compensate for the impairment write-down.

Treatment in case of further conditions attached:

If there are further conditions attached to the grant beyond construction of the
factory, it may not be appropriate to release an amount of the deferred income to
compensate for the impairment write down. An entity would need to assess those
further conditions to determine the amou nt, if any, of deferred income to release.
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Ind AS 21

Treatment of advance in foreign currency

5. Supplier, A Ltd., enters into a contract with a customer , B Ltd., on 1st
January, 2018 to deliver goods in exchange for total consideration of USD
50 million and receives an upfront payment of USD 20 million on this date.
The functional currency of the supplier is INR. The goods are delivered and
revenue is recognised on 31st March, 2018. USD 30 million is received on 1st
April, 2018 in full and final settlement of the purchase consideration.

State the date of transaction for advance consideration and recognition of
revenue. Also state the amount of revenue in INR to be recognized on the
date of recognition of revenue. The exchange rates on 1st January, 2018 and
31st March, 2018 are * 72 per USD and ~ 75 per USD respectively. (RTP May
19)

[video link: https://youtu.be/1V9trivs4eO, time: 1:39]

Answer

This is the case of Revenue recognised at a single point in time with multiple
payments. As per the guidance given in Appendix B to Ind AS 21.:

A Ltd. will recognise a non-monetary contract liability amounting ~ 1,440 million,
by translating USD 20 million at the exchange rate on 1st January, 2018 ie ~ 72
per USD.

A Ltd. will recognise revenue at 31st March, 2018 (that is, the date on which it
transfers the goods to the customer).

A Ltd. determines that the date of the transaction for the revenue relating to the
advance consideration of USD 20 million is 1st January, 2018. Applying paragraph
22 of Ind AS 21, A Ltd. determines that the date of the transaction for the
remainder of the revenue as 31st March, 2018.

On 31st March, 2018, A Ltd. will:

ederecognise the non-monetary contract liability of USD 20 million and recognise
USD 20 million of revenue using the exchange rate as at 1st January, 2018 ie ~ 72
per USD; and

erecognise revenue and a receivable for the re maining USD 30 million, using the
exchange rate on 31st March, 2018 ie *~ 75 per USD.
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ethe receivable of USD 30 million is a monetary item, so it should be translated
using the closing rate until the receivable is settled.

Foreign currency loan

17.0nlstApril, 20X1, Makers Ltd. raised a long term loan from foreign
investors. The investors subscribed for 6 million Foreign Currency (FCY)
loan notes at par. Itincurred incremental issue costs of FCY 2,00,000.
Interest of FCY 6,00,000 is payable annually on 31stMarch, starting from
31stMarch, 20X2. The loan is repayable in FCY on 31stMarch, 20X7 at a
premium and the effective annual interest rate implicit in the loan is 12%.
The appropriate measurement basis for this loan is amortised cost.
Relevant exchange rates are as follows:

-1stApril, 20X1 -FCY 1 = "2.50.

-31stMarch, 20X2 —-FCY 1 = "2.75.

-Average rate for the year ended 31stMatch, 20X2 —-FCY 1 = "2.42.
The functional currency of the group is Indian Rupee.

What would be the appropriate accounting treatment for the foreign
currency loan in the books of Makers Ltd. for the FY 20X1-20X2? Calculate
the initial measurement amount for the loan, finance cost for the year,
closing balance and exchange gain/loss. (RTP May 20)

[video link: htips://youtu.be/1V9trlvs4eO, time: 19:13]

Answer

Initial carrying amount of loan in books

Loan amount received= 60,00,000 FCY

Less: Incremental issue costs= 2,00,000 FCY
58,00,000FCY

Ind AS 21, “The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”states that foreign
currency transactions are initially recorded at the rate of exchange in force when
the transaction was first recognized.

Loan to be converted in INR=58,00,000 FCY x 2.50/FCY="1,45,00,000
Therefore, the loan would initially be recorded at "1,45,00,000.

Calculation of amortized cost of loan (in FCY) at the year end:

Period Opening Interest Cash Closing
Financial @12%(FCY) Flow(FCY) Financial
Liability (FCY) Liability (FCY)
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| 20X1-20X2 | 58,00,000 | 696,000 | 600,000 | 58,96,000 |
The finance cost in FCYis 6,96,000 127

The finance cost would be recorded at an average rate for the period since it
accrues over a period of time.

Hence, the finance cost for FY 20X1-20X2 in INR is = 16,84,320 (6,96,000 FCYXx
2.42/FCY)

The actual payment of interest would be recorded at 6,00,000 x 2.75 = INR
16,50,000

The loan balance is a monetary item so it is translated at the rate of exchange at
the reporting date.

So the closing loan balance in INR is58,96,000 FCYx INR 2.75/FCY=
1,62,14,000

The exchange differences that are created by this treatment are recognized in
profit and loss.

In this case, the exchange difference i